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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Administration Building

L00Iona Avenue
Penns Grove, NI 08069-2057

(856) 358-3094 Fax (856) 3584020

Dr. Zenaida Cobian
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(Ext.1120)
zcobian@pennsgove.kl2.nj.us

Brian E. Ferguson
Business Admin,/ B o ørd Sec.

(Ext.1111)
bferguson@pennsgrove.kl2.nj.us

October 30,2017

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District
County of Salem
Penns Grove, N.J. 08069-2057

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Penns Grove-Cameys Point Regional School
District (District) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all
disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our
knowledge and belief the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the
various funds of the District. All disclosures that we feel are necessary to enable thè reader to gain
an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial
statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The
District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of Title 2
CFR Z00-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), "Audits of States, Local Governments, añd Non-proht
Organizations" and the New Jersey State Treasury Circular OMB 15-08, "Single Audit policy for
Recipients of Federal Awards, State Grants and State Aid Payments." Information related to this
single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in tho single audit
section of this report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AITID ITS SERVICES:

Penns Grove-Cameys Point Regional School District is an independent reporting entity within the
criteria adopted by the GASB Statement No. 14. All funds of the District are included in this report.
The Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District Board of Education and all its schools
constitute the District's reporting entity.

We øre øn Equøl Opportunity Employer - F/IVI
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General

The School District, serving Penns Grove and Carneys Point, was formed pursuant to Chapter 13 of
Title l8A of New Jersey Statutes, which authorizes two or more municipalities to create à regional
school district upon the approval of the voters of each of said municipalities. The School Distiict is
one of "all purpose" in that it was organized for all of the school purposes of the municipalities
included within such regional districts.

The School District is geographically conterminous with Penns Grove and Carneys Point, which are
located in Salem County in the southwestern part of the State, approximately l0 miles from
Wilmington and 30 miles from Philadelphia.

Facilities

The School District operates fìve schools: Lafayette-Pershing Schools (Pre-school through
Kindergarten), Field Street School (Grades 1 through 3), Paul W. Carleton (Grades 4 through 5),
Penns Grove Middle School (Grades 6 through 8), Penns Grove High School (Grades 9 through l2),
and an administrative office building.

Staff

The facility for the School District consists of a superintendent, a business administrator, four
directors, five principals, three assistant principals and a staff of 205 full-time teachers/professional
positions serving a total enrollment of 2,160 students, as of October 14,2016. The School District
has had full academic accreditation. The business of the School District by the Board, consisting of
nine members: ltve members from the Township of Carneys Point, the more populace of the
constituent municipalities, and four members from the Borough of Penns Grove.

In addition to the teaching/professional staff, the School District employs 58 instructional and non-
instructional aides, 30 cafeteria workers, 20 full-time secretaries, 30 maintenance/custodial staff. and
technology staff.

The following details the changes in student enrollment of the District over the last ten vears:

Averaqe Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Student Percent
Year Enrollment Change

2016-t7
2015-t6
2014-15
2013-r4
2012-13
2OIT.I2
2010-1 1

2009-10
2008-09
2007-08
2006-07

2,160
2,212
2,289
2,342
2,315
2,397
2.372
2,436
2,465
2,478
2,353

(2.33)%
(3.36)%
(2.26)%
t.t7%

(3.02)%
0.63%

(2.63)%
(t.t8)%
(0.s2)%
53IYo
1.69%
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2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

Within the District are several large industries which provide tax ratable and jobs to the
municipalities. Construction of new housing is expected to result in a slightly increased tax base and
School District enrollment.

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES/CURRICULA INITIATIVES :

1a. District Statement of Priorities

¡ Maintaining Our School System

Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District is in the process to enhancing the
technology infrastructure to improve the wireless connectivity. This should provide the
ability to establish better internet connections with the purpose of expanding the on-line
offerings to our students. We will be evaluating our curricular offerings and instructional
program by performing a curricular audit in order to better align with the student's needs,
assessment requirements and college and career preparation.

. Raising Standards and Expandine Opportunities

The acquisition of new programs/resources in the subject areas of English Language Arts,
Mathematics, and Science that will be aligned with the 21st Century requirements. Newly
acquired programs/resources will continue to incorporate cloud based applications, digital
devices, web based textbooks, and libraries. Our Balanced Literacy Program scuffold.
leaming in reading, phonics, fluency, and vocabulary to access complex information in
literacy text while incorporating the writing skills necessary to be successful writers across
all content areas. Mathematics incorporates conceptual understanding and procedural fluency
with active and personalized instructional lessons using a combination of application
activities through small group instruction and web based independent tasks. Wéb based
lessons are used to personalize instruction to address the needs of each leamer at their
proficiency level. Assessments are built in every level to provide strategic teaching
interventions for students below level, at- level and above level. A student-leaming plan is
developed based on the data obtained from formative and summative assessmenrs.

The Penns Grove High School actively works with the NJDOE RAC team in the school-wide
strategies to improve the graduation rate through the School Improvement Plan (SIP).
Strategies to increase graduation rate continue to be implemented a variety of resources that
include Option II for struggling and advanced students to work in blended learning
environments and earning dual credits. Increased offerings in Enrichment Courses have been
implemented to expose and expand leaming opportunities for College and Careers. With the
goal to increase the graduation rate in consultation with the RAC, lab courses are provided
for targeted instructional support to students who are two or more grade levels behind in
literacy and math with web-based instructional materials to support individualized learning.
The teachers have revised and implemented curricula aligned with CCSS in ELA and math
with assessments taking place on a 6-8 week cycle resulting in data used to inform
instruction. Pearson's My Foundations Lab with Accuplacer has been implemented in the 9-
11 English Language Arts and Mathematics Targeted Assistance Classrooms to remediate
skill def,rciencies. The Penns Grove High School has been facilitating activities to engage the
school and community to improve the school climate and the culture.
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With the continued support of the Transition Project and the addition of School Based Youth
Services, the high school has implemented strategies for students who are at risk of dropping
out of school by providing students and families with emotional, behavioral, social, and
academic environmental supports.

. BuildingProfessionalism

The leadership team of teachers and administrators continues to receive sustained and
ongoing trainings as the continued use of the requirements through Achieve NJ are taking
place to ensure fidelity. The leadership team revises evidence documents on a yearly basis to
ensure that initiatives for growth of our staff are reflected through the evaluation process.
Standards Solutions will provide continued growth and development of English Language
Arts requirements as indicated in the Common Core States Standards. The use of Learning
Focus strategies will enhance the delivery of instruction. PD360 provides professional
development strategies for growth and development of instructional practices, classroom
management, and staff collaboration through virtual professional development learning
communities. The district continues to provide coaching and mentoring trainings using
services from EIRC, Rowan University, Rutgers University, or Salem Community College.

. Protecting Our Investment (Capital & Maintenance Projects/Capital Reserve)

Through the approval of Regular Operating District (ROD) Grants, the Board of Education
continues to address the needs of the facilities and transferring funds into the capital reserve
funds. We are currently in the second phase of the approved referendum by the communities
of Penns Grove and Cameys Point to make our buildings more cost-efficient and energy
saving.

¡ Planning for the Future

Continue to support and expand the Academy of Engineering and Technologies Program in
the high school to reflect the input of the Task Force and the Advisory Committee
representing parents, staff, students, industry, and colleges. Maintain a review board to
revise the Academy's curriculum.

Continue the district's Strategic Planning to develop a three-year plan of district and building
level articulation in the areas of Math and Science to reflect the revised NJCCCS. To support
the ongoing communication and collaboration on the Common Core Content Standards,
OnCourse Curriculum Builder Platform is used to develop, update and revise the K-12
curricular guides. OnCourse SGO Program will provide increased alignment of assessments
to curricular goals for benchmarking student progress.

2. Core Curriculum Content Standards

Briefly describe new programs or enhancements to existing programs that will ensure the
implementation of the Core Curriculum Content Standards in the 2016-2017 school year.

Content Standards New ProeramsÆnhancements
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l. Math

Use of Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) to benchmark students' progress in
classrooms to personalize instruction. Integration of 21st Century Learning with ..Cloud
Based Applications" has been enhanced for student collaboration and formative assessments.
Teaching Strategies Gold has been implemented in Pre-Kindergarten and Kindergarten
classroom to provide assessment of authentic leaming tasks as part of the NJGROW and
NJKEA Early Childhood Initiative from the NJDOE. IXL web-based program has been
added to Grades K-5 for digital learning applications. Several classrooms in Grades 1-5
continue to participate in a pilot through Pearson's Envisions Math program to complete a
side-by-side comparative analysis of program effectiveness in proviãing resources that are
aligned to the Common Core States Standards. Unit Assessments continue to be revised to
include Type 1, 2, and 3 assessments prompts as indicated in the PARCC Performance Level
Indicators and released test items. Use of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math series in
Grades K-5 along with Think Central web based instructional tools. Pearson's Digits Math
Program will be renewed for grades 6-8. Digits is now using the Realize Platform to allow
students access to the program on all electronic devices including smartphones, ipads, laptops
and desktop computers. Honors math courses will be added to 7th and 8th gr.ade math còurse
offerings. Additional textbooks will be purchased for the Probability and Statistics courses as
students are showing more interest in adding additional math courses to their schedule.
Honors Algebra II Trig will continue a course offering. Use of Pearson Digits remediation
lessons for progress monitoring in Grades 6-8 Targeted Assistance Classrooms for students
yho are below grade level. Learn Beyond has been implemented in the Targeted Assistance
Labs for grades 9-11 to remediate skill deficiencies. An Applications ãf Algebra and
Geometry Course has been added for the third year math students that will build on the
concepts and skills of Algebra I and Geometry. This course is designed to prepare students
for college and 2lst century skills. An AP web-based support próg.a- will-be provided
through Learn Beyond to simulate virtual real world learning task ihaf are aligned to the new
requirements of College Board. Consult with Penn Literacy to provide support through
professional development and classroom observation to incorporate literacy .titt, in -utft
instruction. Participate in a grant with Rowan University to improve the delivery of math
instruction and use of best mãth practices.

2. Science

Use of Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) to benchmark students' progress in
classrooms to personalize instruction. Began to unpack Next Generation Science Standards
(NGSS) in Grades K-8 and the high school to create new curriculum units of study. pilot the
Lab Aids Science Program in grades 6-8 and Biology to enhance current project-based
learning, increase cross-curricular articulation and a student-centered approach ofinstruction.
Implementation of Interdisciplinary Units of study in Grades K-5 to provide an inquiry and
literacy approach to science while increasing articulation between Language Arts and Social
Studies. Implementation of procedures for textbook adoption in Grades k-8. Revised unit
assessments in Grades 9-11 to align with the curricular goals. The addition of an
Environmental Science course to provide more diversity in high school science offerings.
Implementation of the CASE Curriculum for Agricultural Science Program and the
implementation of the BioTechnology course.
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3. Language Arts Literacy

Use of Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) to benchmark students' progress in
classrooms to personalize instruction. Teaching Strategies Gold has been implemented in
Pre-Kindergarten and Kindergarten classroom to provide assessment of authentic learning
tasks as part of the NJGROW and NJKEA Early Childhood Initiative from the NJDOE.
The Zaner Bloser handwriting program was piloted in grades 1-3 last year and is being fully
implemented in grades K-3 this year. The Zaner Bloser, Strategies for Writer's Program was
piloted in grades 6-8 last year and is being fully implemented in those grades and piloted in
grades 4 and 5 this year. Spelling Connections was piloted in grades 1-3 last year and the
pilot was did not produce the wanted results. Reading Horizons is being piloted in grades 1-3.
Integration of 2lst Century learning with "Cloud Based Applications" has been enhanced for
student collaboration and formative assessments. Curriculum, units of study and common
unit assessments have been created for grades K-12. Staff will continue to receive
professional development in creating Research Simulation Task, Literary Analysis, and Pros
Constructed Responses from Standards Solutions. The Lexia Learning program has been
expanded to grades 1-6 to eliminate gaps in literacy skills. Reading records are used to assess
reading progress in grades K-5. The Targeted Assistance Program provides course time in
addition to the general education course in grades 6-12 to target skill deficiencies. Learn
Beyond has been implemented in the Targeted Assistance Labs for grades 9-1 I to remediate
skill deficiencies. PARCC ELA classes have been added for students who are unable to
score proficient on the PARCC. AP Literature and Language course have been added to
provide more opportunities for college and career readiness.

Social Studies

Curriculum revisions are taking place to align with the NJCCCS for Social Studies including
the skills table to reflect the expectations of the Common Core State Standards for English
Language Arts & Literacy in History/Social Studies, Science and Technical Subjects.
Common assessments including project-based learning projects are being added/updated
within the curriculum. Common grading is being implemented amongst social studies
classes. Textbooks were purchased for US History. Students are being required to
independently read an informational text in social studies classes. AP Programs will continue
to be revised to align with the new requirement of College Board.

21st Century Life and Careers

Honors course in English Language Arts and Mathematics along with a College & Careers
have been added to the middle school course offerings. The AP program has expanded to
include AP Language and Composition. The Agricultural Science Program is aligned to the
NJCCCS for Biology and offers students an additional pathway to fulfill credits in Biology.

Visual and Performing Arts

The Concert band, JazzBand, and Choir has continues to expand. The Theatre Arts program
has been revised to include Playwriting, Introduction to Theatre Arts, Theater Literature
History and Culture, and Acting. District-wide cuniculum and benchmark assessments have
been created with the use of the NJDOE 21 Century Application Documents and Achieve the
Core resources to prepare students for 21st Century College and Career Readiness.

4.

5.

6.
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With the success of the Food and Nutrition Grant from Rutgers University, elementary
schools continue to be provided with the opportunity to sample fruits andvegetables under
the supervision of the classroom teacher. Health and Physicál Education Teachers along with
Nurses and Coaches have been trained in the use of Extemal Defibrillators under the
requirements of "Janet's Law." Curriculum, units of study, and benchmark assessments have
been implemented in alignment with the NJCCCS along with use of Model Cumiculum
Student Learning Objectives. Elementary Gymnasiums are implementing the use of
technology to expand the fitness program to include yoga and òther technology supported
f,rtness activities.

World Languages

District-wide articulation and coordination goals continue to be implemented to enhance
curricular goals. District curricula has been updated with Units of Study, common
assessments including project-based learning assessments, common grading, and a HS
Spanish pre-assessment to be administered in 8th grade. French II has been ãdded to the
course offerings. Bit Dein! II textbooks were purchased for French II. New resources are
currently being researched for elementary grades and Spanish 2,3, and4 and will be used for
the upcomingichool year.

Technolo gical Literac),

On-line Hybrid courses and blended learning environments have been developed in the
Language Arts and Math classrooms through Learn Beyond. Enrichment classrooms will be
using blended learning programs to expand course offerings through Spark Education.
District wide initiatives have been put in place for seamless integration of technology
applications in each content area that align with the requirements of the NJCCCS S.1 and S.i.
The District has purchased Chromebook Carts, created a Google Domain, and will continue
to add more devices as a tool to enhance Technological Literacy. The use of "Cloud-Based
Applications" has been upgraded to allow for collaborative learning activities and formative
assessment tasks. On-line benchmark assessments are used that model statewide and
nationwide standardized assessments.

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control designed
to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to 

"nr.r."1hutadequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control process is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for
ensuring that adequate intemal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This intemal control process is also subject to periodic
evaluation by the District management.

7.

8.

9.



-8-

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are being made to determine the adequacy
ofthe internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assislancê
programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS:

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective
of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are
adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund.
Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital
projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the f,rscal year is reflected in the financiaf
section. An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on
a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either cancelled or are included as re-
appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are
reported as reservations offund balance at June 30,2017.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is
organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements,"
Note 2.

7. CASH MANAGEMENT:

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to
the Financial Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which requires
it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.
The law requires govemmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in
New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability,
automobile liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and flrdelity bonds.

9. GENERAL FUND BALANCE:

General Fund Balance (budgetary basis) of $4,460,492 as of June 30, 2017, represents a 3.70Yo
increase from June 30, 2016. Of the $4,460,492, SBZ7,gZ9 represents the unassigned portion of the
District's fund balance and $1,848,115 has been appropriated for the 2017/2018 school budget in
order to maintain a stable tax levy. The remaining is $1,784,448, which includes excess surplus and
other restricted fund balance, represents 49.lyo of the June 30,2017 fund balance. General Fund
Budget expenditures totaled 538,594,567 .
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10. OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Nightlinger, Colavita and
Volpa, Pa. was appointed by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in State
statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Title 2 CFR 200-Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance), and State ofNew Jersey Treasury Circular 15-08 OMB, Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. The auditor's report on the basic financial
statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules are included in the frnancial
section of this report. The auditor's report related specifically to the single audit are included in the
single audit section of this report.

11. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point
Regional School Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and
taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and
maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been
accomplished without the efhcient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Zenaída Cobíøn

Superintendent of Schools

&r,u fur!,oco,r

Brian Ferguson

School Business Administrator/
Board Secretary
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Board Member
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Business Administrator/
Board Secretary

Solicitor
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
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991 S. Black Horse Pike
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Willíamstown, NJ 08094

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245
www.colovíta.net

October 30,2017

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Penn Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District
County of Salem, New Jersey

Rerrort on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Penn
Grove-Cameys Point Regional School District in the County of Salem, State of New Jersey, as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Penn Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's basic frnancial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management' s Resrronsibilitv for the X'inancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Resnonsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditíng Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaiement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstanões, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the efiectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
fi nancial statement presentation.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.



-t4-

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
f,rnancial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major funá, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Penn Grove-Carneys Point Regional Board of Education in the Coùnty of
Salem, State of New Jersey, as of June 30,2017, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flóws,
where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principlès generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Other Matters

Require d Supplementary Informatíon

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information and schedules related to accounting and reporting for
pensions be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a þart oi th.
basic hnancial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the rèquiied supflementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of emèiica, whicir
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic frnancial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufTicient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Informatíon

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Penn Grove- Carneys Point regional School Board of Education's basic financial statements. The introduåtory
section, combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for
pu{poses of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state flrnancial assistance is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey
OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, and is alsã
not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial súatements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA A P rofessional A ss ocÍatio n Certlìed P ublic A ccou nta nß
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The introductory and statistical sections have not been subject to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditins Standards

In accordance with Government Auditíng Støndards, we have also issued a report dated October 30, 2017 on our
consideration of the Penn Grove-Carneys Point Regional Board of Education's internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integralpartof an audit performed in
accordance with Governments Auditing Standards in considering Penn Grove-Carneys Point Regional Board of
Education's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfu lly submitted,

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA &jyOLpA, p.A.

Licensed Public School Accountant
No.915

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA A PrcJessionalAssociøtion Ce füJìed P ub lic Acco u ntants
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

UNAUDITED

As management of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District, we offer readers of the
Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's financial statements this narrative overview
and analysis of the financial activities of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District for
the fiscal year ended June 30,2017. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to review the Penns
Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's financial performance as a whole. Readers should
also review the information furnished in our letter of transmittal, notes to the basic financial
statements, and financial statements to enhance their understanding of the Penns Grove-Carneys
Point Regional School District's financial performance.

Financial Highlights

. The assets of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District exceeded its liabilities
at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $9,295,447 (net position).

. The School District's total net position increased by $1 ,573,845. This increase is primarily
attributable to a large decrease in liabilities, primarily accounts payable.

. As of the close of the current fiscal year, the District's governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balance deficit of $1,090,606, a decrease of $4,920,271 in comparison with the
prior year, mostly attributable to the expenditure of capital projects and the use of surplus. The
net decrease in the Capital Project Fund was 95,022,314, resulting in a deficit balance of
$3,406,455, as of June 30,2017 for future capital project expenditures. The Debt Service Fund
has no fund balance at June 30, 2017.

. At the end of the current fiscal year, the unassigned fund balance for the general fund was a
deficit of $t ,240,021, which is a decrease in the deficit of $23,408 from that of the prior fiscal
year. The decrease is due to severalfactors and considered positive.

. The District's total bonded debt decreased by $930,000 as a result of the budgeted debt
principal payment.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Penns Grove-Carneys
Point Regional School District's basic financial statements. The School District's basic financial
statements comprise three components:

(1 ) District-wide financial statements
(2) Fund financial statements
(3) Notes to the basic financial statements themselves

District-wide financial statements - These financial statements are designed to provide readers with a
broad overview of School District's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The
statement of net position presents information on all of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional
School District's assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position.
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Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
fÍnancial position of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District is improving or
deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information illustratíng Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional
School District's net position change during the most recent fiscal year. All changesin net positiõn are
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that
will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., earned but unused sick leave).

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguísh functions of the Penns Grove-Carneys point
Regional School District that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmentat revenues
(governmental activities from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of
the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District include the educaiion of students in grades
K-12 at the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's five schools. The busineJs{ype
activities of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regíonal School District include a Food Service erogiám
and an Academy Program.

Fund Financial Statements - A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The penns
Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District, líke other state and local governments, uses fund
accountíng to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legai requirements. All of the
funds of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School district cãn be divided into three
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds - Most of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's activities
are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and
the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds are reported
using an accounting method called modified accrual basis of accounting, which measures cash and
all other financial assets that can be readily be converted to cash. The góvernmental fund statements
provide a detailed short-term view of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information
helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the
near future to finance educational programs.

The Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District maintains four individual governmental
funds. lnformation is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the
general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects fund, and debt service fund. The relationship (or
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position anO' tÈ'e
Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Also, the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District adopts an annual budget for its
general fund and special revenue fund. Budgetary comparison schedules have been provided for
both to demonstrate compliance with the budgets.
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Proprietary Funds - The Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District maintains two
different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds, which are a proprietary fund type used to report
an activity for which a fee is charged to external users for goods or services, are used to report the
same functions presented as business-type activities in the district-wide financial statements. The
Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District uses enterprise funds to account for its food
service program and its academy program. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements
provide separate information for the food service program and the academy program.

Fiduciary Funds - Fíduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide fínancial statements
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Penns Grove-Carneys Point
Regional School District's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much l¡fe tnat
used for proprietary funds.

Notes to the Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a
full understanding of the data provided in the District-wide financial statements.

District-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial
position. ln the case of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District, Governmental
Activity assets exceeded liabilities by $8,619,453 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

The largest portion of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's net position reflects
its investment in capital assets (i.e., land, buildings, and equipment) less any related debt used to
acquire those assets to provide educational services to students; consequently, these assets are not
available for future spending. Although the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot
be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's net position
represents resources that are subject to externat restrictions on how they may be used.

There was an increase of $3,484 in overall net position for the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional
School District's business-type activities. This increase was due to an increase in Food Service Fund
of $52,388, offset by a decrease in the Academy Fund of $48,g86.

There was an increase of $1,570,361 in overall net position for the Penns Grove-Carneys point
Regional School District's governmental activities. The increase is due to many contributing factors.
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIOl\lAL SCHOOL DISTRICT'S NET POSITION

Governmental Activit ies Bus iness{ype Activiti es Total
2017 2017 2016 2017 2016

Cunent and Other Assets $ 4,697,751 $
24,667,700

5,156,937
31,518,192

601,845
1 56,084

598,363 $
125,765

5,758,782 $ 5,296,114
31,674,276 24,793,465

36,675,129 29,365,451 757,929 724,128 37,433,058 30,089,579

5,530,673 2,638,455 5,530,673 2,638,455

CapitalAssets

TotalAssets

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Long-Term Liabilities
Outstanding

Other Liabilities

Total Liablilities

Deferred lnflows
of Resources

lnvested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt

Restricted

9,137,587
24,328,517

9,975,174
14,726,100

71,425
1 0,51 0

1 1,990
39,628

9,209,012 9,987,164
24,339,027 14,765,728

33,466,104 24,701,274 81 ,935 51,618 33,548,039 24 ,752ß92

120,245 253,540 120,245 253,540

23,408,192
(2e6,e66)

(14,491,773)

15,627,700
4,537,222

(13, 1 15,830)

156,084

51 9,91 0

125,765

546,745

23,564,276 15,753,465
(2e6,9ô6) 4 ,537 ,222

(13,971,863) (12,569,085)Un restricted (Deficit)

Total Net Position 8,619,453 $ 7,049,092 $ 675,994 $ 672,510 $ 9,295,447 $ 7,721,602

Governmental Activities - With regard to the increase in the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional
School District's net position from Governmental activities, the key elements of the changes are as
follows:

Propeñy taxes increased by $227 ,937 during the year. This 1.9o/o increase represents was
necessitated by the overall increase in costs without sufficient offsetting revenue.

General Revenues increased by $672,402 during the year. The increase was the result of additional
state and federal aid.

The overall $5,549,122 increase ¡n expenses was attributable to various ¡ncreases in expenses, the
largest of which was ¡n unallocated benefits.

Business-type Activities - Business-type activities increased the Penns Grove-Carneys point
Regional School District's net position by $3,484, as a result of operations.

Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds

As stated earl¡er, the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regionat School District uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Fund - The focus of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's
governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances cf
spendable resources. Such ínformation is useful in assessing the Penns Grove-Carneys point
Regional School District's financing requirements. ln particular, unreserved fund balance may serve
as a useful measure of a government's net resources avaitable for spending at the end of the fiscal
year.
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Governmental Fu nd (Cont'd)

As of the current fiscal year, the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's Fund Balance
(budgetary basis) as of June 30, 2017 was $4,460,492, an increase of $158,995 from June 2016.

Of the $4,460,492, $523,074 has been assigned and appropriated in the 2017-18 school budget in
order to maintain a stable tax levy; $1,409,163 is restricted as Excess surplus, of which $970,041 has
been appropriated for the 2017-18 school budget; $452,761 has been assigned for encumbrances,
$1,228,688 is restricted for capital reserve, of which $355,000 has been assigned and appropriated in
the 2017-18 school budget; $18,877 is restricted as maintenance reserve and $827,929 is
unrestricted and unassigned.

The special revenue fund has a deficit at the end of the current fiscal year in the amount of $76,693.
The deficit was a result of the following: N.J.S.A. 18A:2244.2 providing that in the event one or more
June state school aid payments is not made until the following school budget year, districts must
record the one or more June state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current
school budget year. The bill provides legal authority for Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School
Districts to recognÍze this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions,
GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be
symmetry, i.ê., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability.
Since the State is recording the one or more June state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year,
the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District cannot recognize the one or more state aid
payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the
timing difference of recording the one or more June state aid payments, the fund balance deficit does
not alone indicate that the district is facing financial difficulties.

The capital projects fund had a budget basis unexpended balance of $5,428,292 at the end of the
current year ending June 30, 2017, of which $8,834,747 represents the unearned portion of NJSDA
grant approvals. There were 1 1 NJSDA grants approved during the 2014-15 school year to support
various building renovations throughout the District. .

Proprietary Funds - The Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's proprietary funds
provide the same type of information found in the district-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net position consisted of the following: a positive balance of $493,665 in the food service
program, and a $26,245 balance for the academy program. Other factors concerning the finances of
these two funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point
Regional School District's business-type activities. There was also a balance representing lnvestment
in Capital Assets of $149,053 in the Food Service Fund and $7,031 in the Academy Program.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

During the course of the 2017 fiscal year, the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District
modified its general fund budget numerous times. The net change in the total budget modification
primarily resulted from the rollover of the prior year's encumbrances in the amount of $459,544 and
$61,245 in other increases.

The final budgetary basis revenue estimate was $34,116,417, which was the same as the original
budgeted estimate.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights (Cont'd)

During físcal year 2017, the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District budgeted
$11,400,803 for property taxes (local tax levy) and $21,759,856 for state aid revenues. The pènns
Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District also received $1,096,998 in reimbursed T.p.A.F. Social
Security Aid, $1,461,531 in Post-Retirement Medical Benefits,91,754,060 in T.p.A.F. pension
Contributions and $3,076 in Long-Term Disability.

The final budgetary basis expenditure appropriation estimate was $35,713,056, which included
$459,544 in prior year encumbrances. The Penns Grove-Carneys Point negionai School Districts
expenditures also include the reimbursed T.P.A.F. Sociaf Security Aid, Poit-Retirement Medical
Benefits, Long-term Disability and T.P.A.F. Pensions Contributions toialing $4,315,66s.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets - The Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's investment in capital
assets for it governmental and business-type activities as of June 30,2017 amounts to $31 ,674:276(net of accumulated deprecíation). This investment in capital assets includes land, construction in
progress, land improvements, buildings and improvements, and equípment.

At the end of fiscal year 2017, the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional had $4g,735,b67 invested in
land, construction in progress, land improvements, buildings and improvements, and equipment, less
accumulated depreciation totaling ($18,061 ,291) for net capital assets of $31 ,674,276.

Various major capital asset events during the fiscal year funded through both the General Fund and
Capital Projects Funds and construc'tion in progress related to the vaiious upgrades throughout the
District paid through the Capital Projects Fund. Additional information on the Þenns Grove--Carneys
Point Regional School District's capital assets can be found in Note 6 to the Financial Statements.

P E N NS G R ovE-cAi 
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I cr s N E r P os I r I o N

Governmental Activities Business-tvpe Activitbs Total

Land
Work in Progress
Land lmprovements
Building lmprovements
Equipment

Total

$ 1,280,600 $
14,620,572

130,440
15,193,729

292,851

1,280,600 $
7,239,230

133,291
15,971,556 156,094

144,033

$ 1,280,600
14,620,572

130,40
15,349,813

'125,765 292,851

2016

$ t,280,600
7,2æ,230

133,291
15,971,556

269,7gg

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

$ 31,518,192 $ 24,æ7,700 $ 156,094 $ 125,765 $ 31,674,276 $ 24,793,465

Long-term Debt - At the end of the current fiscal year, the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional
School District had total bonded debt outstanding of $8,110,000. The entire Penns Grove-Ca-rneys
Point Regional School District's bonded debt is governmental as opposed to business-type. The 20i7
adopted budget has an appropriation of $1,161,125, representing the payment of the añnual principal
and interest. The bonds mature on March 1,2035. See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for more
detail.
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Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget

For the 2016-17 school year, the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District was abte to
sustain its budget through the municipal tax levy, federal aid, state aid and miscellaneous revenue
sources. Approximately 38% of total revenue is from local tax levy and 45o/o of the School District's
revenue is from federal, state, and local aid (restricted and not restricted). One of the most important
factors affecting the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's budget is its enrollment.
The 2017-18 budget was adopted March 2017 based in part on the state education aid the School
District antícipated receiving. This aid was based on the States projected enrollment for the District on
October 15, 2016. The Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District anticipates a slight
decrease in enrollment for the 2017-18 fiscal year.

Requests for lnformation

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Penns Grove-Carneys point
Regional School District's finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to Brian E. Ferguson, School Business Administrator/Board
Secretary at the School Administration Building, 100 lona Avenue, Penns Grove, New Jersey 0g06g,
or email bferguson@pennsqrove.kl 2.ni. us.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



DISTRICT WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information
about the District. These statements include the financial activities of the overall
District, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the
double-counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the
governmental and business-type activities of the District.
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30.2017

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

EXHIBIT A-I

Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net
lnventory
Restricted Assets:
CapitalAssets, Net (Note 6)

TotalAssets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Pension Outflow
Deferred Loss on Refundino of Bonds

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued lnterest
Unearned Revenue
Net Pension Liability
Noncurrent Liabilities (Note 7):

Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Pension lnflow

NET POSITION
lnvested in CapitalAssets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for:

Debt Service
Capital Reserve
Capital Projects
Excess Surplus
Other Purposes

Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total Net Position $

36,675,129 757,929

(43,856)
5,200,793

31,518,192

501,689
66,1 73
33,983

156,084

457,833
5,266,966

33,983

31,674,276

37,433,058

5,470,568
60, I 05

5,470,568
60,1 05

5.530.673 5,530,673

6,284,919
73,342
34,049

18,008,632

992,564
8,154,533

6,233,698
73,342
13,845

18,008,632

992,564
8,144,023

51,221

20.204

10,510

33,466, r 04 81,935 33.548.039

120,245 120,245

23,408,192

(3,406,455)
355,000
873,688

1,409,r63
471,638

(14,491,773)

156,084

519,910

23,564,276

(3,406,455)
355,000
873,688

1,409,163
471,638

(13,971,863)

8,619,453 $ 675,994 $ 9,295,447

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



Functions/Programs

Governmental Activities:
lnstruction:

Regular
Special Education
Other Special lnstruction
Other lnstruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & lnstruction Related Services
General Administrative Services
School Administrative Services
Other Adm inistrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Unallocated Benefits

lnterest on Long-Term Debt

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service
Academy Program
lnternal Service Fund

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Expenses

11J53¡02
3,s96,789
1,204,604

412,248

2,377,397
2,914,522
1 ,035,182
1 ,553,513

680,912
3,648,380
1,906,6s0

20,192,024
299,776

Gharges for
Services

688,950 $

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes, Net
Taxes Levied for Debt Service

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted
lnvestment Earnings
Miscellaneous lncome

Total General Revenues, Special ltems, Extraordinary ltems and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

Operating
Granüs and

Contributions

2,009,521 $

Governmental
Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

50,975,399

1,264,743
183,04r

8,700

1,456,484

EXHIBIT A-2

(8,454,931) $
(3,596,789)
(1,204,604)

(412,248)

(2,377,397)
(2,521,788)
(1 ,035,182)
(1 ,553,513)

(680,e12)
(3,648,380)
(1,e06,650)

(17,227,044)
52,946

392,734

Business-Type
Activities Total

688,950

$ 52,431,883:

246,942
134,055

8,700

389,697

2,964,980
352,722

5,719,957

$ 1,078,647 $

$ (8,454,931)
(3,596,789)
(1,204,604)

(412,248)

(2,377,397)
(2,521,788)
(1 ,035,182)
(1 ,5s3,s13)

(680,e12)
(3,648,380)
(1,906,650)

(17,227,044)
52,946

r ,070,189

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

(44,566,492)

'1,070,189

6,790,146 (44,s66,492)

52,388
(48,e86)

(44,566,492)

20,674,154
775,635

24,303,622
5,957

377,485

3,402

3,402

52,388
(48,e86)

46,'136,853

(44,563,090)

3,402

1,570,361

7,049,092

8,619,453

82

20,674,154
775,635

24,303,622
6,039

377,485

3,484

672,510

82

$ 675,994 $ 9,295,447:

46,1 36,935

1,573,845

7,721,602



FUND FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

The lndividual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information
for the individual fund in a format that segregates information by fund.



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30.2017

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

EXHIBIT B-I

Debt Total
Service Governmental
Fund Funds

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash - Caoital Reserve
lnterfund Accounts Receivable
Local School District Tax
State Aid Receivable
Federal Aid Receivable
Receivables From Other Governments

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
lnterfund Accounts Payable
Unearned Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted:

Capital Reserve
Maintenance Reserve
Excess Surplus
Capital Projects Fund

Assigned:
Capital Reserve:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Ëxcess Surplus:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Year-End Encumbrances
Designated for Subseq uent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned (Deficit)

Total Fund Balances (Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

3,057,092 $ 150,324 $ 3,873,274 $

447,449
1,431 ,425

239,980
455,845

803
481,590

1,023 $

3,872,251

1,023
447,449

1,431,425
239,980

4,328,096
151 ,127
481 ,590

150,324

7,080,690

168,738
492,328

3,484

178,610
38,046
10,361

5,886,350
1,393,379

6,233,698
1,923,753

13,845

664,550 227,017 7,279,729 8,171,296

873,688
18,877

439j22

355,000

970,041
452,761
523,074

(1,240,021)

(3,406,455)

873,688
18,877

439,122
(3,406,455)

355,000

970,041
452,761
523,074

(1,316,714)(76,6e3)

2,392,542 (76,693) (3,406,45s)

$ 3,057,092 $ 150.324 $ 3.873,274

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net position (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore, are
not reported in the funds. The cost ofthe assets is $48,923,940 and the accumulated
depreciation is $17,405,748. (See Note 6).

Deferred Outflow of Resources - Deferred Pension Contribution.

Long ïerm Net Pension Liability

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Pension Actuarial Gains.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds. (see Note 7).

Deferred Outflow of Resources - Deferred Amount on Refunding of Debt.

lnterest on long term debt is accrued on the Statement of Net Posilion regardless when due.

Net Position of governmental activities

(r,090,606)

31,518,192

5,470,568

(18,008,632)

(120,245)

(9,136,587)

60,1 0s

(73,342)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

8,619,453
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Special Capital
Revenue Projects

Fund Fund

EXHIBIT B-2

Debt Total
Service Governmental
Fund Funds

General
Fund

REVENUES
Local Tax Levy
Tuition Charges
Transportation Charges
Homeless Tuition Reimbursement
lnterest Earned
Miscellaneous
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Regular lnstruction
Special Education lnstruction
Other Special lnstruction
Other lnstruction
Support Services and Undistributed Costs:
Tuition
Student and lnstruction Related Services
General Administrative Services
School Ad ministrative Services
Other Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Unallocated Benefits

CapitalOutlay
Debt Service:

Principal
lnterest and Other Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

oTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Changes in Fund Balances

Fund Balance - Beginning of Year (Deficit)

Fund Balance - End of Year (Deficit)

11,400,803 $
688,950

15,681
315,050

5,957
31,890

26,208,133
77,359

14,864
762,490

2.026.907

775.635 $

2,350,028 352,722

12,176,438
688,950

15,681
315,050

5,957
46,754

29,673,373
2,104,266

38,743,823 2,804,261 2,350,028 1,128,357 45,026,469

8,849,929
3,596,789
1,204,604

412,248

2,377,397
2,521,788

978,181
1,553,513

665,808
3,381,338
1,906,650

10,992,407
153,915

2,OO9,521

392,734

406,451

10,859,450
3,596,789
1,204,604

412,248

2,377,397
2,914,522

978,181
1,553,513

665,808
3,381,338
1,906,650

1 1,398,858
7,536,257

930,000
231j25

7,382,342

930,000
231.125

38,594,567 2,808,706 7,382,342 1,161,125 49,946,740

149,256 (4,445) (5,032,314) (32,768) (4,920,271)

149,256

2,243,286

(4,445) (5,032,314)

(72,248) 1,625,85e

(32,768)

32,768

(4,92O,271)

3,829,665

$ 2,392,542 S (76,6e3) $ (3,406,455) $

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

(1,090,606)
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EXH¡BIT B-3

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES.

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI7

Total Net Ghange in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ (4,920,271)

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement
of Activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital Outlays are reported in Governmental Funds as Expenditures. However, in the Statement of
Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as Depreciation Expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation Expense
CapitalOutlays

$ (633,0ee)

7,483,591

Pension contributions are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement
of Activities, the contributions are adjusted for actuarial valuation adjustments, including service
and interest costs, administrative costs, investment returns, and experience/assumption. This is
the amount by which net pension liability and deferred inflows/outflows related to pension

charges during the period.

Repayment of Bond Principal is an Expenditure in the Governmental Funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of Net Position and is not reported in the Statement of Activities.

Bond Principal Redeemed

ln the Statement of Activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of when it is due
ln the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is an addition in
the reconciliation.

ln the Statement of Activities, Amortization of the Deferred Amount on Debt Refunding is expensed,
regardless of when the Debt was Refunded.

ln the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the amounts earned during the year. ln the Governmental Funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation; when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation.

Ghange in Net Position of Governmental Activities

6,850,492

(1,182,462\

930,000

3,700

(1e,685)

(91,413)

$ 1,570,361

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement



PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30.2017

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

Academy lnternal
Program Service Fund Totals

EXHIBIT B4

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable:

State
Federal
Other

I nterfund Accounts Receivable
lnventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:

Furniture, Machinery & Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Unearned Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated Absences

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION

lnvested in Capital Assets Net of
Related Debt

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

575,600 26,245

9,361 $

759
62,507
2,907

466,083
33,983

26,245

9,361

759
62,507
2,907

492,328
33,983

601.845

781,509

(632,456)
30,1 1 8

(23,087)
811,627

(655,543)

149,053 7,031 156.084

724,653 33,276 757,929

51,221

20,204
51,221
20,204

71,425 71,425

10,510 10,510

81,935

149,053
493,665

7,031
26,245

81,935

156,084
519,9r 0

$ 642,718 $ 33,276 $
:: $ 675,994

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement



_29 _

EXHIBIT B-5
PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI7

Business-Type Activities-
Enterprise Fund

Food Academy lnternal
Service Program Service Fund Totals

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services:

Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs
Daily Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs
Special Functions
Academy Tuition
Food Service Director Services

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salaries
Employee Benefits
Purchased Property Services
GeneralSupplies
Depreciation
Tuition
Miscellaneous
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable
Cost of Sales - Non Reimbursable

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
State Sources:

State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources:

National School Breakfast Program
National School Lunch Program
NationalSnack Program
Food Distribution Program
Fruit and Vegetable Grant

lnterest and lnvestment Revenue

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Net Change in Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - Ending of Year

109,774
126,677

10,491

134,055

8,700

246,942 134,055 8,700 389,697

109,774
126,677

10,491
134,055

8,700

551,398
95,165
45,799
28,994
13,695

4,209
467,858

57,625

29,299

635
2,007

151,100

8,700 589,397
95,165
45,799
29,629
15,702

151,100
4,209

467,858
57,625

1,264,743 183,041 8,700 1,456,484

(1 ,01 7,801) (48,e86) (1,066,787)

12,704

237,375
676,660

10,632
112,668
20,150

82

12,704

237,375
676,660

10,632
112,668
20,150

82

1,070,271 1,070,271

52,470

590,248

(48,e86)

82,262

3,484

672,510

$ 642,718 $ 33,276 $ $ 675,994

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

EXH¡BIT 8-6

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

Academy lnterna! Total
Program Service Fund Enterprise

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Employees
Payments for Employee Benefits
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:

State Sources
Federal Sources
Local Sources

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Non-Capital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM GAPITALAND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Purchases of Capital Assets

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Capital and Related
Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AGTIVITIES:
lnterest Earned on lnvestments

Net Cash Provided by (used for) lnvesting Activities

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances - Beginning of Year

Balances - End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Gash
Provided (used) by Operating Activities:

Operating lncome (Loss) $
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating lncome (Loss)

to Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Depreciation
Food Distribution Program
(lncrease)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease in lnventory
(lncrease)/Decrease in lnterfund Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease in Fixed Assets
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
lncrease/(Decrease) in Compensated Absences Payable
lncrease/(Decrease) in Unearned Revenue

Total Adjustments

246,942
(551,398)

(e5,165)
(524,OO7)

134,055
(2e,2ee)

(104,756)

8,700 $
(8,700)

389,697
(58e,3e7)

(e5,165)
(628,763)

(923,628) (e23,628)

12,704
944,817

12,704
944.817

957,521 957,521

(46,021) (46,021)

(46,O21) (46,021)

82

82

(12,046)
21,407

(12,046)
21,407

9,361 $ 9,361

(1,017,80r) $

13,695

112,668
12,911
(5,33s)

(70,079)

36,541
(1,480)
(4,744)

(48,e86) $

2,007

46,979

(1,066,787)

15,702
112,668

12,911
(5,33e)

(23,100)

36,541
(1,480)
(4,744)

143,159

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Activities $ _ 
(nr.,urÐ $__ - t:n

94,173 48,986

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

(e23,628)
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30. 2017

Trust Funds

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

EXHIBIT B-7

Agency Funds

Student
Activity Payroll

52,474 g
1,245

479.562

School
Uniform
Trust

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Payable to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Employee Section 125 Plan

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:

Held in Trust for:
School Uniform Trust

Unemployment Claims and Other Purposes

2,390 $ 150,342 $

2,390 $ 150,342 $ 53,719 $ 479,562

5,281 $ 2,400 $
51,319

392,173
87,389

5,281 $ 53,719 $ 479.562

145.061

The aocompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this Statement
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EXH¡BIT B-8

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI7

School Uniform
Trust

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust Total

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:

Employee Deductions
Other

Total Contributions

lnvestment Earnings:
lnterest

Net lnvestment Earnings

TotalAdditions

DEDUGTIONS:

Uniforms
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

95
48,825 $ 48,825

48,920

95 48,825 97,745

252 252

252 252

95 49,077 97,997

145 145
79,12479,124

145 79,124 79,269

(50) (30,047) 18,728

2,440 175,108 177,548

2,390 $ 145,061 $ 147,451$

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SGHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of the Reportins Entitv - The Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District (hereafter
referred to as the "School District") is a Type ll district located in the County of Salem, State of New Jersey.
As a Type ll district, the School District functions independently through a Board of Education. The Board is
comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are staggered so that three
members' terms expire each year. The purpose of the School District is to educate students in grades K-12
at its five schools. The School District has an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2017 of 2,160.

The primary criterion for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in
Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accountinq and Financial Reporting Standards, is
the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School Districts. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to
significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements
include all funds of the School District over which the Board exercises operating control. There were no
additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the
current fiscal year. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the
basis of such criteria.

Gomponent Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Repoñing Entity, provides guidance that all
entities associated with a primary government are potential component units and should be evaluated for
ínclusion in the financial reporting entity. A primary government is financially accountable not only for the
organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for legally separate organizations that meet the criteria
established by GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether
Ce¡tain Organizations are Component Units. The School District has determined that there are no
component units as of the year end June 30, 2017.

Basis of Presentation - The financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The School District
also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and lnterpretations issued on or
before November 30, 1989, to its business{ype activities and enterprise funds, provided they do not conflict
with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies
are described in this note. The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide
statements, including a Statement of Net Position and a Statement of Activities, and fund financial
statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Financial Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities
display information about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of
the School District that are governmental and those that are considered businesstype activities. The
statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities
of the School District at fiscal year end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the School District's governmental
activities and for the businesstype activities of the school District.
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2017

NOTE I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'Dì

Government-wide Financial Statements (Gont'dl

Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and,
therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate
indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipient of the goods or services offered by the program, grants, and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program, and interest earned on grants that
is required to be used to support a particular program. Revenues, which are not classified as program
revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain limited exceptions. The
comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each business segment
or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to
certain School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to
demonstrate legal compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of
the School District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial
statements is on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is
reported by type. The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A
fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with self-balancing set of accounts. There are three
categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions
typically are financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current
financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the
purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they
will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance.
The following are the School District's major governmental funds.

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the School District. lt is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. lncluded
are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified
in the Capital Outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted
capital outlay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as
they pertain to the governmental entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly
finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the recourses in such cases are derived
exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid,
district taxes, and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of
or additions to capital assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to, or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment.
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2017

NOTE I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'Dì

Government-wide Financial Statements lGont,d)

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of
special revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other
than debt service or capital projects.

Gapital Proiects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account for and report financial resources
that are restricted, committed or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquísition or
construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds.
The financial resources are derived from New Jersey School Development Authority grants, temporary
notes, or serial bonds which are specially authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot
either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that
are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietarv Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities,
which are similar to those found in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations:

1. That are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the
intent of the School District is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods
or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges; or

2. Where the School District has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.

The School Districts enterprise fund is:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service
operations of the School District.

Academv Proqram - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to providing academic
and technical needs for high school students

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus.
This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are
included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (Net Position) is segregated into investment in
capital assets, net of related debt, and unrestricted Net Position, if applicable. Proprietary fund type
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets.
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Proprietarv Funds (Cont'dl

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has
been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are
as follows:

Equipment
Vehicles

15 Years
4-6 Years

lnternal Service Funds - The lnternal Service Fund is used by management to charge the necessary
expenses to provide consultant services to the Food Services Program for Oldmans Township School
District. The assets and liabilities of the combine service funds are included in business{ype activities in the
Statement of Net Position.

Fiduciarv Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on Net Position and changes in Net Position. The
fiduciary fund category is split into four classifications: pension trust funds, investment trust funds, private-
purpose trust funds, and agency funds. Pension trust funds are used to account for resources held in trust
for employees and their beneficiaries based on defined benefit pension agreements, defined contribution
agreements, other postemployment benefit agreements, and other employee benefit arrangements.
lnvestment trust funds are used to report the external portion of an investment pool as defined in GASB
Statement No.31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain External lnvestment Pools. Private-
purpose trust funds are used to account for the principal and income for all other trust arrangements that
benefit individuals, private organizations, or other governments. Agency funds are used to account for
assets held by the School District in a trust capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations,
other governments, and/or other funds (i.e., payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature
(assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations.

The School District has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment trust fund, a uniform fund, a student activity
fund, and payrollfund.

Measurement Focus - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School
District are included on the statement of net position. For the fund financial statements, all government
funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet.

The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e.,
revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing sources) of current
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the
government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore,
include reconciliation, with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-
wide statements and the statements for governmentalfunds.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are
included on the statement of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases
(i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides
information about how the School District finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary
activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.
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Basis of Accounting - Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial
records and reported on the financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared
using the accrual basis of accounting.

For fund financial statements, all governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Proprietary and fiduciary funds, like the government-wide financial statements, use the accrual basis óf
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition
of revenue and the presentation of expenses verse expenditures.

Recognition of Revenue - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, which are defined as
transactions in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual
basis when the exchange takes place. For the governmental fund financial statements, which are prepared
on the modified accrual basis, however, such revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources
are measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the
current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the
current fÍscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days after
fiscal year end. Revenue resulting from non-exchange transactions, which are defined as transactions in
which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in return, includes Ad Valorem
(property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (property) taxes are susceptible to
accrual. As under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the
entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year The School
District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the state of the fiscal year since the
revenue is both measurable and available. The School District is entitled to receive moneys under the
established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". With
the exception of the restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue fund, revenue from grants,
entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied.

Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year when the resources are
required to be used for the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the
School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure
requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.
Restricted formula aids, which include Preschool Education Aid, are recorded in the special revenue fund in
accordance with The Audit Program promulgated by the New Jersey Department of Education, which
requires that these grants be realized in an amount equalto program expenditures.

Under the modified accrual basis the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and
available at fiscal year end: tuition, grants, fees, and rentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they
are incurred. The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating
statement as an expense. Unused donated commodities are reported as Unearned Revenue. The
measurement focus of governmental fund financial statements is on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in
which the related fund liability is incurred, if measureable. Allocations of cost, such as depreóiation and
amortization, are not recognized in governmentalfunds.
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Budgets/Budqetarv Gontrol - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year
for the general, special revenue and debt service funds and are submitted to the county office. ln
accordance with P.L.2011, c. 202, the School District passed a resolution to move the school board
election to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November, starting in November of 2012, to be held
simultaneously with the general election. As a result, a vote is not required on the School District's general
fund tax levy for the budget year, other than the general fund tax levy required to support a proposal for
additional funds, if any. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal
level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are
defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of
accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:234-16.2(f)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by school
board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with N.J.A.C.6A:234-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device
during the fiscal year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary
basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, witn tfie
exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for
budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations
lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary
basis differs from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also
recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2, and l-3 includes all amendments to the adopted
budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and
expenditures from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary
comparison schedule and the special revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis oi
accounting as presented in the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in the fund balances -
Governmental Funds. Note that the School District does not report encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year
end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified accrual basis of
accounting, wlth the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid
payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrances accounting, purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments
for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation.
Encumbrances are a component of fund balance at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures
or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. Open
encumbrances in the governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which have not been
previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received
advances of grant awards, are reflected in the balance sheet as Unearned Revenues at fiscal year end.
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The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the
beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

Çash. G.ash EquiYaleqts ?nd lnvestments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash,
change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or lesé at the
time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash
equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the proprietary funds. U.S. treasury and agency
obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated aicosi.
All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they
may invest in. N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New
Jersey school districts.

School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management
Fund. As of June 30, 2017, the District had no funds on deposit with the New Jersey Cash Management.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such
funds are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (';GUDPA'), a multiple
financial institutional collateral pool, which was enacted in the 1970 to protect governmental units from a
loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public deþositories include State or
federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of
New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral,
having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected þublic funds,
to secure the deposits of governmental units. lf a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus
the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the amount of their deposits to the
governmental units.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank of
Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of the
Federal Reserve System and has capitalfunds of not less than $25,000,000.

The School District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act and approves a list of
authorized depository Ínstitutions based on an evaluation of solicited responses and 

'presentation 
of

GUDPA certÍfications provided by the financial institutions.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs.
The charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Pavable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were based on rates
established by the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been
determined.
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lnventories - lnventories are value at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a
first-in, first-out method. The cost of inventories in the governmental fund financial statements is recorded
as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

lnventories recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are
recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the
proprietary fund types represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond
June 30, 2017.

ln the governmental fund financial statements, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as
an expenditure in the fiscal year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no exþenditure
allocation to future accounting periods is required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic
governmental concept that only expendable financial resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Expenditures - Deferred expenditures are disbursements that are made in one period, but are
more accurately reflected as an expenditure/expense in the next fiscal period. Unlike prepaid expenses,
deferred expenditures are not regularly recurring costs of operations.

Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Pavables - Short-Term interfund receivables/payables represent
amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the
School District and that are due within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental-wide
financial statements, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental ãnd business-type
activities, which are presented as interfunds receivable and/or interfunds payable on the statement of net
position.

GapitalAssets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the
proprietary funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These
assets are reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position,
but are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary
funds, however, are reported in the business{ype activities column of the government-wide statement of
net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position. All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or
estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the fiscal year. Donated fixed
assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date receÍved. The School District maintains a
capitalization threshold of $2,000.00. The School District does not possess any infrastructure.

lmprovements are capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. All reported capital assets, except land and
construction in progress, are depreciated. lmprovements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of
the related capital assets.
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Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description

Land lmprovements
Buildings and lmprovements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

10-20 Years
10-50 Years
5-20 Years
5-10 Years

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

N/A
N/A

15 Years
4-6 Years

Gonpensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid,
such as vacation, sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the School District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits.
Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on a sþecific even that is
outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such
services are rendered or in which such events take place. The entire compensated absence liability is
reported on the government-wide financial statements. For governmental fund financial statements, the
current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be paid with
expendable available financial resources. ln the proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated
absences is recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Unearned Revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition
criteria have been satisfied.

Ac.çrugd Liabilities. and |,onq-Term Obliqations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term
obligations are reported in the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued finãncial
statements. ln general, governmentalfund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a
timely manner and in full from current financial resources are reported as obligations of the funds. l-iowever,
claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefi[s, and contractually required
pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in tne funO
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expenOäOle available
financial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial siatements when due.

lnterfund Activitv - Transfers between governmental and businesstype activities on the government-wide
statements are reported in the same manner as general revenues. Exchange transactionè between funds
are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of
cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund
transfers. lnterfund transfers are reported as other financíng sources/uses in governmental funds and after
non-operating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Reimbursements from funds responsible for
particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial
statements.
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Net Position - Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net Position invested
in capital assets, net of related debt consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by
the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of thosó
assets. Net Position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through
the enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditois,
grantors or laws or regulatÍons of other governments. lt is the School District's policy to apply restricted
resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both are restricted and unrestricted Net
Position is available.

Fund Balances - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy
based primarily on the extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specifiô
purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies
for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent
because they are ether not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact. The "not in spendable form" criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to
cash, such as inventories and prepaid amounts.

Restricted - The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific
purposes. Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (1)
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; oi
(2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level
of decision-making authority, which, for the School District, is the Board of Education. Such formal
action consists of an affirmative vote by the Board of Education memorialized by the adoption of a
resolution. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board of
Education removes, or changes, the specified used by taking the same type of action (resolution) it
employed to previously commit those amounts.

Assigned - The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the
School District's intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. tntent
is expressed by either the Board of Education or by the business administrator, to which the Board of
Education has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Such
authority of the business administrator is established by way of a formal job description for the position,
approved by the Board of Education.

Unassigned - The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for the general
fund. This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has
not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the governmental fund. The
general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. ln other
governmental funds, if expenditure is incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund
balance.
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Fund Balances

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are
available, it is the policy of the School District to spend restricted fund balances first. Moreover, when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance
classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in
the following order: committed, assigned, and then unassigned.

Operating and Non-Operatinq Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that
are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these
revenues are sales for the food service program. Non-operating revenues principally consist of federal and
state grant funding and interest income earned on various interest-bearing accounts. Operating expenses
are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ
from those estimates.

Bond and Lease Acquisition Costs

As part of any long-term bond or lease agreement, providing for the use of school buildings, payments
constituting professional lease acquisition and other related professional fees will expensed when incurred
in accordance with GASB Statement No. 65. The prior year amount of unamortized debt issue cost has
been restated, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 65. There were no such leases for the year ended
June 30, 2017.

A. New Accountins Standards:

The School District has adopted the following GASB statements:

objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about postemployment benefits
other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB) included ín the general purpose
external financial reports of state and local governmental OPEB plans for making decisions and
assessing accountability. Thís Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of
existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment benefits (pensions and
OPEB) with regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of àccountability
and interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. The requirements of this Statement wiil
be effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15,2016. The adoption of GASB 74, did not
impact the financial statements of the School District.

accounting and financial reporting for irrevocable split-interest agreements by providing recognition
and measurement guidance for situations in which a government is a beneficiary of the agreement.

' The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15,2016.
Management is evaluating the potential impact of the adoption of GASB 81 on the School District's
financial statements. The adoption of GASB 81, did not impact the financial statements of the School
District.
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A. New Accountinq Standards (Cont'd)

Statement is to address certain issues that have been raised with respect to Statements No. 67,
Financial Repofting for Pension Plans, No. 68, Accounting and Financiat Reporting for Pensr'ons, and
No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assefs That Are Not within the
Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Ceftain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and
68. Specifically, this Statement addresses issues regarding (1) the presentation of payroll-related
measures in required supplementary information, (2) the selection of assumptions and the treatment
of deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial reporting purposes,
and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member)
contribution requirements. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15,2016. The adoption of GASB 82, will impact the financial statements of the
School District.

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on
the financial statements include:

GASB No. 75 - Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions:The primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by
state and local governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment
benefits or OPEB). lt also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers
about financial support for OPEB that is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a
comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting
for all postemployment benefits (pensions and OPEB) with regard to providing decision-useful
information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional
transparency. The requirements of this Statement will be effective for reporting periods beginning
after June 15,2017. Management is evaluating the potential Ímpact of the adoption of GASB 75 on
the School District's financial statements. Management is evaluating the potential impact of the
adoption of GASB 75 on the School District's financial statements.

GASB No. 83 - Certain Assef Retirement Obligations: This Statement addresses accounting and
financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations (AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable
liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. A government that has legal
obligations to perform future asset retirement activities related to its tangible capital assets should
recognize a liability based on the guidance in this Statement. The requirements of Statement will be
effective for reportíng periods beginning after June 15,2018. Management is evaluating the potential
impact of the adoption of GASB 83 on the School District's financial statements.

GASB No. 84 - Fiduciary Activities: The objective of this Statement is to improve guidance regarding
the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those
activities should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of
all state and local governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is
controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary
relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary component units and
postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements of Statement will
be effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is evaluating the
potential impact of the adoption of GASB 84 on the School District's financial statements.
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A. New Accountinq Standards (Gont'd)

been identified during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement
addresses a variety of topics including issues related to blending component units, goodwill, fair value
measurement and application, and postemployment benefits (pensions and other postemployment
benefits [OPEB]). The requirements of Statement will be effective for reporting periods beginning
after June 15,2017. Management is evaluating the potential impact of the adoption of GASB 85 on
the School District's financial statements.

improve consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in-substance defeasance of debt by
providing guidance for transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with only
existing resources-resources other than the proceeds of refunding debt-are placed in an
irrevocable trust for the sole purpose of extinguishing debt. This Statement also improves accounting
and financial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and notes to financial
statements for debt that is defeased in substance. The requirements of Statement will be effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15,2017. Management is evaluating the potential impact of
the adoption of GASB 86 on the School District's financial statements.

financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments.
This Statement increases the usefulness of governments'financial statements by requiring
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating
leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment
provisions of the contract. lt establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this
Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liabÍlity and an intangible right-to-use lease asset,
and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby
enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments' leasing activities. The
requirements of Statement will be effective for reporting periods beginning after periods beginning
after December 15, 2019. Management is evaluating the potential impact of the adoption of GASB 87
on the School District's financial statements.

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As of June 30, 2077, cash and cash equivalents in the fund financial statements of the District consisted of the
following:

Checking Accounts

Total

Cash and Cash

Equivalents

$ 1.142.601

1,142,60r
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Custodial Gredit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank
failure, the School District's deposits may not be recovered. Although the District does not have a formal
policy regarding custodial credit risk, NJSA 17.9-41t seq. requires that the governmental units shall deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA is a supplemental insurance program set fofth by the New
Jersey Legislature to protect the deposits of local government agencies. The program is administered by
the Commissioner of the NJ Depadment of Banking and lnsurance. Under the Act, the first $250,000 of
governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by FDIC. Funds owned by the School District
in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. As of June 30, 2017, the School District's
bank balance of $2,179.105 custodial credit risk as follows:

lnsured by Depository lnsurance

Collateralized under GU DPA

476,139

1,702,966

Total 2.179.105

NOTE 3. GAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District inclusion of $100.00 on October 2,2OOO
for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital
reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual
budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's
approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a school
district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund
budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June 1 to June 30) of any
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A school district may also
appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained by either a
separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:234-14.1(g), the balance in the amount cannot at
any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1 ,2016 to June 30,2017 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning Balance July 1 ,2016
lncreased by: Contribution

lnterest lncome
Decreased by Appropriation for Capital Outlay
Decreased by: Transfer to the Capital Projects Fund

Ending balance June 30,2017

$ 1,1 11,488
342,000

200
(225,000)

$1-228*688

The withdrawls from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities project, consistent with
the School District's LRFP.
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NOTE 4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2017 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of state plograms and t-he current
fiscal year guarantee of federal funds.

Accounts receivable as of físcal year-end for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the
aggregate are as follows:

Special Capital
General Revenue projects proprietary
Fund tund Funds Funds

Receivables:

lntergovernmental $1,178,2j8 $150,324 Sg,gT2,2S1 $63,266Other Z.gO7rotal SI-IZSZA s15oi24 $3É22251 $66fã

NOTE 5. ¡NVENTORY

lnventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30,2017 consisted of the following:

Food $ 29,717
Supplies 4.266

$_ 33383

At June 30, 2017, there was an ending inventory of $33,983 in the Food Service Fund, of which $2O,ZO4
was federal commodities.

NOTE 6. OPERATING LEASES

At June 30, 2017, the School District had lease agreements ín effect for copiers and mail machines from
prior years. The following represents the future minimum lease payments associated with this rental
agreements, as of June 30, 2017:

FiscalYear
Ending Jurc 30, Principal

2018 $ 137,520
2019 137,520
2020 28.025

303,065Total
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NOTE 7. CAPITAL ASSETS

capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 was as follows:

Balance
7t1t2016 Additions Retirements

Govern mental Activ ities:
Capital Assets That Are Not Being Depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total CapitalAssets Not Being Depreciated

Land improvements
Building and building improvements
Fumiture and equipment

Totals Ca pital Assets Be ing Depreciated

Less accum ulated depreciation:
Land improvements
Building and improvements
Equipment

Total Accum ulated Depreciation

Govemment Activities Gapital Assets, Net

Business-type Activities:
Equipment
Less: Accumulated Dep reciation

Business{ype Activities Gapital Assets, Net

8,518,830 7,382,342

32,921,519 101,249

(16,772,æ9) (633,099)

24,667,700 $ 6,850,492 $

293,952
57,001

15,104
267,042

Balance
6t30t2017

1,280,600
7,239,230

$
7,382,342

I,280,600
14,620,572

15,901,172

1,511,394
28,771,806
2,638,319

81,500
19,749

1,51 1,394
28,853,306
2,658,068

33,022,768

(1,378,113)
(12,900,250)
(2,494,286)

(2,841)
(601,236)
(2e,022)

(1,380,954)
(13,501,486)
(2,523,308)

(17,405,748\

31 ,5r 8,1 92

ToA-1 To A-l

811,627
(655,543)

765,606
(639,841)

46,021 $
(1s,702)

125,765 $ 30,319 $ 156.084

Depreciation Ðeense was charged to governmentalfunctions as follows:

f nstruction
Admin ist nat ive Support

Business Seruices
OperationlMa inten ance

Total Depreciation Expense 633,099

NOTE 8. AMORTIZATION OF DEBT REFUNDING COST

The School District has elected to implement GASB Statement No. 65 during the year under audit and as a
result, has reflected the Bond Debt Refunding Cost as a Deferred Outflow of Resources on the Statement
of Net Position, net of the portion amortized, as a component of interest expense over the life of the debt.
During the 2016-17 School Year, $19,685 was amortized, resulting in a balance in Deferred Outflows of
Resources of$60,105, as ofJune 30,2017.
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NOTE 9. LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 the following changes occurred in long{erm obligations:

Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Principal
Outstanding Due Within
June 30, 2017 One Year

Govern m ental Activ ities:
Ge neral Obligation Bo nds
Compensated Absences

$ 9,040,000
935.174 91,413

930,000 $ 8,110,000
1,026,587

935,000
57,564

992,564

Business -Type Activities
Compensated Absences Payable 11,990 $ 10,510 $

As of June 30, 2017, there exists a balance of outstanding principal in the 2003 issue, the refunded 2005
issue and the series 2016 bond issues totaling $8,1 10,000. Combined Principal and interest due on the two
ser¡al bond issues outstanding as of June 30,2017 are as follows:

Governmental Activity Long Term Liability 9,975,174

FiscalYear
Ending June 30, Principal

91,413 930,000 9,136,58 7

$ (1 ,480) $

I nterest

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
203/.
2035

1,200,279
1,182,624
1,143,224

523,424
512,624
501,824
491,024
480,224
469,424
458,624
447,924
437,024
426,224
415,424
373,724
363,000
352,274
34r,550

935,000 $
950,000
945,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
360,000
330,000
330,000
330,000
330,000

265,279 $
232,624
198,224
163,424
152,624
141,824
131,024
120,224
109,424
98,624
87,824
77,024
66,224
55,424
43,724
33,000
22,274
11,550

$ 8,110,000 $ 2,010,339 $ 10,120,339

Bonds Pavable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the
municipal¡ty through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory per¡od of
usefulness. Bonds issued by the school District are general obligation bonds.

On April 7,2003, the School District issued $4,465,000.00 general obligation bonds at interest rates varying
trom 2.00o/o to 3.40o/o for various construction and renovation projects. The final maturity of these bondé
was December 15, 2016. Annual payments regarding bonds payable will be funded by the combination of
both property taxes and state aid.
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NOTE 9. LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONT'D}

On November 13, 2014the School District issued $3,810,000.00 refunding school bonds at interest rates
varying from 1.00% to 2.OQo/o to extinguish pervious bonds issued and outstanding dated March 1, 2000 in
the amount of $7,020,000.00. The final maturity of the refunding bonds is March 1, 2020. Annual payments
regarding bonds payable will be funded by the combination of both property taxes and state aid. The
balance in this bond issue as of June 30,2017 is 92,290,000.

On February 18, 2016, the School District issued $6,000,000.00 refunding school bonds at interest rates
varying from 2.00Yo to 3.25o/o. The final maturity of the refunding bonds is March 1, 2035. Annual payments
regarding bonds payable will be funded by the combination of both property taxes and state aid. The
balance in this bond issue as of June 30,2017 is $5,820,000.

Bonds Authorized But Not lssued - As of June 30, 2017, the Board had no bonds authorized but not
issued.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees'
salaries are paid.

NOTE 10. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the School District are covered by either the Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) which have
been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits
(Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all oblígations of both Systems will
be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly
available financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for
the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports
may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey,
08625.

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS and TpAF:

Tier Definition
1 Members who are enrolled prior to July 1 ,2007.
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1 ,2007 and prior to November 2,2Q08.
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010.
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011.
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011.

Public Employees' Retirement System

The PERS is a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that was establíshed in 1g5S.
The PERS provides retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to qualified members.
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NOTE IO. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (Gontinued)

Service retirement benefits of 1/55th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to
tiers I and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service
retirement benefits of 1/60th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more
years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can
receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an
unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service.

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS),
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after
accumulating 25 years of credited service oron a disability retirement. P.L.2OO7, c.103 amended the law
to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the PERS. lt created separate funds
outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired
State employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical
premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1g94. The
State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS who retired from a municipality with 25 years of service.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A
and 43.38. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years
of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Contributions - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:154, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1gg4, Chapter 115,
P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and contributing employers.
Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. PERS
provides for employee contributions of 7.06% through June 30, 2016 and 7.20o/o thereafter of employees'
annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in
PERS. The current PERS rate is 12.460/o of covered payroll. The District's contributions to PERS for the
years ended June 30, 2017, and 2016, were 9543,474 and SS2T,7gS respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums.

The total payroll for the year ended June 90, 201T was 921 ,5A2,244. payroll covered by pERS was
84,112,593 for fiscal year 2017.

lnformation regarding contributions made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District is not
available. Contributions to the system for the year ended June 30, 2017 is as follows:

PERS

Employees $ 296,105

District 543,474

$ 839,579Total
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Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

The District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability. These contributions were
equal to the required contributions for 2017, as follows:

Public Employees Retirement System
Fiscal Normal Accrued Total Funded by paid by
Year Gontribution Liability Liability state District

411_ $ ___ !4lgq_ $ __€qpqz_ $ _143,4ry_ $ ____ x4__ $ __!43,474

Gomponents of Net Pension Liability - At June 30,2017, the District's proportionate share of the PERS
net pension liability was $18,008,632. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2016. The total
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined using update procedures to roll
forward the total pension liability from an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016, to the measurement date
of June 30, 2016. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on the District's actual
contributions to the plan relative to the total of all participating employers' contributions for the year ended
June 30, 2016. The District's proportion measured as of June 30, 2016 was 0.060805% which was a
decrease of 0.00059Vo from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2015.

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows/lnflows of Resources - The District's 2017 PERS pension
expense, with respect to GASB 68, was $1,738,293. The District's 2017 deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources were from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of lnflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 334,906 $
Changes of assumptions 3,730,427
Net difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments 686,686
Changes in proportion 175,075 120,245
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 549,474

Total $ 5,470,568 $ 120,245

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year PERS
2018 $ 1,061,599
2019 1,061,599
2020 1,238,735
2021 1,029,535
2022 415.382

Thereafter

Total $ 4,806,850
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Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Additional lnformation - Collective Balances at June 30,2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Year 6t30t2017 6t30t2016
Collective deferred outflows of resources $
Collective deferred inflows of resources $
Collective Net Pension Liability $

District's Proportion

5,470,568 $
120,245 $

18,008,632 $

0.060805%

2,030,970
253,540

13,780,972

0.061391%

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2016 measurement date was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2015, which was rolled fonruard to June 30, 2016. This
actuarialvaluation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

PERS

Measurement Date

Actuarial Valuation Date
lnvestment Rate of Return
Salary Scale (Based on Age):

Through 2026
Thereafter

lnflation

June 30, 2016

July 1 ,2015
7.650/o

1.650/o - 4.15%
2.650/o - 5.15o/o

3.08%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement Mortality Table for male
and female active participants. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and
females. For local employees, mortality tables are set back2 years for males andT years for females. ln
addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a
generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projectÍon scale. Post-retirement
mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (set back
1 year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a one-year
static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. ln addition, the tables for service retirements
and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of
2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.
Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Mortality
Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward 1 year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1 , 2015 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1 , 2011 to June 30, 2014. lt is likely that future experience will not
exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these
assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience
deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.
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Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected
rate of return on plan investments is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with
the Directors of the Division of Investments and DivisÍon of Pensions and Benefits, the board of
trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset
class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2016 are summarized in the
following table:

Asset Class

PERS

Tarqet - 
Long-Term

nli*ãt¡on Expected Real' Rate of Return
Cash
US Treasuries

lnvestment Grade Credit

Mortgages
High Yield Bonds
lnflation-lndexed Bonds
Broad US Equities
Developed Foreign
Equities
Emerging Market Equities
Private Equity
Hedge Funds/Absolute
Return
Real Estate (Property)
Commodities
Global Debt ex US

REIT

Total

5.00%
1.5oo/o

8.00%

2.00o/o

2.00o/o

1.50%
26.00o/o

13.25o/o

6.50%
9.00%

12.50o/o

2.00%
0.50%
5.00%
5.25o/o

0.87o/o

1.74o/o

1.79o/o

1.67%
4.560/o

3.44o/o

8.53%

6.83%

9.95o/o

12.40o/o

4.680/o

6.91o/o

5.45%
-0.25o/o

5.630/o

100.00%

Discount Rate - The discount rate as of June 30, 2016 used to measure the total pension liability
was 3.98% for PERS. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.650/o and a mun¡c¡pal bond rate of 2.85o/o as of
June 30,2016 based on the Bond Buyer Go 2O-Bond Municipal Bond lndex, which includes tax-
exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rat¡ng of A/A/Aa or higher. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from
plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from
employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State
employer contributed 3Ùo/o of the actuarially determined contributions and the local emptoyers
contributed lÙOo/o of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit
payments of current plan members through 2034 for PERS. Therefore, the long-term expected
rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2034 and
the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining
the total pension liability.
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Public Employees' Retirement System (Gontinued)

Sensitivity of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - The following
presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of June 30, 2016, calculated
using the discount rate as disclosed above, as well as what the collective net pension liability would be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.98o/o) or 1-percentage-point higher
(4.98o/o) than the current rate:

1o/o Current 1o/o

Decrease Discount lncrease
(2.98o/o) (3.98%) (4.98Yo)

District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 22,007,477 $ 18,008,632 $ 14.657.704

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

The TPAF was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 184:66 to provide
retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers'
Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan with
a special fundíng situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of
New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing employers.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the
State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are
unclassified, professional and certified.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF
provides retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for
medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members
are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for
2o/o of related interest earned on the contributions. ln the case of death before retirement. members'
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Contributions - The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. ln
accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994, plan members enrolled in the Public Employees' Retirement
System were required to contribute 5.5o/o oÍ their annual covered salary. Effective July 1 ,2011, however, in
accordance with Chapter 78, P.L.2011, plan members are required to contribute 6.5% of their annual
covered salary. For employees enrolled in the retirement system prior to July 1 , 2007, the increase is
effective with the payroll period that begins immediately after July 1 , 2007. The State Treasurer has the
right under the current law to make temporary reductions in member rates based on the existence of
surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however, statute also requires the return to the normal
rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exist.
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Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Continued)

Gontributions (Continued) - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 184:66 and requires contributions
by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter ZB, P.L. 2011, the
active member contribution rate increased from 5.5o/o of annual compensation to 6.5% plus an additional
1% phased-in overT years beginning in July 2012. The membercontribution rate was7.34o/o in State fiscal
year 2017. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each
subsequent State fiscal year. The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially determined
amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an amortization of the unfunded
accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual claims paid. For
fiscal year 2015, the State's pension contribution was less that the actuarial determined amount. Under
current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the District and
all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the District has
been required over several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalf contributions by the State of New
Jersey are considered a special funding situation, under the definition of GASB 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions.

The District was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2017 because of the 100% special funding situation with the State of New Jersey.

Trend lnformation for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District)

Year
Fundinq
6t30t17
6t30t16
6t30t15

Annual
Pension

Percentage
ofAPG

Net
Pension

Obliqation
$ N/A

N/A
N/A

Gost (APG) Gontributed
$ 1,754,060 100 0/o

2,751,940 100
2,164,195 100

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 , the State of New Jersey contributed 91,754,060 to the TPAF
for pension contributions, $1,461,531 for post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School, and $3,076 for
longterm disability. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the
District $1,096,998 during the year ended June 30, 2017 for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

Components of Net Pension Liability - At June 30,2017, the District was not required to report a liability
for its proportionate share of the net pension liability because of a 100% reduction for State of New Jersey
pension support provided to the District.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. lnvestments are reported at a fair value.
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NOTE IO. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED}

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Continued)

Pension Expense - For the year ended June 30, 2017, the District recognized pension expense of
59,273,351 and revenue of $9,273,351 for support provided by the State.

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2016 measurement date was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2015, which was rolled fonryard to June 30,2016. This
actuarialvaluation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

TPAF

Measurement Date

Actuarial Valuation Date
lnvestment Rate of Return
Salary Scale (Based on Age):

Through 2026
Thereafter

lnflation

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2016 are summarized in the following
table:

TPAF

Target
Allocation

Cash
U.S. Government Bonds

U.S. Credit Bonds

U.S. Mortgages
U.S. lnflation-lndexed Bonds
U.S. High Yield Bonds
U.S. Equity Bonds
Foreign Developed Equity
Emerging Market Equities
Private Real Estate Property
Timber
Farmland
Private Equity
Commodities
Hedge Funds - MultiStrategy
Hedge Funds - Equity
Hedge
Hedge Funds - Distressed

Total

June 30, 2016

July 1 ,2015
7.650/o

Varies based
on experience

2.50o/o

Asset Class
Long-Term

Expected Real
Rate of Return

5.00o/o

1.50o/o

13.00%

2.OOo/o

1.50%
2.00o/o

26.00%
13.25%
6.50%
5.25o/o

1.00%
1.00o/o

9.00%
0.50o/o

5.00%

3.75o/o

3.75o/o

0.39o/o

1.28o/o

2.760/0

2.38o/o

1.41o/o

4.70o/o

5.14%
5.91o/o

8.160/o

3.640/o

3.86%
4.39o/o

8.97o/o

2.87o/o

3.70o/o

4.72o/o

3.49o/o

100.00%
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NOTE IO. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED}

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Gontinued)

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.22o/o as of June 30,
2016. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments of 7.65% and a municipal bond rate of 2.85o/o as of June 30, 2016 based on the Bond
Buyer Go 2O-Bond Municipal Bond lndex, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds
with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate
assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and
that contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year.
The State contributed 30o/o of the actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of
current plan members through 2029. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments
was applied to projected benefit payments through 2029 and the municipal bond rate was applied to
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the Gollective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - As indicated
above, TPAF has a spécial funding situation where the State pays 100% of the District's annual required
contribution.

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits financial report.
lnformation on where to obtain the report is indicated at the beginning of this note.

NOTE II. POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, c.884 of P.L. 1990 c.6 required Teachers'Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those
State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement.
P.L.2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post employment medical benefits through
the TPSF and PERS. lt created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of
post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June
30,2016, there were 110,512 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State contributed
$1.37 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in
accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of the post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-
funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $231.2 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 20,045 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2016.

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated,
Title 52, Article 17.25 et.seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found ín
Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pensions
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplemerttary information for SEHBP. That report may be obtained from the Treasury website at:
http://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/pdf/financial/20l5divisioncombined.pdf
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NOTE 12. ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures
on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey of $1 ,754,060 for TPAF normal costs, $1,461,531 for
TPAF post-retirement costs, $3,076 for long-term disability, and $1,096,998 for reimbursed TPAF Social
Security costs.

NOTE 13. RISK MANAGEMENT

The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Propertv and Liabilitv lnsurance - The School District maintains commercial insurance coverage for
property, liability, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation lnsurance - The School District has elected to fund its New
Jersey Unemployment Compensation lnsurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this
plan, the School District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust fund for benefits
paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The School District is billed quarterly
for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of School District contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid
and the ending balance of the School District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous two fiscal
years:

FiscalYear
Ended

June 30 lnterest

School
Disbict Employee

Contributions Contribrfions
Amount Ending

Reimbursed Balance

2017
2016
2015

$ 252 $
293
332

48,825 $
50,104

79,124 $
81,840
19,075

(80,233)
(50,186)
(18,743)

Joint lnsurance Pool - The School District is a member of the Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem School
Districts Joint lnsurance Fund. The Fund provides the School District with the following coverage:

Property (lncluding lnland Marine and Automobile Physical Damage)
Boiler and Machinery
Educator's Legal Liability
Crime
Pollution Legal Liability
General and Automotive Liability
Workers' Compensation

Gontributions to the Fund, including a reserve for contingencies, are payable in two installments and are
based on actuarial assumptions determined by the Fund's actuary. The Commissioner of lnsurance may
order additional assessments to supplement the Fund's claim, loss retention, or administrative accounts to
assure the payment of the Fund's obligations. As a participant in the Tri-County JlF, the reflective share of
the combined fund balance or deficit is reported to the District each year, of which this amount is not
reported in the Financial Statements of the District.
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NOTE I4. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers a choice of deferred compensation plans created in accordance with lnternal
Revenue Code Section 403(b) and 457. The plans, which are administered by the employer, permit
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not
available to employees untiltermination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

The below 403(b) service providers have been authorized by the School District:

Ameriprise Financial Services, lnc.
AXA Equitable Life lnsurance Company

Fidelity lnvestments
ING Life lnsurance and Annuity Company

Lincoln lnvestment Planning, lnc.
MetLife

NOTE I5. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as
employees earn the rights to the benefits.

All School District employees are entitled to twelve paid sick leave days per fiscal school year. Unused sick
leave may be accumulated and carried forward to the subsequent years. All School District employees
except non-instructional aides are entitled to three personal days which may be carried fonryard and
accumulated to be paid at retirement. Vacation days not used during the year may not be accumulated and
carried fonvard.

Benefits paid in any future year will be calculated according to formulas outlined in the School District's
agreements with the various employee unions and included in the current years' budget.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrue to
employees. As of June 30, 2017, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental and
proprietary fund types was $1 ,026,587 and $10,510, respectively.

NOTE 16. ARB¡TRAGE REBATE

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 placed restriction on investments of the proceeds of certain tax-exempt bonds
issued after December 31, 1986. Specifically, investment earnings which are above arbitrage bond yield are
required to be rebated to the United States Treasury Department within sixty days of the end of the fifth
bond year. A bond year is defined as ending on the anniversary date of bond settlement.

The School District issued refunded bonds on February 22, 2005. Such bonds were dated March 22, 2005.
The first required computation date of rebatable arbitrage in respect to the bonds is May 31, 2008 (the final
maturity of the bonds) or earlier, the redemption date of the last outstanding bond. The School District also
issued refunding bonds on February 22, 2005. Such bonds were dated March 22,2005. The first required
computation date of rebatable arbitrage in respect to the bonds is February 28,2010 (the final maturity
bonds) or if earlier, the redemption date of the last outstanding bond.
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NOTE 17. ¡NTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

lnterfund balances are generated as a result of advances or deposits of one fund are made by and received
by another fund. The following interfund balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as of June
30,2017.

lnterfunds lr¡terfunds
Receivable PayableFund

Genenal $
SpecialRer¡enue
Capital Projeds
Proprietary

1,431,425 S

492,328

492,328
38,046

1,393,379

1,923,753

The interfund receivables and payables above predominately resulted from payments made by certain
funds on behalf of other funds. During the fiscal year 2018, the District expects to liquidate suðh interfunds,
depending upon the availability of cash flow.

NOTE I8. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The School District has an unassigned deficit of $1,240,021 in the general fund and a deficit of $76,693 in
the special revenue fund, as of June 30,2017 as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis).
N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following
school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid payment aé
revenue for budget purposes only in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal auihority for
school districts to recognize the revenue in a current school budget year.

For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue,
expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes añ asset, the other
governmental recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payment in the
subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid payment ón the GAAp
financial statements until the year the State records the payment. Due to the timing difference of recording
the June state aid payments, the general and special revenue fund balance deficiidoes not alone indicate
that the district is facing financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unassigned general fund balance that is reported as a direct
resul! from a delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in
violatíon of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The School District's general
fund deficit is less than the June state aid payments received in July, 2017 and the School District's special
revenue fund deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $76,693 is the same as the June state aid payments
received in July, 2017.

NONSPENDABLE

As stated in Note 1, the nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent
because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact. There are no nonspendable fund balances of the School District, as of June gO, 2017

$ 1,923,753 $
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NOTE I8. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES (CONT'D}

RESTRICTED

As stated in Note 1, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific
purposes. Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (1)
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2)
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Specific restrictions of the School
District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund -
For Excess Surplus - ln accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:7F-7, as amended, the designation of
restricted fund balance - excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New
Jersey Comprehensive Educational lmprovement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey
school districts are required to reserve general fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they
did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budget fund balance in their subsequent years'
budget. The excess fund balance at June 30,2017 is $1,409,163, of which $970,041 was assigned
for utilization in the 2017-18 budget and $439,122w1lrllbe utilized in the 2018-19 budget.

For Gapital Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2017, the balance in the capital reserve account is
$1,228,688, of which $355,000 was assigned for utilization in the 2017-18 budget. These funds are
restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). The maximum amount of Capital Reserve is $25,757,944.

For Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2017, the balance in the maintenance
reserve account is $18,877. These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school
facilities in accordance with the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act (EFCFA)
(N.J.S.A 18:7G-9) as amended by P.L. 2004, c. 73 (S1710). The maximum allowable reserve
balance is $2,445,906.

Gapital Proiects Fund - As of June 30, 2017, the restricted deficit fund balance amount was
$3,406,455. Budgets of district projects were approved and funded during the previous year in part by
the School Development Authority in the amount of $13,509,588, Bond Proceeds of $6,000,000 and
$600,000 from the Capital Reserve account.

Debt Service Fund - ln accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-41(c) (2), the School District has a Debt
fund balance in the amount of $0, which is unassigned as of June 30,2017.

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the
School District's intent to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific
assignments of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund -
For Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017 $523,074.
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NOTE I8. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES (CONT'D)

ASSIGNED (GONT'D)

Other Purposes - Gommitted As of June 30, 2017, the School District had $452,761 of
encumbrances outstanding for purchase orders and contracts signed by the School District, but not
completed, as of the close of the fiscal year.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is
summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2017, the fund balance of the general fund was $2,392,542. which
includes an unassigned deficit of $1,240,021. There was the result of the delay in the payment of state
aid of $2,067,950 until the following fiscal year. As stated in Note 17, since the State is recording the
June state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the School District cannot recognize the June
state aid in the payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year the State records the payable.
Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid payments, the general fund balance does
not alone indicate that the School District is facing financial difficulties.

Special Revenue Fund - As of June 30, 2017, the fund balance of the special revenue fund was a
deficit of $76,693, thus resulting in the fund balance classification of unassigned. The deficit is a result
from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year. As stated in Note 17, since the
State is recording the June state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the School District cannot
recognize the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year the State
records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid payments, the special
revenue fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the School District is facing financial
difficulties. The unassigned deficit on the GAAP financial statements of $76,693 is the sameãs the last
state aid payment.

NOTE 19. TAXABATEMENT

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement
between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues
and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic
development or othen¡vise benefits the government or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by
New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement agreements. However, the county or municipality in whicñ
the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements, and that potential must be
disclosed in these financial statements. lf the county or municipality entered into tax abatement
agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue because NJSA
54:4-75 and NJSA 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other
taxpayers and remitted to the school district.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their
minimum tax levy using the required local share provisions at NJSA 184:7F-S(b), the loss of revenue
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate
due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey
Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth.



- 64'

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 20: LITIGATION

The School District is a defendant in a legal proceeding that ís currently awaiting a court hearing. The
Board's insurance carrier is defending the claim. ln addition, the Board is still aware of six Notice of Tort
Claims and the outcome, or exposure to the Board, is still either unknown or potential losses, if any, would
not be materialto the financial statements.

End of Notes to Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT C.1
(1)

Vafiance
Positive

(Negat¡vel
Final to Actual

Or¡ginal Budget F¡nal Actual
Budget Modifications Budget (GAAP Bas¡sl

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy
Tuition - Summer School
Tuit¡on from LEAS within the State
Transportat¡on Fees from Other LEAS
Transoortation Fees from lndividuals
Homeless Tuilion Reimbursement
lnterest on lnvestments
lnterest on lnvestments - CaDital Reserve
Rent
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources:
Categorical Special Education
Equal¡zation Aid
Calegorical Security Aid
Categorical ïransportation Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Puoil Growth Aid
Professional Learn¡ng Community Aid
Extraordinary Aid
Reimbursement of Nonpublic School Transportation Costs
TPAF Pension & Annuity Fund (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Post Retirement-Med¡cal (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
Long-lerm Disability (On Behatf - Non-Budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF Soc¡al Security (Non-Budgeted)

$ 11,400,803 $
1,500

800,000
20,000

25,000
6,000

47,630

11,400,803 $
1,500

800,000
20,000

25,000
6,000

47,630

I 1,400,803

674,633
15,681
14,317

315,050
5,757

200
9,250

22.640

(1,500)
(125,367)

(4,319)
14,317

31 5,050
5,757

(24,800)
3,250

(24,990)

12,300,933 12,300,933 12,458,331 lE7 ?Oe

1,190,528
19,825,465

299,644
121,679
21,010
21,010
20,520

260.000

1,190,528
19,825,465

299,644
121,679
21,010
21,010
20,520

260,000

1 ,190,528
19,825,465

299,644
121,679
21,O10
21,010
20,520

391,389
10,962

1,754,060
I,461 ,531

3,076
1.096.998

131,389
1 0,962

1,754,060
1,461 ,531

ó.u/o
1,096,998

Total - State Sources

Federal Sources:

Medic€l Ass¡stance Program

Tolal - Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current Expense:
Regular Programs - lnstruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool
Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Home lnstruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional - Educational Serv¡ces
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

Regular Programs - Und¡str¡buted lnst¡uction:
Other Selaries for lnstruc,tion
Purchased Professional - Educational Serv¡ces
Other Purchased Serv¡ces (400-500 Series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Regular Prognms

Spec¡al Education - lnstruction:
Learning and/or Language Disabilit¡es:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruc{ion
General Suppl¡es

Total Learning and/or Language D¡sabil¡ties

21,759,856 21,759,856 26,217,872 4,458,016

55,628 55,628 77,359 21,731

55,628 55,628 77,359

34,116.417 34,116,417 38,753,562 4,637,145

26,800
757,700

2,957,300
1,671,800
2,477,O00

50,000
40,000

1,000

189,800
455,925
198,089
306, I 04
53,610
7.200

(24,757)

(74,635)
80,892

(85,508)

(27,6171
(21,357)

(681)

(r8,089)
(1,831)

(28,810)
170,719

8,838
(451)

2,O43
757,700

2,882,665
1,752,692
2,391r'.92

22,383
18,643

319

17'l,711
454,O94
169,279
476,823
62,448
6,749

2,O43
743,113

2,868,512
1,751,602
2,391,492

9,969
15,148

61

170,673
308,213
162,952
381,951
41,030

3,170

14,587
14,153
I,090

12,4't4
3,495

¿Jó

1,038
145,881

O,J¿T
94,872
21,418
3,579

9,192,328 (23,287) 9,169,041 8,849,929 319,112

876,500
121,O50

5.000

t0l,810
858

(87s)

978,310
121,908

4,125

978,310
121,908

3,745 380

I,002,550 1J04,343 1,103,963101,793

See Managements Discussion end Analysis sec{ion of lhis report for explanation of significânt budget variances, original and f¡nal

380
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828,850
346,628

5,000
20,350

(26,186) $
(26,1171

Jlo
(4,s38)

802,664
320,511

5,376
15,812

802,664
320,51 1

5,376
12,641

EXHIBIT C-I
(2)

Variance
Pos¡t¡ve

(Negetível
Final to Actual

3,171

EXPENDITURES (CONT'D)

Mult¡ple Disabilit¡es:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction
Purchased Professional Educational Services
General Supplies

Total Multiple Disabilit¡es

Special Education - lnstruct¡on:
Resource Room/Resource Centef :

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction
General Supplies
Texlbooks

Total Resource Room/Resou¡ce Center

Special Educat¡on - lnstructíon:
Preschool Disab¡lit¡es - Part-Time:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstrucl¡on

General Supplies

Total Preschool Disabilities - lnstruction - Part -T¡me

Home lnstruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Serv¡ces

Total Home lnstructíon

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION . INSTRUCTION

Bas¡c Sk¡lls / Remed¡al - lnstruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction

Total Basic Skills, Remed¡al - lnstruct¡on

B¡l¡ngual Education - lnstruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruct¡on
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Total Bilingual Education - lnstruct¡on

School Sponsored Co-currícular Act¡vit¡es - lnstruction
Selaries
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored Co-curricular Activities - lnstruct¡on

School Sponsored Athletics - lnstÌuct¡on
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored Athlet¡cs - lnstruction

Summer School - lnstruction
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional & Technical Services

Total Summer School - lnstruct¡on

Total lnstruction

Original Budget Final Actual
Budget Modif¡cations Budget (GAAP Basis)

1.200.828 (s6,46s) 1,144363 1,141 ,192 3,171

946,405
62,000
18,604

24,398
(o,ùJo,
(1,8471

970,803
55,664
16,757

JJU

970,803
55,664
'12,736

529
4,O21

1

1,O27,539 16,215 1,O43,754 1,039,732 4,022

153,500
59,1 00

10.350

(1,861)
4,000

(1 10)

151,639
63,100

10,240

151,459
63,021.

2,737

180
79

7,503

222,950 2,029 224,979 217,217 7.762

32,101
êâ Ã4Ã

32,101
oJ.c tc

32,101
62.584 931

95,616 95.616 94.685

3,453,867 159,188 3,613,055 3,596,789 16,266

olt

372,100
37,300

20,896
(4,771)

392,996
32,529

391 ,l 93
31,126

422,319

1,803
1,403

409,400 16,125 425,525 3,206

606,900
1 80,1 50

4,000

63,621
(67,957)

670,521
112,193

4,000

670,521
111,288

476

oô<

3.524

791.050 (4,336) 786,714 782,285 4,429

65,000
15,550
2.000

5,247
23,802

1,273

70,247
39,352
3,273

70,247
o,J to
2,953

33,036
320

82,550 30,322 112,872

1 96,854
72,627
39,705
5,371

79,516 33.356

1 86,350
76,750
36,000

5.000

10,504
(4,1231

3,705
371

1 96,854
72,627
39,705

5,371

304,'100

22,955
5,000

10,457 314,557

25,708
8,507

314,557

18,175 7,533
8,507

2,753
3.507

6,260 34,215 18,175

194.729 14,455,979 14,063,570

27,955

14,261,250

16,040

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final

392,409



65b -

PENNS GROVECARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI7

$ 50,250 $
58,730

333,900
917,849
578,726
214,529
36,806

(24,012) $
(3,310)
33,216

216,564
19,014
46,469

2ô,238 $
55,420

367,116
1,134,413

597,740
260,998

36,806

EXHIBIT C.1
(3)

$ 548
10,467
70,953
14,687

1

4,678

Var¡ance
Pos¡tive

Original Budget Final Actual (Negat¡vel
Budget Modifications Budget (GAAP Basis) F¡nal to Actual

Cur¡ent Expense (Confd)

Undistributed ExpendÍtures - lnstruction:
Tuit¡on to Other LEAS Wilh¡n the State - Regular
Tuition to Other LEAS Vy¡thin the State - Special
Tuition to County Voc School Dist - Regular
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - \Mthin State
Tu¡tion to Priv Schools for the Disabled & Oth LEAs-Spl. O/S St
Tuition - State Facilities

Total Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance & Social Work:
Salaries

Totel Undistríbuted Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Und¡str¡buted Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Serv¡ces (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Undist¡ibuted Expend¡tures - Speech, OT, PT &
Related Serv¡ces:
Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educâtional Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Speech, OT, PT &
Related Services

Und¡str¡buted Expend¡tures - Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Slaff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Olher Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Undisû¡buted Expend¡tures - Gu¡dance

Undistr¡buted Expenditures - Child Study Teams
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secrelarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Professional- Educat¡onal Services
olher Purchased Professional and Technical Serv¡ces
Misc Purchased Services (400-500 Series Other than Resid Cost
Supplies and Materials
Other Obiects

2,',t90,790 287,941 2,478,731

25,700 (175) 25,525

25,690
44,953

296,163
1,119,726

597,739
256,320
36,806

2,377,397 101,334

25,525

25,700 (175) 25,525 25.525

288,000
119,975

1,000
14,224

(73,650)
(41,8471

(er 3)
473

214,350
78j28

87
14,697

207,114
70,086

87
9.733

7,236
8,042

4,964

423,199 (1 1 s,937) 307,262 287,O20 20,242

127,100
108,750

300

(63,066)
180,271

(300)

64,034
289,O21

64,034
286,O74 2,947

236.1 50 I 16,905 353,055 350,108 2,947

544,800
90,400
29,150
16,704

(s4,83e)
(1.4s7)
(1,100)
1,445

449,961
88,903
28,050
1 8,149

449,961
88,903
28,038
17,440 709

681.054 (95,se1) 585,063 584342 721

449,000
52,600
45,000
16,178
9,360

11,640
5,000

(33,323)
307

5,147
2,277

(6,e33)
5,1 50

(500)

415,677
52,907
50,147
18,455
2,427

16,790
4,500

415,577
52,906
49,370

1,400
15,4'16
3,805

100
1

777
18,455

1,027
1,374

ovJ

Total Undistr¡buted Expenditures - Ch¡ld Study Team 588,778 (27,875) 560,903 538,474 22,429

Undistributed Expenditures - lmprovement of lnstruct¡on Services:
Salaries of Supervisor of lnstruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Supplies and Materiels
Other Objects

253,350
30,900
58,800
3,000
2,000

2,179
6,496

482

255,529
37,396
58,800

3,482
2,000

1,885
13,007
1,124
1,515

too

253,644
24,389
57,676

1,967
1,834

339,510Total Undistributed ExpendÍtures - lmprovementof lnstruct¡on 348,050 o 1E7 357,207 17,697

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report for explanation of s¡gnificant budget variancæs, original and final



oo-

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE . GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

Actual
(GAAP Basisl

EXHIBIT C-1
(4)

Var¡ance
Positive

(Negativel
F¡nal to Actual

Or¡g¡nal Budget Final
Budget Modifications Budget

Current Expense (Confd)
Undistributed Expend¡tures - Educational Media Services/
School L¡brary:
Salaries $
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

276,975
77,556
2,832

15,'t70
23.661

(24,711) $
1,427

(2,717)
2,850

252,264
78,983
2,832

12,453
26,511

213,110
77,434
2,832

12,118
23,299

39,154
1,549

335
3,212

Total Und¡str¡buted Expenditures - Educat¡onal Media Services/
School Library: 396,194

Und¡stributed Expenditures - lnstruct¡onal Stafi Train¡ng Services
Purchas€d Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Serv¡ces (400-500 series)

Totâl Undistr¡buted Expenditures - lnstructíonal Staff Training : 82,000

Und¡str¡buted Expenditures - Support Services - General Administrat¡on:
Salaries 206.600

(23,151) 373,043 328,793 44,250

30,000
52.000

(7,038)
10,000

¿¿,JO¿
62,000

17J43
50,873

5,819
11,127

16,9462,962 84,962 68,016

Legal Services
Audit Fees
Architectural/Engineering Services
Other Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Communications/Teleohone
BOE Other Purchased Services
Other Purchased Serv¡ces
General Supplies
Miscellaneous Expenditures
BOE Membershio Dues and Fees

Total Und¡str¡buted Expend¡tures - Support Services -
General Adm¡n¡stration

Und¡str¡buted Expend¡tures - Support Sewíce -
School Adm¡nistrat¡on:

Salaries of Princ¡palsiAss¡stant Principals
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist¡Íbuted Expend¡tures - Support Services .
School Adm¡nistration

Undiskibuted Expenditures - Central Services
Salaries
Purchased Technical Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Central Seryices

Totel Und¡stributed Expenditures - Adm¡nistrat¡ve lnformat¡on

Und¡str¡buted Expenditures - Req. Maint for School Fac¡lit¡es
Clean¡ng, Repair, and Maintenance Services
General Supplies

Total Undistributed Expenditu¡es - Requ¡red Ma¡ntenance for
School Facilit¡es

1,612,904 (21,335) 1 ,591,569

87,500
26,000
20,000
30,000

2,000
102,350

9,000
401,718
14,000

1,000
15,000

(1,141)
5,860

(4,332)
I 1,489
4,443

86,347
(686)

(2,457)
652
211

(1,063)

205,459
93,360
26,000
15,668
41,489
6,443

188,697
8,314

399,261
14,652

1,211
4a oa7

205,415
85,371
25,275
13,A14
36,197
6,443

181,923
7,711

387,093
14,408

841
13,690

44
7 oao

725
1,854
5,292

6,774
ÞuJ

12,168
244
370
247

9l 5,168 99,323 1,014,491 978,1 81 36.310

964,000
1 05,350
494,400

10,000
2,267

31,887
5,000

25,810
2,179

(49,04e)
(2,000)

(335)
2,060

989,810
107,529
445,351

8,000
1,932

33,947
5,000

988,296
106,764
422,896

750
29,807

5,000

1,514

22,455
8,000
1j82
4,140

f ,553,513 38,056

376,200
86,184
2,000
2,100

793
57,368

727
(52)

376,993
143,552

2,727
2,048

376,991
104,929

2,692
1,801

2
38,623

JC

247

466.484 58,836 525,320 486,413 38,907

Und¡stributed Expend¡tures - Adm¡nistrat¡ve lnfomat¡on Technology
Salaries 182,050 (1,s00) 180,550 179,395 1,155

182.050 (1,s00)

150,099
(7,s58)

142,541

180,550 179,395

222,000
122,000

344,000

372,O99
114,442

486,541

360,453
107,O74

467,527

11,646
7.368

See Management's D¡scussion and Analysis seciion of this report for explanet¡on of significânt budget variances, original and final

19,014
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE . GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

EXHIBIT C-I
(s)

Variance
Positive

(Negativel
F¡nal to Actual

Original Budget Final Actual
Budget Mod¡fications Budget (GAAP Basis)

Current Expense (Confd)
Und¡stributed Expend¡tures - Custodial Serv¡ces:

Salaries $
Salaries of Non-lnstructional Aides
Purchased Professional and Technicâl Services
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
Other Purchased Property Serv¡ces
lnsurance
General Supplies
Energy (Natural Gas)
Energy (Elec{ricity)
Energy (Gasoline)

Total Undistr¡buted Expend¡tures - Custodial Serv¡ces

1,522,500
210,000

500
43,7s0
84,000

1 35,820
133,970
225,000
450,000

12,000

8,972
(6e,000)

33,202
5,564

(1,041',)
qo7

32,157
(787)

1,531 ,472
141,000

500
76,952
89,564

135,820
132p29
225,597
482,157

11,213

1,465,217
128,459

85
64,271
81,338

135,327
oq 07^

155,163
444,272

7.436

66,255
12,541

415
12,681
8,226

493
36,953
70,434
37,885

3,777

2,817,540 9,664 2.827.204 2,577,544 249,660

Undistributed Expend¡tures - Care and Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
General Supplies

Total Undistr¡buted Expend¡tures - Care and Upkeep of Grounc

Undistr¡buted Expend¡tures - Security
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Serv'rces
Cleaning, Repair and Mainlenance Serv¡ces
General Supplies

Total Und¡stributed Expenditures - Security

Und¡str¡buted Expend¡tures - Student Transportat¡on Services
Salaries - Between Home and School - Regular
Management Fee - ESC Transportation Program
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Contracted Services - (Between Home and School) - Vendors
Contracted Services - (Other than Bet Home & School) - Vendoß
Contracted Serv¡ces (Between Home and School) - Joint Agreen
Contrac{ed Services (Special Education Students) - Vendors
Contrac{ed Services (Reg Education Studenls) - ESC'S
Contracted Serv¡ces (Spec Educat¡on Students) - ESC's
Contracled Serv¡ces - Aid in Lieu Payments - Non Pub School
Contracted Services - Aid in Lieu Pavments - Choice Schl
Transportation Supplies

169,500
1,500

20,000

{4.e23)
35,083

2,587

164,577
36,583
22,587

148,O37
30,482
22,402

16,540
6,101

185

191,000 32.747 223,747 200,921 22,826

120,900
1,000

14,000
1,000

(24,e53)
10,900

(10,520)
24,819

95,947
1 1,900
3,480

25,819

95,947
11,900
3,480

24.O19

135,3461 36,900 246

1.800

1,800

57,600
3,000
4,000

828,200
84,940
58,1 50

496,100
75,000

283,500
23,100
17,700

250

(1 30)
(1,e00)
2,050

(2s,130)
't1,164

(38,090)
8,213
2,886

37,262
32,752
2,791
(250)

57,470
1,100
6,050

803,070
9ô,1 04
20,060

504,313
77,886

320,762
55,852
20,491

57,470
971

6,050
780,192

92,226
20,060

504,312
68,337

31 3,916
45,244
17,872

t¿Y

22,878
3,878

1

9,549
6,846

10,608
2,619

Total Und¡stributed Expend¡tures - Student Transportat¡on Ser

Unallocated Benefrts:
Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Tuition Reimbursement
Other Employee Benef¡ts

1,931,540 31 ,6'18 1,963,1 58 1,906,650 56,508

424,100
586,750
330,000

5,234,000
1 15,000
388.000

7,417
{43,000)

(124)
(189,3471

(25,6711
50,055

431,517
543,750
329,876

5,044,653
89,329

438,055

431,447
529,662
329,876

4,899,314
63,943

422,500

70
14,088

145,339
25,386
15,555

Total Unallocated Benef¡ts

Teacheis Pension & Annuity Fund (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Post Retirement Medicel (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
Long-term Disability (On Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF Social Secunly (Non-Budgeted)

Total On-Behalf Contr¡butions

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total Current Expense

7,077,850 (200,670) 6,877,1 80 6,676,742 200,438

1,754,060
1,461 ,531

3,076
1,096,998

(1,754,060)
(1,46r,s31)

(3,076)
(1,096,998)

4,315,665 (4,315,665)

20,952,657 24,377,O82 (3,424,425)

34,908,601 35,408,636 38,440,652

20,647,351 305,306

500,035

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sect¡on of this report for explanation of significânt budget variances, original and final

(3,032,016)
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICÎ
REQUf RED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI7

Actual
(GAAP Bas¡s)

EXHIBIT C-1
(6)

Var¡ance
Positive

(Negativel
F¡nal to Actual

Orig¡nal Budget Final
Budget Modif¡cations Budget

CapÍtal Outlay
lncrease in Maintenance Reserve
lnterest Deposit on Cap¡tal Reserve

Equipment:
Special Education - lnstruction

Multiole Dísabilites
Und¡stributed Expenditures:

Custodial Services

Total Equipment

Fac¡l¡ties Acquisit¡on and Construct¡on Services
Architerctural/Eng¡neerin g Services
Construct¡on Services
Other Objecls - Debt Service Assessment

Total Fac¡lities Acqu¡sition and Construction Serv¡ces

Total Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USESI:
Operating Transfers (Outl :

lnterest Earned Transferred from Capital Projecl Fund

Total Other F¡nancing Sources (Usesl:

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beg¡nninq of Year

Fund Balances - End of Year

(1,075,8s0) (520,789) (1,596,639)

6.000

3,374

16.695

3,374

22.695

3,374

16.375 O.JZU

6,000 20,069 26,069 19.749 6.320

25,000
200,000

52,666

(25,000)
zc.oÕc 225,685

52,666
8l,500
52,666

144,185

277,666 278,351 M4,145

¿oJ.ooo 20.754 304.420 lÃa ql<
1 50.505

35,192,267 520,789 35,713,056 38,594,567 (2,881,511)

I ÃÂ qqÃ 1.755.634

(1,075,850)

4.301.497

(520,789) (1,596,639)

4,301,497

I qe ooÃ

4.301.497

I,755.634

3.225,647 $___ lï978t) $ 2.704.858 $ 4.460.492 $ 1.755,634

873,688
18,877

439,122

355,000
452,761
970,041
523,O74
827.929

4,460,492

(2,067,es0)

Recapitulation:
Fund Balances:

Restricted:
Cao¡tal Reserve
Maintenance Reserve
Excess Surolus

Assigned Fund Balance:
Capital Reserve - Designated For Subsequent Yeais Expend¡tures
Year-End Encumbrances
Excess Surplus Designated For Subsequent Yeais Expend¡tures
Designated For Subsequent Yea/s Expenditures

Unass¡gned

Reconc¡liation to Governmental Funds Stâtements (GAAPI:
Last State Aid Payment Not Recogn¡zed on GAÂP Basis

2.392,542

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of th¡s report for explanation of signific€nt budget variances, original and f¡nal
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI7

Final
Budget

766,935 $

EXHIBIT C.2

Variance
Positive

(Negative)
Final to Actual

REVENUES:
State Sources:

Early Childhood

Total - State Sources

Federal Sources:
Title I

Title ll
Title lll
l.D.E.A., Part B
l.D.E.A., Part B. Preschool lncentive

Total - Federal Sources

Other Sources:
Whole Kids
CASE Grant

Total - Other Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Tuition
General Supplies
Other Objects

Total lnstruction

Support Services:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Principals, Assistant Principals

and Program Directors
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Medical Benefits
Other Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional - Technical Services
Travel
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
General Supplies
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Budget
Original Transfers/
Budget Adjustments

766,935 $ 766.935 $

766,935 766,935 766,935

1,312,624
138,533
52,390

62'1,000

(58,658)

6,253
(1,107)

(65,402)
21,274

1,253,966
144,786
51,283

555,598
21,274

1,253,966
144,786

51,283
555,598
21,274

2,124.547 (e7,640) 2,026,907 2,026,907

14,642
222

14,642
222

14,642
222

14,864 14,864 14,864

2,891.482 (82,776) 2,808,706 2,808,706

1,015,612
294,401

2,472
621,000
179,360

(28,844)
7,252

(1,072)
(65,402)
(15,390)

132

986,768
301,653

1,400
555,598
163,970

132

986,768
301,653

1,400
555,598
163,970

132

2,112,845 (103,324) 2,009,521 2,009,521

12,407

51,157
100,488
45,478
45,196
28,O44

223,720
148,053
107,9s3

360
1,170
1,800

12.811

(3,562)

(373)
33,791

(332)
444

44,582
(46,150)

8,202
(15,3s3)

(360)
(ee0)

332
317

8,845

50,784
134,279
45,146
45,640
72,626

177,570
156,255
92,600

180

2,132
13,128

8,845

50,784
134,279
45,146
45,640
72,626

177,570
156,255
92,600

180
2,132

13,128

778,637 20,548 799,185 799,185

2,891,482

$$

(82,776) 2,808,706 2,808,706
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EXHIBIT C-3

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY IN FORMATION

BUDGET-TO.GAAP RECONCILIATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI7

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary lnflows and Outflows and GAAP
Revenues and Expenditures.

Special
General Revenue

Ref Fund Ref Fund
Sources/lnfl ows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenues"

from the budgetary comparison schedules

Difference - Budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current year,
previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

The last State aid payment is recognized for budgetary purposes,
and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this revenue
until the subsequent year when the State recognizes the related
expense (GASB 33).

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

tc-rl $ 38,753,562 tC-21 $ 2,808,706

2,058,211 72,248

(2,067,e50) (76,6e3)

IB-21 $ 38,743,823 IB-21 $ 2,804,261

Uses/Outflows of Resources :

Actualamounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures" and "financing
uses" from the budgetary comparison schedule. tC-1] $ 38,s94,s67 tc-21 $ 2,809,706

Differences - Budget to GAAP;
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not

received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
lor financial repoñing purposes.

Transfers to other funds are presented as outflows of budgetary
resources but are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers to the General Fund.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds lB-21 $ 38,594,567 tB-21 $ 2,808,706



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY IN FORMATION
PART III
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SCHEDULE L-I

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedules of Required Supplementary Information Part lll

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

Public Employee's Retirement System

2016 2015 2014 2013

District's Proportion of the Net Pension
Liability(Asset) 0.060805% 0.06139r% 0.059992% 0.060235%

District's Proportionate Share of the Net
Pension Liability (Asset) $ 18,008,632 $ 13,780,972 $ il,232,180 $ tl,5tz,O6g

District's Covered-Employee Payroll $ 4,112,593 $ 4,248,"578 $ 4,139,246 $ 4,156,246

District's Proportionate Share of the Net
Pension Liability (Asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll 437.89% 324.37% 271.36% 276.98%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a
Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 40.14% 47.93% 52.08% 49.72%

Note: The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the
calendar year-end that occurred within the fiscal year.
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SCHEDULE L.2

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT GONTRIBUTIONS

Public Employee's Retirement System

2016 2015 2014 2013

Contractually Required Contribution

Contributions in Relation to the
Contractually Required Contribution

Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

District's Covered-Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of
Covered-Employee Payroll

s 543,474 $ 527,795 $ 494,567 $ 453,857

(543,474) (527,795) (494,567) (453,857)

$:$_t:$_

$ 4,112,593 ç 4,248,578 g 4,139,246 $ 4,156,246

13.21o/o 12.42o/o 11.95o/o 10.92o/o
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SCHEDULE L-3

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedules of Required Supplementary lnformation

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF THE NET PENSION L]ABILITY

Teachers Pension Plan

2016 2015 2014 2013

District's Proportion of the Net Pension
Liability(Asset) 0.156891yo 0.154707yo 0.164519yo 0.167044%

State's proportionate share of the net pension
liability (asset) associated w¡th the District 8 123,420,739 $ 97,781,586 S 87,929,793 S g4,4LL,gg5

District's Covered-Employee Payroll

District's Proportionate Share of the Net
Pension Liability (Asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a
Percentage of the Total Pension Liability

$ 15,473,667 $ 15,423,396 $ 15,866,952 $ 15,564,334

797.620/o 633.98% 554.17% 542.410/,

22.33o/o 28.71% 33.64% 33.760/o

Note: The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the
calendar year-end that occurred within the fiscal year.
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SCHEDULE L-4

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS

Teachers'Pension Plan

The School District was not required to make any contributions towards TPAF.

Note: This schedule is required by GASB 68 to show information for a 10 year
period. However, information is only currently available for four years.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.



NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION PART III



_75_

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION PART III
Pension Schedules

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2017

Teachers'Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAFI

Changes of benefit terms. The vesting and benefít provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66.
TPAF provides retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of
servíce, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the
disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions
and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2%o of related ínterest earned on
the contributions. ln the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled
to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Change of assumptions. Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant
Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropríate, with adjustments for mortality
improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-retirement mortality improvements for active
members are projected using Scale AA from the base year 2000 until the valuation date plus
15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality
improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year
of 2000 for males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for
future mortality improvement.

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (PERSI

Changes of benefitterms. The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A.43:154.
PERS provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of
service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the
disability provisions of PERS.

Change of assumptions. Mortalíty rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy
Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 1 year for females) with adjustments for
mortality improvements from the base year of 2012 Based on Projection Scale AA.



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY IN FORMATION



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than expendable tru_sts or major capital projects) that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES . BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI7

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016ì

N.C.L.B.

EXHIBIT E-I
(1)

Total
Carried
Forward

REVENUES:

Federal Sources
State Sources
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction
Purchased Professional Technical Services
General Supplies

Total lnstruction

Support Services:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
MedicalBenefits
Other Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional - Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500)
Supplies
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over
(Under) Expenditures

N.C.L.B.
Title lll

2016-2017 2016-2017 20'16-2017

1,253,966 $ 144,786 $ 51,283 $ 1,450,035

1,253,966 $ 144,786 $ 51.283 $ 1,450,035

Title I

Part A
Title llA
Training

493,442
133,673

1,400
135,984

100.474 $
26,377

13,254

593,916
160,050

1,400
149,238

764.499 100.474 39,631 904.604

8,845
65,002

151 ,669
156,255
92,600

180
2,132

12,784

27,701
16,611

2,018
9,290

8,845
65,002
29,719

177,570
156,255
92,600

180
2,132

13,128

489,467 44,312 11,652 545,431

1,253,966 144,786 51,283 1,450,035
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

EXHIBIT E-1

(2',)

l.D.E.A. Part B l.D.E.A.
Part BBasic Total

Preschool Carried
2016-2017 Forward

1,450,035 g 555,598 $ 21,274 fi 2,026.s07

1,450,035 $ 555,598 $ 21,274 $ 2,026,907

R

Total
Brought
Fon¡rard 2016-2017

REVENUES:
Federal souræs
State Sources
Local Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction
Purchased Professional Technical Services
Tuition
General Supplies

Total lnstruction

Support Services:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
MedicalBenefits
Other Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional - Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
GeneralSupplies
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

593,916
160,050

1,400

149,238

18,998
$ s93,916

179,048
1,400

555,598
149,238

555,598

904,604 555,598 18,998 1,479,200

8,845
65,002
29,719

177,570
156,255
92,600

180
2,132

13,128

2,276

8,845
65,002
31,995

177,570
156,255
92,600

180
2,132

13,128

545,431 2,276 547,707

1,450,035 555,598 21,274 2,026,907
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EXHIBIT E.'I
(3)

Total
Brought
Forward

Preschool
Education

Aid
Gase

Grant

Whole
Kids

Grant
Total

2017 2016
REVENUES:

Federal sources
State sources
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruct¡on
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Tuition
General Supplies
Other Objects

Total lnstruction

Support Services:
Salaries ofTeachers
Salaries of Principals, Assistant principals,

and Program Directors
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Medical Benefits
Other Employee Benef¡ts
Purchased Professional - Technical Services
Contracted Services - Transportation Other Than

Between Home and School
Travel
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
General Supplies
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Support Seryices

Toúal Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

$ 2,026,907 $

222 14,642

2,026,907 S 2,213.242
766,935 722,475

14.864

766,935

2,026,907 766,935 14,642 2,808,706 2,935,717

593,916
179,048

1,400
555,598
149,238

392,852
122,605

14,642

986,768 I,085,863
301,653 314,677

1,400
s55,598 606,625
163,970 136,525

132 199

orl

132

1,479,200 515,457 14,642 2,009,521 2,143,889

8,845

65,002

31,995
177,570
156,255
92,600

180
2,132

13,128

50,784
69,277
45,146
45,640
40,631

8,845

50,784
134,279
45,146
45,640
72,626

177,570
156,255
92,600

180
2,132

13,128

49,521
105,574
73,O77

285,090
169,084
91,926

1,198
2,848

13,510

547.707 251,478 799,185 791,828

2,026,907 766,935 14,642 2,808,706 2,935,717
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BUDGETARY BASIS

Budgeted Actual

District-Wide Total

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction

Total lnstruction

Support Services:
Salaries of Principals
Salaries of Other professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Other Employee Benefits

TotalSupport Services

Total Expenditures

EXHIBIT E.2

Variance

392,852
122,605

392,852
122,605

515,457 515,457

50,784
69,277
45j46
45,640
40,631

50,784
69,277
45,146
45,640
40,631

251,478 251,478

$ 766,935 $ 766,935 $

Total Revised2016-2017 preschool Education Aid Allocation $
Add:Actual ECPA Carryover (June 30, 2016)

Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General Fund 2016_17

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for2016-2017 Budget
Less: 2016-2017 Budgeted preschool Education Aid (lncluding

Prior year Budgeted Carryover)

Available and unbudgeted preschoor Education Aid Funds
as ofJune 30,2017

Add: June g0,2O1T Unexpended preschool Education Aid
Less: 2016-17 commissioner-approved rransfer to the General Fund

2016-17 carryover - preschool Education Aid/preschool programs $

2016-17 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted
for Preschool Programs ZO1Z-18 S

766,935 (1)
(2)
(3)

(A',)

(5)

(6)

(7)
(8)

(e)

766,935

(766,935)

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

(10)



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND DETAIL STATEMENT

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of
major capital facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by
proprietary funds.



DOE
Project
Number

4070-50-1 0-1 004

N/A

4070-050-14-100,1
4070-050-14-1002
4070-080-1 4-1 003
4070-080-14-1004
4070-090-1 4-1 005
4070-090-14-1 006
4070-100-14-1007
4070-1 05-1 4-1 008
4070-1 05-14-1 009
4070-105-14-1010
4070-105-14-1011

lssue/Project Tiile Date

Science Lab & Auditorium Upgrade
at Penns Grove High School $
Parking Lot lmprovements at the
Lafayette-Pershing School

Site Expansion at Lafayette-Pershing
Elementary School 4l1Zt1S

Penns Grove HS HVAC 4ti3t1í
Penns Grove HS Renovation 4l1gl1í
PaulW. Carleton ES Renovation 4t1gl1í
PaulW. Carleton HVAC 4t1gt1í
Field Street ES HVAC 4t1St1S
Field Street ES Renovation 4l1gt1í
Lafayette-Pershing ES Roof; Ext Doors 4/13/1S
Penns Grove MS Renovation 4l1gl15
Penns Grove MS Roof 4l1Zl1S
Penns Grove MS HVAC 4l1gt1í
Penns Grove MS HVAC - Admin Off 4t1gt1ï
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Adjusted/
Appropriations Cancelled

3,000,000 $ (203,404) $

62,124

291,189

2,646,100
4,755,760

508,400
1,036,200
1,453,100
1,437,590

684,950
7,125,999

14,500
64,900
90,900

Current
Prior Year year

2,796,596 g

57,948

Unexpended
Balance
6t30t17

$ 23,109,588

104,854
3,702,695

91,402
39,303
37,407

'1,161,616

538,849
1,562,831

0

64,900
273

Unearned SDA Grant
Fund Balance

EXHIBIT F.I

Memo Onlv
Availabte

incumbrance: Balance

2,210,147
436,772
262,039
827,037

1,361,937
34,020

(34,654)
2,269,715

14,500

829

$ (141,280) $

4,176

291J99

331,099
616,293
154,959
170,860
53,756

241,954
180,755

3,293,453

89,798

10,157,674 $ ,382302 $ 5,428,29'

$ 8,834,747
(3,406,455)

$ 5An.2w

4,176

2g1,1gg

331,099
616,293
154,959
170,860
53,756

241,954
180,755

3,293,453

89,798

$ $ 5,428,292:
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAP¡TAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant $
Bond Proceeds
Transfer from Capital Reserve
lnterest lncome

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services g 700,447
Construction Services 6,594,6g6
Other Costs B7.ZO1

Total Expenditures 7,382,342

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures Before Transfers (2,gg2,342)
Transfer of lnterest lncome to General Fund

EXHIBIT F-2

(7,382,342)

12,810,634

$ 5,428,292

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending
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PENNS GROVECARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL D]STRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BALANCE AND
PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

EXHIBIT F-2a

AND SCIENCE LABS A
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Prior
Periods

Current
Year Totals

Revised
Authorized

Cost
Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

Maintenance Reserve
Transferred from Other Projects by Authorizing Resolution
Transfer from Capital Reserve
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
GeneralSupplies
Equipment Purchases
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information:
DOE Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

224
9,466

775,000
2,008,082

8,000

224
9,466

775,000
2,008,082

8,000

224
9,466

775,000
2,008,082

8,000

2,800,772 2,800,772 2,800,772

203,789
2,549,808

7,009
6,971

29,019

203,789
2,549,808

7,009
6,971

29,019

203,789
2,491,860

7,009
6,971

91,143

2,796,596 2,796,596 2,800,772

4,176 $

4070-050-1 0-1 004
4t5t12

$3,000,000
(19e,228)

2,800,772

N/A
100o/o

11t15t2012
N/A

4,176 $



PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
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Prior Current
Periods Year

1,803,764 $
842,336

2,646,100

Totals

1,803,764 $
842,336

2,646,100

EXHIBIT F-2b

Revised
Authorized

Cost

1,803,764
842,336

2,646,100

275,500
2,136,000

234,600

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information :

DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentaç Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

2,210,147 2,315,001 2,646,100

(2,210,147) $ 331,0e9 $

100,684
4,170

61,281
2,142,121

6,745

161,965
2,146,291

6,745

104,854

s 2,541,246 g

4070-0s0-1 4-1 001
4070-050-14-c2NH

4113t15
$2,646,100

2,646,100

74%
9t2016
11t1t17
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTR]CT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

scHEpuLE OF PROJECI.BFVENUES. EXPENptruRES. pRoJECT BALANCE ANp
PROJECT STATUS . BUDGETARY BASIS

RENOVATIONS AT PENNS GROVE HÍGH SCHOOL
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30. 2017

Prior Current
Periods Year Totals

3,241,854
r,513,906

EXHIBIT F-2c

Revised
Authorized

Cost

3,241,854
1,513,906

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information :
DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

3,702,695 436,772 4,139,467 4,755,760

3,241,854 $
1,513,906

4,755,760

120,750
3,581,945

218,030
198,242
20,500

4,755,760

338,780
3,780,187

20,500

4,755,760

520,900
3,793,560

441,300

$ 1,0s3,065 $ (436,772) $ 616,2e3 $

4070-050-14-1002
4070-050-14-c2JL

4t13t15
$4,755,760

4,755,760

72%
9t2017
11t1t17
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRÍCT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

. PROJECTSTATUS-BUDGETARYBAS]S
BFt¡OVlilOruS nl paul w caRueroru ræuEtwnRy scHool
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EXHIBIT F.2d

Prior
Periods

Current
Year

346,561
161,839

Totals

$ 346,561
161,839

Revised
Authorized

Cost

346,561
161,839

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Defìciency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information:
Doe Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

91,402 262,O39 353,441

$ 416,e98 $ (262,039) $ 15495e

4070-080-1 4-1 003
4070-080-14-c2JM

4t13t15
$508,400

508,400

67o/o

9/2016
11t1t17

508,400 508,400 508,400

11,328
80,074

14,557
247,482

25,885
327,556

121,550
284,000
102,850

508,400

$ 
-------- - -
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Prior
Periods

706,345
329,855

1,036,200

Current
Year

EXHIBIT F-2e

Revised
Authorized

Cost

706,345
329,855

Totals
Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information :
DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorízation Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

38,303 827,037 865,340 1,036,200

706,345 $
329,855

1,036,200 1,036,200

36,683
1,620

23,O31
797,518

6,488

59,714
799,1 38

6,488

108,300
836,000

91,900

$ ee7,8s7 $ (827,037) $ 170,S60 $

4070-080-1 4-1 004
4070-080-14-c2Nt

4t13t15
$1,036,200

1,036,200

620/o

9t2016
11t1t17

TON



Prior
Periods

Current
Year Totals

990,533
462,567

EXHIBIT F-2f

Revised
Authorized

Cost

990,533
462,567

990,533
462,567

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Defìciency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information:
DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

37,407 1,3ô1,937 1,399,344 1,453,100

1,453,100 1,453,100 I,453,100

35,187
2.220

43,143
1,316,989

1,80s

78,330
1,319,209

1,805

152,200
1,172,OO0

128,900

$ 1,415,693 $ (1,361,937) $ 53,756 $

4070-090-1 4-1 005
4070-090-14-c2NJ

4t13t15
$1,453,100

1,453,100

83o/o

9t2017
11t2017
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Prior
Periods

979,961
457,629

Current
Year Totals

979,961 $
457,629

EXHIBIT F-2q

Revised
Authorized

Cost

979,961
457,629

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information:
DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

$ 275,974 $ (34,020) $ 241,9s4 $

4070-090-1 4-1 006
4070-090-1 4-c3JN

4t"t3t15
$1,437,590

1,437,590

83o/o

9t2016
11t2017

1,437,590 1,437,590

89,406
1,104,495

1,735

1,437,590

166,500
1,133,310

137,780

81,267
1,080,349

8,139
24,146

1,735

1,161,616 34,O20 1,195,636 1,437,590

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
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Prior Current
Periods year

466,909 $
218,041

EXHIBIT F-2h

Revised
Authorized

Totals Cost

466,909
218,O41

466,909
218,041

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information:
DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

684,950 684,950 684,950

15,206
523,643

32,013
(66,667)

0

47,219
456,976

n

5O4J15

71,700
552,500

60,750

538,849 (34,654) 684,950

146,101 $ 34,654 $ 180,755 $ _

4070-100-14-1007
4070-100-14-c2NK

4t13t15
$684,950

684,950

87o/o

9t2016
11t2017
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PROJECT STATUS . BUDGETARY BASIS

rRolvt lt¡cepilo¡¡ aÀ¡o roR rHe r¡scnl yeeR et¡oeo ¡ut¡e so,zotz

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Fínancing
Uses
Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information :

DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

Prior
Periods

4,857,573
254,599

2,013,827

Current
Year Totals

$ 4,857,573 $
254,599

2,O13,827

EXHIBIT F-2i

Revised
Authorized

Cost

4,857,573
254,599

2,013,827

7,125,999 7,125,999 7,125,999

794,600
5,658,100

673,299

147,467
1,415,364

299,646
1,920,133

49,936

447,113
3,335,497

49,936

1,562,831 2,269,715

$ 5,s63,168 $ (2,269,715) $

4070-1 05-1 4-1 008
4070-1 05-1 4-c3JO

4t13t15
$7,125,999

7,125,999

680/o

9t2017
11t2017

7,125,999

$ 
-----------:-

3,832,546

3,293,4s3
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT F-2i

PROJECT STATUS . BUDGETARY BASIS
P4RT|AL ROOF nepUc ole scHoor_
rRoNl ll'¡cepro¡¡ nÀ¡o roR rHe HsclL yeeR eñoeo ¡ut¡e go. 2017

Prior
Periods

Current
Year

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information :

DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

9,884 $
4,616

14,500

Revised
Authorized

Totals Cost

9,884 $ 9,884
4,616 4,616

77
14,423

14,500

77
14,423

14,500

3,500
10,000

1,000

14,500 14,500 14,500

14,500 $ (14,500) $

4070-1 0s-1 4-1 009
4070-105-14-c2NL

4t13t15
$14,500

14,500

100o/o

9t2016
10t2017
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EXHIB]T F-2K

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BALANCE AND
PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

HVAC UPGRADES AT PENNS GROVE MIDDLE SCHOOL
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUT{E 30. 2017

Revised
Prior Current Authorized

Revenues and other Financing 
Periods Year Totals cost

Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 44,240 $ $ 44,240 $ 44,240
Transfer from Capital Reserve 20,660 20,660 20,660

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

64,900 64,900 64.900

64,900

64,900 64,900 64,900
Excess(Deficiency)ofRevenuesover(Under)Expendituress-$-9-_--_--$___--

Additional project information:
DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

10,400
64,900 50,000

4,500

4070-105-14-1010
4070-1 05-1 4-c2NM

4t13t15
$64,900

64,900

100o/o

6t2015



-93-

Prior
Periods

61,964 $
28,936

61,964 $
28,936

EXHIBIT F.2I

Revised
Authorized

Cost

61,964
28,936

Current
Year TotalsRevenues and Other Financing

Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information:
DOE Project Number
SDA Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

90,900 90,900 90,900

273
530
572

530
299

13,400
70,000

7,500

90,627 $ (82e) $

1,102

89,798 g

829 90,900

4070-105-14-1011
4070-105-14-c3JP

4t13t15
$3,000,000

90,900

1.0%
9t2017
11t2017

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAP¡TAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BAI-ANCE AND
PROJECT STATUS . BUDGETARY BASIS

SITE EXPANSION AT LAFAYETTE-PERSHING ELEMENiARY SCHOOL
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLJI.IE 30. 2OI'

EXHIBIT F-2m

Revised
Authorized

Totals Cost

291,189 $ 291,189

Prior
Periods

$ 291,189 $

Current
Year

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information:
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Decrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

291 ,1 89 291,189 291,189

291,189

$ 291,189 $

$291,189

291,189

N/A
Oo/o

6/30/2016
6t20t17

$ zsr ,189 $

291,189



PROPRIETARY FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent ofthe district's board is that the costs of providing goods or services be financed
through user charges.

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all
schools within the school district.

School Age child Care Fund - This fund provides for the operation of school child
supervision.

lnternal service funds - This fund is used to serve organizational units within the
district or to serve other governmental units.

THIS SECTION HAS ALREADY BEEN INCLUDED IN STATEMENTS 84, 8.5
AND 8-6.



-95-

ENTERPRISE FUND

AS OF JUNE 30. 2017

EXH¡BIT G.1

Totals
2017 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable:

State
Federal
Other

lnterfund Accounts Receivable
lnventories

Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets:
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Non Current Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilitles:
Compensated Absences Payable
Accounts Payable
Unearned Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities:
Compensated Absences

Total Liabilíties

NET POSITION

lnvestment in CapitalAssets Net of
Related Debt

Unrestricted

TotalNet Position

575,600 26,245 601,845 598,363

765,606
(63e,841)

149,053 7,031 156,084 125,765

724,653 $ 33,276 $ 757,929 $ 724,128

Food
Service

Academy
Program

26,245

9,361

759
62,507
2,907

4ô6,093
33,983

9,361

759
62,507
2,907

492,328
33,983

21,407

864
70,190

9,030
469,228
28,644

781,509
(632,456)

30,1 1 8
(23,087)

811,627
(655,543)

51,221
20,204

51,221
20,204

11,990
14,690
24,948

71,425

10,510

71,425

10,510

51,619

81,935 81,935 51,618

149,053
493,665

7,031
26,245

156,084
519,910

104,005
568,505

642,718 g 33,276 $ 675,994 $ 672.510
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AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

(with comparative totals for June 30. 20161

EXHIBIT G-2

ENTERPRISE FUND

Totals

OPERATING REVENUES, .-"gru'ce_ prosram 2017 2016

Local Sources:
Daily Sales-Reimbursable programs:
SchoollunchProgram $ 109,724 $ $ 109,724 $ 1OZ.4g4

Ii Total Daily sales-Reimbursabte programs 109,774 109,774 102.434i

i Daity Sales Non-Reimbursable programs 126,677 126,671 12l,688SpecialFunctions ß,4g1 10,491 10,073...
Miscellaneous

3,433i ncademy Tuition 134,oss 134,0s5 330,1s0

Total operating Revenue 246,942 134,05s 380,992 567.T78

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Employee Property Services
GeneralSupplies
Depreciation
Transportation
Tuition
Miscellaneous
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable
Cost of Sales - Non Reimbursable

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
State Sources:

State School Lunch program
Federal Sources:
National School Breakfast program
National School Lunch program
NationalSnack Program
Fruit and Vegetable Grant
Food Distribution program
NSLP Equipment Assistance Grant
LocalGrant:
lnterest and lnvestment Revenue

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Change in Net Position

Total Net Position-July I

Total Net Position-June 30

Food
Service 2017

724,174
159,920
24,113
36,487
18,207

256
13,720
8,788

472,705
57,625

1,264,743 183,041 1 ,447 ,784 1,515,995

(1,017,801) (48,e86) (1,066,787) (948,217)

551,398
95,165
45,799
28,994
13,695

4,209
467,858

57,625

Academy

Program

29,299

635
2,007

151 ,100

580,697
95,165
45,799
29,629
15,702

151,100
4,209

467,858
57,625

12,704

237,375
676,660

10,632
20,150

112,668

82

12,704

237,375
676,660

10,632
20,150

112,668

82

13,396

178,885
696,ô58

13,374
44,876

107,982
10,244

99

1,O70,271 1,070,271 1,065,514

52,470 (48,98ô) 3,484 117,297

590,248 82,262 672,510 555,213

$ 642,718 $ 33,276 $ 675,994 $ 672,510
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI7

lwith comparative totals for June 30. 2016)

EXHIBIT G-3

Food
Service

Cash Flovræ from Operatíng Activitíes:
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Employees
Payments for Employee Benefits
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
State Sources
Federal Sources
Local Sources

Total Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchase of Capital Assets (46,0211

Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Capital and Related Financing Ac (46,021)

g 246,942
(5s1,398)

(e5,165)
(524,007)

(923,628)

Academy
Program

$ 134,055 $
(2e,2ee)

(104,756)

20't7

380,997 $
(s80,6e7)

(95,165)
(628,763)

567,778
(724,174)
(15e,e20)
(640,2s8)

Totals
201 6

(e23,62e) (956,574)

12,704
944,817

12,704
944,817

13,396
944,O37

957,521 957,521 957,433

(46,021)

(46,021)

Net lncrease Before lnvesting Activities

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities:
lnterest on lnvestments

Net Cash Provided by lnvesting Activities

Net lncrease(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Operating lncome (Loss) $
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating lncome (Loss)

to Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Depreciation
Federal Commodities Food Distribution
Change in Assets and Liabilities:

(lncrease)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease in lnventory
(lncrease)/Decrease in lnterfund Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease in Fixed Assets
lncrease(Decrease) in Accounts payable
lncrease(Decrease) in Compensated Absences payable
lncrease(Decrease) in Unearned Revenue

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities $

94,173 143,159

(12,128)

82

(12,128)

82

859

82

(12,046)

21,407

(12,046)

21,407

958

20,449

9,361 $ $ e,361 $

(48,986) $ (1,066,787) g

2,007 15,702
112,668

12,911
(5,33e)

46,979 (23,100)

36,541
(1,480)
(4,744\

21,407

(1,017,801) $

13,695
112,668

12,911
(5,339)

(70,07e)

36,541
(1,480)

\4,V44)

(948,217)

18,027
107,982

4,207
668

(e1,4s8)
(39,967)
(16,494)

(1,26s)
9,763

(8,537)

(923,628) $ $ (e23,628) $ (956,754)

48,986
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Exhibit G-5

Food Service
Director
Services

8,700

8,700

9,700

8,700

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for Service:
Service Províded to Other LEAs

Food Service Director Services

Total Operating Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salaries

Total Operating Expenses

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1

Net Position - June 30

$

$

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND



FIDUCIARY FUNDS DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school district for a
specific purpose.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an
agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student
funds held at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll
transactions of the school district.



ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES, RESERVES AND FUND BALANCES:

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Employee Sec 125 plan

JUNE 30. 2017
(with comparative totals for June 30, 2016)

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims and Other purposes

Total Net Position

-99-

Total Liabilities, Reserves and Net position

Trust Funds _ Agency Funds
@yment

Uniform Compensation Student
Trust Trust Activity payroll ZOIT

2,390$ t50,342fi 52,474 $479,562$
1,245

$ 2,3e0 $ 150,342 $ 53,719:

EXHIBIT H.1

5,291 $ 2,400 $
51,319

2,390

$ ,3* $ 1UO3o' $ sq71e $ *?es62::::

s 479,562 $ 686,013

Totals

2,390

5,281

145,061

145,061

684,768 $
1,245

53,719

2016

392,173
B7,3gg

$ 7,681 $
51 ,319

392,173
g7,3gg

539,562

147,451

641,896

479,562

$ 641,886

2,296
64,996

314,692
82,354

$ 686,013 $ 641,886

147,451

464,339

177,549

177,549
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ROVE SCHO

School
Uniform
Trust

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust Total
ADDITIONS:

Contributions:

Employee Deductions
Other

Total Contributions

lnvestment Earnings:
lnterest

TotalAdditions

DEDUCTIONS:

Uniforms
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1

Net Position - June 30

$$ 49,825 $ 48,825
9595

95 48,825 48,920

252 2s2

95 49,077 49,172

145
79,124

145
79,124

145 79,124 79,269

(50)

2,440

(30,047)

175,109

(30,097)

177,549

$ 2,390 $ 145,061 $ 147,451

IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION



Balance
July l,
2016

Cash
Receipts

16,006 $8,832 $

-101-

Cash Accounts
Disbursements Receivable

14,965 $

EXHIBIT H-3

Balance
Accounts June 30,
Payable 2017

$ 9,873

8,832 16,006 14,965 I,873

CARLETON SCHOOL $

TotalCarleton School

MIDDLE SCHOOL

General Account

Total Middle School

HIGH SCHOOL

General Account
Future Farmers of America

2,460 10,423 12,'t95 688

2,460 10,423 12,195 688

52,691
1,013

221,515
6,631

550

232,897
7,040

550

40,154
604

1.245 2,400

Petty Cash

Total High School

TotalAll Schools

53.704 228,696 240,487 1.245 2,400 40,758

64,996 $ 255,125 $ 267,647 $ 1,245 $ 2,400 $ 51,319
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PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

EXHIBIT H.4

Balance
July 1,

2016 Additions Deletions

Balance
June 30,

2017

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Employee Sec 125 Plan
Net Payroll

Total Liabilitíes

397,046 $ 23,747,874 $ 23,665,358 $ 479,562

397,046 $ 23,747,974 $ 23,665,359 $

$

$ 479,562

$ 397,046 $ 23,747,974

$ 12,246,094

11,419,264

E- ra^uuu¡* E

314,692
82,354

12,323,575
5,035

11,419,264

392,173
g7,3gg

479,562



LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal batances of
the general long-term liabilities of the school district. This inc]udes serial bonds
outstanding and obligations under capital leases.



Refunding School Bonds,
Series 2015

lssue

lmprovements and Renovations
to Penns Grove High School,
Middle School, Paul Carlton
Elementary School, Field St.
Elementary School, Lafayette-
Pershing Elementary School,
Necessaly Furniture, Equip.
Site Work & Land Acquisition

Date of Amount of
lssue lssue

11t13t14 $ 3,810,000 3t1t18
3t1t19
3t1t20

STATEMENT OF SERIAL BONDS
JUNE 30. 2017

- 103 -

2118t15 6,000,000

Annual Maturities
Date Amount

3t1t18-20
311t21-31
311t32-35

Balance
lnterest July 1,
Rate 2016

2.000o/o $ 3,040,000
2.000o/o

2.000%

755,000
770,000
765,000

180,000
360,000
330,000

2.000%
3.000%
3.250o/o

lssued Retired

EXHIBIT I.I

$ $ 750,000$ 2,290,000

6,000,000

Balance
June 30,
2017

180,000 5,820,000

$ 930,000 $ 8,1 10,000
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REG]ONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

DEBT SERVIGE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget

$ 808,403

352,722

Actual

$ 775,635

352,722

EXHIBIT I-3

Variance
Positive

(Negat¡ve)
F¡nal to Actual

(32,768)$ 808,403 $

352,722

1,161,125

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy
State Sources:

Debt Service Aid Type ll

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

lnterest on Bonds
Redemption of Principal

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfers ln:

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, July I

Fund Balance, June 30

1,161,125 1,161,125 1,161J25

(32,768) (32,768)

(32,768)

32,768

(32,768)

32,768

$ 32,768 $

1,161,125 1,128,357 (32,768)

231,125
930,000

231,125
930,000

231,125
930,000

32,768

$ 32,768

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over (under) Expenditures

Undesignated Fund Balance





Governmental Activities

lnvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted (Defìcit)

Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total Governmental Activities Net position

Business-Type Activities

lnvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted

Unreshicted

Total Business-Type Activities Net position

Dish¡ct-Wide

lnvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted (Deficit)

Unrestricted (Def¡cit)

Total District-Wide Net Position
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Acuual Basis of Accounting)

(Unaud¡ted)

2017 2016

$ 23,408,192 $ 15,627,700 $ 9,195,641 $ 13,497,052 $ 12,855,43S
(296,966) 4,537,223 7,646,941 2,205,622 2,199,963

(14,491,773) (13,115,830) (12,997,104) (1,883,674) (1,576,577)

$ 8,619,453 $ 7,049,092 $ 3,844,878 $ 13,819,000 $ 13,478,824::

Source: CAFR Schedule A-1

156,084 $ 125,765 $ 104.005 $

519,910 546,745 451,208

,tqr*$ u"r"o*$ uuuz1;$ ouo/*$ ,nnrrt::::

$ 23,564,276 $ 15,753,465 $ 9,299,646 $ 13,601,1S0 $ 12,975,028 $ 12,915,088
(296,966) 4,537,223 7 ,646,341 2,205,622 2,199,963 2,241 ,158

(13,971,863) (12,569,085) (12,545,896) (1,527,312) (1,296,7S9) (1,317,818)

$ 9,295,447 $ 7,721,602 $ 4,400,091 $ '14,279,490 $ 13,878,202 g 13,838,428::: :

104,128

356,362

s 12,779,473
2,241,158

(1,569,361)

$ 13,451,270

$ 135,615

251,543

$ 1 19,590

279,788

$ 9,833,365 $ 9,063,530
2,953,546 3,745,437
(1,879,345) (2,497,600)

$ 10,907,566 $ 10,31 1 ,367

-
$ 122,865 $ 139,845

349,715 394,749

$ 472,580 $ 534,594

EXHIBIT J.I

$ 387.158

$ 6,153,613

3,549,365
(2,099,580)

$ 7,603,398:

$ 128,735

363,562

$ 9,956,230 $ 9,203,375 $ 6,282,348
2,9s3,546 3,745,437 3,549,365

(1 ,529,630) (2,102,851) (1 ,736,018)

$ '11,380,146 $ 10,845,961 $ 8,095,695::-

$ 5,466,736
1,766,610
(e1e,416)

$ 6,313,930

$ 120,764

390,584

$ 51 1,348$ 492,297

$ 5,587,500

1,766,610
(528,832)

$ 6,825,278
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Accrual Bas¡s of Ac@unt¡ng)

(Unaud¡ted)

EXHIBIT J.2

11.153,402 11,090,323 11,790,222
3,596,789 3,533,262 3,514,081
1,204,604 1157,768 1,127,423
412,248 414,379 395,931

2,377,397 2,192,603 2,148,659
2,914,522 3,164,590 2,993,688
1.035,182 965,674 949,095
1,553,513 1,590,573 1,528,796
680,912 592,553 585,251

3,648,380 3,286,059 3,411,630
'I,906,650 1,904,265 1,82't,753

20,192,024 15,223,138 13,632,801

11,848,422 11,5s9,741
3,520,467 3,447,917
1,114,718 1,134,233
406,459 356,606

2,026.092 1,7U,327
3,065,970 5,2s3,474

838,268 993,548
1,530,355 1,400,520
571,040 576,493

3,383,562 3,897,524
1,774,562 1,793,153
9,503,0ô5 9,147,425

11,826,681
3,428,834
1,191,432

336,799

1,548,220
3,606,010

1,549,345
1,473,381
3,355,922
1,854,255
8,082,765

71,109
259,M3

1,548,441
1,438,909
2,828,113
1,809,753
7,941,614

77,394
zo4.Ðéé

1,679,s95
1,417,393

3,086,329
1,678,099
6,900,907

83,407
308,407

1,595,764
1,468,983
2,910,473
1,530,292
7,295,474

338,093

1,416,&5
1,383,040

3,277,642
1,483,886
4,227A2A

87,322
373,968

11,790,076 13,172,70t 1.1,697,895 11,966,132
3,462,A79 3,264,593 3,179,272 Z.eea.ozz
1,239,244 1,153,040 886,130 300.043
336,659 v'6,272 34o,oo8 338,803

1,283,439 1,432,634 1,068,462 690.lt9
3,579,218 3,486,959 3,103,331 g.qzs.zaq

299,776 311.090 3U,O42 298,628 294,791
50,97s,399 45.426.277 44,233,372 39,88't,608 39,593,752 38,583,796 37,620.272 38,010,338

Expenses
Govemmental ac1¡vities

lnstruciion
Regular
Spec¡al Educ€tion
Other Special lnstruct¡on
Other lnstruction

Support Serviæs
Tuition
Student and lnstruct¡on Related Serv¡æs
Generaf Adm¡n¡strat¡ve Seruices
School Adm¡nistrative Seruices
Other Admin¡strative Seruiæs
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportat¡on
Unallocated Benefits
Amort¡zation of Debt lssuance Cost
lnterest on Long-Tem Debt

Total Governmental Act¡v¡ties Expenses

Bus¡ness-Type Activ¡t¡es
Food Seru¡æ
Academy Program
lnternal Seru¡æ Fund
Latchkey Program

Total Business-Type Activ¡ties Expenæ

Total D¡str¡ct Expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental Activit¡es

Charges for Seruices - lnstruct¡on (Tu¡t¡on)
Operating Grants and Contributions

Total Governmental Activ¡t¡es prog Revenues

Business-Type Acliv¡t¡es
Charges for Serviæs

Food Seru¡ce
Ac¿demy Program
lntemal Serviæ Fund
Latchkey Program

Operating Grants and Contribut¡ons

Total Business-Type Aclivit¡es Prog Revenues

Total D¡str¡c1 Program Revenues

Net (ExpenseyReyenue
Governmental Ac{¡v¡ties
Bus¡ness-Type Act¡vit¡es

Total D¡sk¡ct-Wide Net Expense

35,499,230 35.666.234

1,264,743 1,257,062 1,218.000
183,041 258,933 135,854

8,700 8,500 8.250

1,152,447 1,206,552 .t.169.776

199,081 173,333 20l,065
8,800 7,s00 7,500

1,126,629 1,168,399 1,159,740
223,064 193,070 185,508

5,000

1,089,620
89.831

1,4æ,484 1,524.495 1,362,1 04 1,360,368 1,387,385 1,378,341 1,354,693 1,361,469 1,U5,248 1,179,451
$ 52,431,883 46,950.772 45.59s,476 41,241,976 4O,9A1J37 39,962,r 37 38,974.965 39,371,807 36,844,478 36,845,685

688,950 807,675 833,369
5,719,957 6,044,797 6,105,854

1,r 53,930
6,491,654

1,318,458
6,689,485

1,252,643
6,238,796

1,706,604
6,002,990

1,58't,229
7,485,268

1,213,440
6,335,059

1,6'r8,302
9,821,627

6,408,907 6,852,472 6,939,223 7,645,5U 8,007.943 7,491,439 7,709.594 9,0æ,497 7,548,499 1 r,439,929

246,942 237,628 250,2s1
134,055 330,150 135,854

8,700 8,500 8,250

1,070,189 1,065,415 l,0ò2,384

270,222 300,936 2Uj10
186,707 181,693 165,309

8,800 7,500 7,500

319,768 354,253 384,566
175,135 136,750 153.375

909,382 835.864

299,594
171,O35

5,000

816,887 908,659 833.777 765.7'15
r,459.886 1,641,693 1,456,739 1,421.382 1,399,511 1.292,783 1,292,516 1,403,æ2 1,324.780 r,ouó,Þæ

s 7,868.793 8,494,165 8,395,962 v.l&.& 9,407,454 8.784.222 9,002,1 l0 10,470,059 4,873,279 12,743.585

44,ffi,492 38,573,805 37,294.149
(3,402) (rr7,198) (94,63s)

32,236,024
(6r,014)

31,585,809
(12,126)

31,092,357 29,910,678
62,177

28,943,U1
(42,093)

27,9s0,73'l
20,468

24,226,305
(124,2O5)

$ ¡14,563,090 38,456,602 32.199.514 32,1 75,01 0 31,573.683 31,177,915 29,972,855 28,901,7Æ 27,971,199 24,102,100
General Reyenues and Other Changes ln Net position
Governmental Act¡vit¡es

Propely Taxes Levied for General purposes, Net $
Taxes Levied for Debt Seru¡ce
Federal and State A¡d Unrestr¡cteo
Federal and State Aid Restricted-Canællatíon
Loss on Disposal ofAsset
M¡scellaneous lncome
Lease Purchase Proceeds
Transfers

17,22A,O24 10,818,459 10,368,642
690,923 549,929 550,349

23,631,220 26,905,535 2.f,546.619

227,452 104,316 l1o.59o

10,002,588 9,491,035 9,380,255 9,019,476
551,884 552,912 555,419 455,930

21,283,731 23,807,981 20,471,743 22,121,æ8
(3OO,2441

(20,983)
44,540 u,377 120,M2 54,715

(rs9,228)

20,674,154
775,635

24,303,622

383,442

9,2A9,494 9,229,OU
468,193 643,920

19,355,414 14,417,410

127,099 231,693
500,000

1,442

46,r36,853 41,778,019 38,378,239 32,576,200

a2 136 2O4 1.417 1,776
(1,4821

a2 98 ts 204 1,417

Other F¡nanc¡ng Uses

Total Governmental Act¡vit¡es

Bus¡ness-Type Activ¡ties
lnvestment Eâm¡ngs
Transfer

Total Bus¡ness-Type Acl¡v¡ties

Total Districl-Wide

Change in Net Posítion
Governmental Act¡v¡t¡es
Business-Type Activit¡es

Total D¡str¡ct-Wide

Source: CAFRScheduleA-2

294ffi
$ 't,570,361 3,204,214 t,o84,o9o

3,4A4 fi7,297 ,723
340,176

61,1',t2
97,706
12,220

2,543,7M
(85,422)

596,198
(62,0r4)

2,707,%8
42,297

1,289,¿169

(1 9,0s1 )

797,234
124,499

$ 1,573.845 3,321,511 1,1 78,813 401.288 109,926 2,45A,282 534,184 2,750,2Ë,5 1,270.41A 921.733



General Fund
Restricted
Ass¡gned
Unassigned (Deficit)
Reserved
Unreserved

Total General Fund

All Other Governmental Funds
Restricted, Reported in:
Special Revenue Fund (Deficit)
Capital Projects Fund
Debt Service Fund

Total All Other Governmental Funds
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Modified Acuual Basrs of Accounting)

(Unaudìted)

2017

2,656,728 $
975,835

(1,240,021)

2016

$j,3w1 $

$ (76,6e3) $
(3,406,455)

2,451,819 $
1,008,080

(1,216,613)

Source: CAFR Schedule B-1

2,243,286 $ 1,085,083 $:

$ (3/Sil4Ð $ r"5863æ $ 5,64?]12 $J*.utÐ $ (1u83Ð $156.536

-:::::

1,516,799 $
832,767

(1,264,483)

2014

(72,248) $
1,625,859

32,768

1,609,717 $
1,083,781

(1,284,628)

(86,6e7) $
5,701,642

32,767

Year Endi
2013

1,408,870 $ 1,715,447 $ 1,498,817 $

-:
(86,697) $ (79,059) $ (78,660) $
62,124 62,124 535,196

r,519,305 $
1,564,402

(1,368,260)

June 30

1,144,455
(1,217,034)

1,498,817

916,405
(1,266,588)

2,069,613

2,069,613

EXHIBIT J.3

$

3,396,047
(1,317,082)

$ 2,078,965

(74,232) $
626,408

$ uu2,1?6 $ 3??"5U3 S-- tzo¿ru s

3,591,334 1,789282
(810,362) 597,045

$ 2,780p72 $ 2,386,327

(74,412) $
451,965

(71,ee6) $
42,976

8,749

(1 68,930)
72,058
8,750

(88,122)



Revenueg
Tax Levy
Tuition Charges
Transportation Charges
Miscellaneous
Lease Purchase proceeds
Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Expenditures
lnstruction

Regular lnstruction
Special Education lnstruction
Other Special lnstruction
Other lnstruction
Undistributed Expenditures

Support Services
Tuition
Student and lnstruction Related Services
General Administrative Serv¡ces
School Administrative Services
Other Administrative Services
Plant Operatiohs and Maintenance
Pupil Transportat¡on
Unallocated Employee Benefits

Capital Outlay
Debt Seùice

Princioal
lnterest and Other Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Refunding Bond Proceeds
Cancellation of State Aid

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures

Source: CAFR Schedule B-2

2017

$ 12,176,438 $
688,950

1s,681
367,761

29,673,373
2,104,266
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LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

2016 2015

'I1,948,501

807,675
2,826

225,026

28,609,071
2,323,079

45,026,469 43,916,178 41,422,418 40.221.784

$ 11,368,388 $
833,369

13,818
90,498

10,859,450
3,596,789
1,204,604

412,248

2,377,397
2,914,s22

978,1 81

1,553,513
665,808

3,381,338
1,906,650

I 1,398,858
7,536,257

930,000
231,125

(Unaudîted)

2014 2013

26,689,945
2,426,400

10,918,991 $
1, I 53,930

1 6,692
93,898

25,854,384
2,1 83,889

10,796,077
3,533,262
1,157 ,768

414,379

2,192,603
3,164,590

908,242
1,590,573

577,449
3,O24,909
1,904,265

10,201,871
6, I 57,657

95s,000
240,663

10,554,472 $
1,318,458

1 3,785
?ñ 7ÃF

25,936,114
2,037.102

11,487,364
3,514,081
1,127,423

395,931

2,1 48,659
2,993,688

892,094
1,528,796

570,147
3,156,324
1,82',t,753
9,696,957
1,7't7,805

900,000
122,898

2012

10,043,947 $
1,252,643

84,377

11,544,931
3,520,467
1,114.718

406,459

2,026,O92
3,065,970

781,045
1,530,355

555,755
3,153,643
1,774,562
9,507,464

498,068

49,946,740 46,819,308

39,890,686 41,427.744

(4,920,271) (2,903,130)

2011

27,024,603
3,O22,174

r 1,256,915
3,447,917
1,134,233

356,606

1,734,327
3,253,474

934,78'l
1,400,520

561,368
2,936,380
1 ,793, I 53
9,275,689

730,941

820,000
239,416

9,935,674 $ 9,475,406 $
1,706,605 't,581,229

120,442 54,71s

$ (4,e21,27't) $ (2,s03,130) $ 5,348,4s8

2.3o/o 2.60/o 2.4o/o

2010

23,888,904 22,241,078
2,585,829 7,365,877

38,237,454 40,718,305

1 1 ,520,712
3,428,834
1 ,191,432

336,799

42,073,920 40,535.999

EXHIBIT J-4

(651,502)

2009

845,000
211,470

9,757,687 $
1,213,440

127,099

45
23,321,436
2,368,993

1,548,220
3,606,010

11,485,476
3,462,879
1,239,244

336,659

1,283,439
3,579,218

1,533,066
1,379,743
2,987,832
1,809,753
7,606,954

651,899

6,000,000

1,533,970
1,411,309
3,102,427
1,es4,255
8,094,578
2,826,394

795,000
266,391

6,000.000

(314,215)

2008

9,872,954
1,618,302

231,693
500,000

( o<R

21,998,476
2,234,606

12,873,203
3,264,593
1 ,1 53,040

346,272

1,432,634
3,486,959

1,664,220
1,355,078
3,05s,618
'1,678,099

6,901,727
2,746,225

750,000
314,823

39,875,720 41,5,t6.331

36,788,700

I r,398,s65
3,179,272

886, 1 30
340,008

1,068,462
2 4^a 1aí

1,580,389
1,404,367
2,836,767
1,530,292
7,345,784

579,957

725,000
347,879

s (314,215) S (184,262)

2.6o/o 2.7%

r4,966

(1es,228)

36,46 I,986

(19e,228)

(88,587)

775,000
291.204

1 l,663,798
2,696,022

300,043
338,803

690,1 1 9
3,425,284

1 ,401,170
1,316,304
2,647,060
1,483,886
8,220,737

496,882

1 ,165,000
383.654

38,422,366 41.022.491

(300,244)

(300,244)

$ (388,83r) $ (184,s12)

2.60/o 2.8o/o

(184,912) (304, I 84)

36,326,203 36.228.762

$ (304,184) $ 462,495 $ 233,224

2.6% 3.0% 4.30/o

462,495 233,224



Refunds of Prior Year Expenses
Homeless Tuition
Prior Year Tuition
Transportation Fees
lnterest on lnvestments
Miscellaneous
Sale of Obsolete Equipment
Athletic Department Ticket Sales
Facility Use
Building Rentals

2017 2016 2015
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315,050
10,9s9
29,998

5,957
4,136

7,545

9,250

Source: District Records

LAST TEN F¡SCAL YEARS
(UNAUD|TED)

$ 13,855
185,784

2,826
8,1 93

478

7,492

7,400

ç 20,246

39,029
13,818
6,1 64

319

13,972

7,039

$ 382,895 $ 226,018::

2014

$ 23,021 $ 2,579 $

2013

16,692
5,1 05

41,020

15,445
1,200
7J20

$ 100,497 $ 109,603 $ 44,540:

2012

13,785
6,943
1,834

12,049
1,050
6,300

839$ 62,609$ 9,054$ 54,971 $ 14.552

1,495
9,573

25,356

10,264

36,850

2011

EXHIBIT J.5

2010

1,546
9,831

22,292

10,779
8,150
5,250

$ 84,377 8 120,447 $ 54,715

3,750
14,673
13,023

9,715
4,500

2008

45,458
10,320

9,350
3,000
4,000

4,488
190,064

645

10,334
2,000
9,610

$ 127,099 $ 231,693::



Year Ended
June 30,

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011

2010
200e (3)

2008

Vacant
Land

$ 3,661,500
3,654,400
3,656,300
3,617,500
3,497,900
3,495,400
3,485,300

3,486,700
3,526,900
2,494.200

Residentlal

$ 130,289,000
131,674,400
133,71 I ,300
134,416,600
135,369,000
135,71 I ,800
13s,491,500

1 35,709,400
1 35,673,300
71,006,200

F¡scal
Year Ended

June 30,

2017
201 6
2015
2014
2013

2012
2011
2010

200e (3)

2008

Farm Reg. efarm

$$

Vacant
Land Resldentlal Farm Reg. efarm Commerclal lndustr¡al

$ 20,609,500 $ 385,625,700 S 12,772,800 $ 2,O1o,4oO $ 118,757,000 $ 103,067,600 $21,466,200 410,069,400 ,t2,732,100 2,OO5,3oO 120,308,900 105,033,200
26,041,800 433,158,000 12,856,900 1,919,200 125,204j00 r05:509,500
26,564,300 461,614,600 12,886,500 2,020,900 125,265,800 102:986,600
26,961,600 431,427,600 12,728,300 2,053,100 124,840J00 102,986,600
27,705,700 427,796,400 13,147,000 2,056,400 123,439,900 103,110,600
29,049,700 425,636,200 13,260,000 1,976,800 123,376,000 103,067,900
28,240,O00 421,999,000 13,490,000 2,035,800 124,644,500 103,067,900
28,552,500 421,710,900 14,O21,100 2,033,400 126,309,400 89,083,800
1 1,406,300 208,526,550 6,850,700 1,926,820 67 ]54,40O 42.911.200
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LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaud¡ted)

Borough of Penns Grove

Commerclal

$ 32,825,200
32,760,400
34,805,,100
33,885,400
34,908,200
34,581,200
34,540,200

34,895,900
34,852,200
15,073,100

(l ) Taxable Value of Machinery, lmplements and Equ¡pment of Telephone, Telegraph and Messenger System companies
(2) Tax Rates are per $1 00.00 of Assessed Valuation
(3) Revaluation of Real propeñy

Source: Distr¡ct records Tax list summary & Municipal Tax Assessor

lndustrlal

$s
Apartment

3,599,400 $
3,599,400
3,682,500
3,682,500
3,682,500
3,682,500
3,682,500

3,682,500
3,682,500
2,173,300

Total
Assessed

Value

170,375,100
171 ,688,600
175,855,200
I 75,602,000
177,457,600
177,470,900
1 77,1 99,500
177,774,500
177,734,900
90,746,800

Townshlp of Carney's Polnt

Public
Utìlit¡es (l)

Net
Valuat¡on
Taxable

$ 170,375,100
171 ,688,600
175,855,200
175,602,000
177 ,457,600
179,1 99,850
178,905,801

179,563,917
179,477,897
91,779,679

Apartment

1,728,950
I,706,301

1,789,417
1,742,997
1,032,879

24,154,300 $
26,206,500
26,206,500
26,206,500
26,20ô,s00
26,206,500
26,200,500
26,206,500
26,206,500
1 3,550,900

Tax-Exempt
Property

$ 62,931,700 $
62,849,200

^l 
7Ãa o^^

62,718,600
62,202,200
62,111,700
63,1 37,900
62,908,800
62,957,500
30,060,500

Total
Assessed

Value

EXHIBIT J.6

Estlmated
Actual

(County
Equalized

Value)

666,997,300
697,821,600
730,896,000
757,545,200
727,203,800
723,462,500
722,573,100
71 9,683,700
707,917,600
352,926,870

Public
Utilities (1)

$ 764,120
800,300
809,372
796,031

1,061,396
1,112,173
I tlÂ aÃo

1,412,193
1,411 ,270

753,563

132,887,528 $ 1.280
142,314,821 1.280
153,129,299 1,2'12
167,636,422 1.226
173,865,114 1.213
177,669,170 Ll89
181,280,576 1.181
177 ,774,500 1.149
183,762,449 1.187
170,937,269 2.364

Total
O¡rect

School
Tax Rate(2)

Net
Valuation
Taxable

g 667,761,420
698,621,900
731,705,372
758,341,231
728,265,196
724,574,673
723,691,959
721,138,092
709,328,870
353,680,433

Tax-Exempt
Property

g 122,701,200
121,457 ,400
1 36,71 6,800
120,401,800
1 1 9,968,400
121,122,900
120,273,800
121,648,100
137,691 ,600
83,484,528

Estímated
Actual

(County
Equalized

Value

$ 543,999,103 $
598,782,907
704,755,689
684,322,638
706,895,759
694,349,524
684,855,706
71 9,683,700
704,1 86,993
627,267,537

Total
Direct

School
Tax Rate(2)

1.411
1.411
1.300
1.233
't.177

1.127
1.089

1.060

1.064

2.177
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PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Rate Per $100 of Assessed Value)

(Unaudited)

Borough of Penns Grove

District Direct Rate

EXHIBIT J-7

Overlapping Rates

Year
Ended
3l -Dec

Total Direct
School

Tax Rate
Borough of

Penns Grove
Salem

County

$ 0.912 $
0.862
0.871
0.864
0.946
0.940
0.920
0.870
0.900
1.730

Municipal
Open
Space

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Year
Ended
3l -Dec

1.240
1.206
't.153

1.164
1.150
1.124
1.115
1.095
r.130
2.210

0.084
0.074
0.059
0.062
0.063
0.065
0.066
0.054
0.057
0.154

1.324
1.280
1.2',t2

1.226
1.213
1.189
1.181
1149
1.187
2.364

1.812
1.753
1-648
1.600
't.512
1.450
1.420
1.340
1.130
2j20

General
Oblígation

Debt
Basic Rate (l) Service (2)

Total Direct
and

Overlapping
Tax Rate

4.048
3.895
3.731
3.690
3.671
3.579
3.521
3.359
3.217
6.214

Township of Carney's Point

District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates

General

Obligation
Debt

Basic Rate (l) Service (2)

Township of
Garneys Salem

Garney's Point CounÇ

0.529
0.484
0.435
0.413
0.392
0.380
0.380
0.356
0.356
0.660

Total Direct
Municipal and

Open Overlapping
Space Tax Rate

0.001

2.936
2.829
2.697
2.553
2.506
2.427
2.329
2.233
2.300
4.477

Total Direct
School

Tax Rate

2017
2016
2015
2014
20't3
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

1.364
1.329
1.237
1.171
1.115
1.067
1.029
1.010
1.012
2.035

0.093
0.082
0.063
0.062
0.062
0-060
0.060
0.050
0.052
0.142

1.457
1.411
1.300
1.233
1.177
1.127
1.089
1.060
1.064
2.177

$ 0.e49 $
0.933
0.961
0.907
0.936
0.920
0.860
0.817
0.880
1.640

0.001 $
0.001
0.001

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector

Note:

I NJSA 184:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when
added to other components of the district's net budget may not excÆed the pre-budget year net buãget oy
more than the spending growth limitation calculation.

2 The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the
Net Valuation Taxable.

Rates for debt service are based on each year,s requirements.
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Borough of Penns Grove

2017
Taxabte - -ñmtat

EXHIBIT J-8

2008

Taxpayer
Assessed

Value
District Net

Rank Assessed Value

Taxable
Assessed

Value

% of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

lncollingo's Penns Grove Properties
NJEC Associates & Walgreens
Rite Aid of New Jersey
Argyosomus LLC
Spirit Master Funding Vll LLC
Realty INC
99 Regional LLC
Salem Day Care Realty, LLC
JAZ Assets. LLC
BellAtlantic

Total

Taxpayer

$ 2,609,000
2,313,500
2,000,000
1,800,000
1,636,900
1,271,800
1,165,800
1,012,000
1,000,600

863,500

N/A

I

2
3
4
Ã

o
7
8
I
10

1.53%
1.360/o

1.17%
1.06%
0.96%
0.75%
0.68%
0.59%
o.15%
o.51%

$ 15,673,100

Assessed
Value

0.00%

Township of Carney.s point

2017Taxabtere 2008

District Net
Rank Assessed Value

Taxable
Assessed

Value

% of Total
District Net

Assessed ValueRank

Chambers Cogeneration Ltd. Partnership
Chemours Co. Fc. LLC
PHlService Co
Mclane New Jersey
Delaware River & Bay Authorities
RBAAssociation LLC
Sandy Ridge Apartments
Southgate Realy
CFJ Properties
Merion Gardens Assisted Living Co

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

$ 52,000,000
25,000,000
19,028,600
19,000,000
12,778,100
9,000,000
8,108,200
7,126,000
6,500,000
4,961,800

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
I
10

7.79%
3.74o/o

2.85%
2.85o/o

1.91%
1.35o/o

1.21o/o

1.O7%
O.97o/o

0.74%

N/A

$ 163,502,700 16.70% $ 0.00%
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SC

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Borough of Penns Grove

FiscalYear
Ended

June 30,

Taxes Levied
for the Fiscal

Year
Year of the Levy

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

Collected Within the Fiscal

o/o of Levy

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

2,300,147 $
2,150,167
2,130,951
2,076,926
2,152,277
2,114,023
2,111,317
2,013,929
2,130,567
2,170,349

2,060,167
1,904,393
1,880,739
1,437,O25
1,655,511
1,624,776
1,644,099
1,794,056
1,621,524
1,343,863

Township of Carney's point

89.57%
88.57%
88.260/o

69.19o/o

76.92o/o

76.860/o

77.87%
89.08%
76.11%
61.92o/o

239,990
245,774
250,212
639,901
496,766
489,247
267,219
219,972
509,043
826,496

FiscalYear
Ended

June 30,

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Taxes Levied
for the Fiscal

Year
Year of the Levy

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

Collected Within the Fiscal

% of Levy

9,909,059 $
9,802,772
9,511,374
8,291,916
8,569,357
7,929,924
7,824,357
7,461,479
7,627,120
7,702,605

9,909,059
9,902,772
9,511,374
8,291,916
8,569,357
7,929,924
7,824,357
7,461,479
7,627,120
7,702,602

100%
100o/o

100%
100%
lOOo/o

100%
100%
1O0o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)
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Fiscal
Year Ended

June 30,

2017 $
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

General
Obligation
Bonds I

Capital

Leases

Percentage of
Personal
lncome 2 Per Capita 3

44,148
43,711
43,279
42,850
41,262
40,817
40,818
39,460
38,815
38,892

8,r 10,000
9,040,000
9,995,000
4,795,000
5,640,000
6,460,000
7,255,000
8,030,000
8,780,000
9,505,000

8,110,000

1.47o/o

1.640/o

1.81o/o

0.90%
1.O60/o

O.610/o

0.5s%
o.48%
O.42o/o

0.39%

Total District

$ 8,1 r 0,000
9,040,000
9,995,000
4,795,000
5,ô40,000
6,460,000

15,365,000
8,355,000
9,202,505

10,010,250

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activities
Bond

Anticipation Capital
Notes (BANs) Leases

$

325,000
422,505
505,250

Source: District CAFR Schedules l-1, l-2

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the fìnancial statements.

I District Records
2 Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population per capita3 Per Capita personal income by county-estimated based upon thé iensus Bureau midyear population

estimates, revised November 2014

EXHlBIT J.1O
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General Bonded Debt Outstanding

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

EXHIBIT J.I1

645
714
784
373
436
495
553
610
693
751

Fiscal

Year Ended

June 30,

General

Obligation
Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
ActualTaxable

Value a of
Property

0.95%
1.05%
1j7%
0.56%
0.64%
0.71%
0.80%
0.89%
0.99%
2.13o/o

Per
Capita b

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

8,110,000 g
9,040,000
9,995,000
4,795,000
5,640,000
6,460,000
7,255,000
8,030,000
8,790,000
9,505,000

8,1 10,000
9,040,000
9,995,000
4,795,000
5,640,000
6,460,000
7,255,000
8,030,000
8,790,000
9,505,000

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the
financial statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit NJ J_13.

lf a district has resources that are restricted to repaying the principal of debt outstanding,
these amounts should be shown in a separate column "Deductions" and be subtracted from the
total, and the schedule should be named ratios of net general bonded debt outstanding.
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEyS potNT REGTONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
RatlOS Of OVeRI-AppIttC COVeR¡¡¡úei¡rat ¡cÏVlÏeS Oeef

AS OF JUNE 30. 2OI7
(Unaudited)

EXHIBIT J-12

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

Governmental Unit

Estimated
Debt Percentage

Outstanding Applicable "

Debt repaid with property taxes
Penns Grove Borough
Carneys Point Township

Other debt
County of Salem - Township,s Share

Subtotal, Overlapping Debt

Penns Grove-Carneys point School District Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Municipal Debt (1)
Penns Grove-Carneys point Regional School District
Borough of Penns Grove
Township of Garneys point

Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipality
County Of Salem: (2)

Borough of Penns Grove (4)
Township of Carneys point (4)

Salem County lmprovement Authority/Utilities Authority (2)
Borough of Penns Grove (4)
Township of Carneys point (4)

1,441,415
3,788,438

39,534,364

Gross Debt

$ 8,110,000 $
1,441,415
3,788,438

13,339,853

lOQo/o

1O0o/o

13.930%

1,441,415
3,788,438

5,507,109

sources: Penns Grove-carneys point Finance off¡cer and sarem county Finance office

Note: overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. This schedule estimates theport¡on of the outstandíng debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of penns Grove-carneysPoint' This process recognizes that, when cons¡def¡ng the District's ability to issue and repay long{efm debt, the entire debt burden borneby the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However ih¡s does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and thereforeresponsible for paying the debt, of each overlapping.

10,736,962

8,110,000

$ 18,846,962

Statutory Net
Deductions (3) Debt Outstanding

8,110,000 $ _

1,441,415

8,110,000

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applícable is estimated using taxable assessed property values. Applicablepercentages were est¡mated by determin¡ng the portion of anothei governmental unit's taxable value that is within the district,s boundaries anddividing ¡t by each unit's taxable value.

5,229,853

1,422,304
5,822,457

2,232,507
173,622

357,709
1,464,345

2,232,507
173,622

1,064,595
4,358,112

9,650,890 4,228,183 5,422,707

Sources:
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

8 _ 3,se0,743_$ ___I,33t183 $ ____101s2,5æ

2016 Annual Debt Statement
Salem.County, Salem County lmprovement Authority Ofücial Statements
Deductible in accordance with t't.i.S. 40:37A_80.
such debt is allocated as a proportion of the Borough's and-Township's share of the. total 2016 Equalized Value, which is 11.L12o/oand 2.69%,respectivelv' The source for this computation was-the ãoio iãoiá ö?ÉilË*i üäuations, which is supptied by rhe New Jersey Division ofTaxation.



Debt Limit

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
as a Percentage of Debt Limit

- ttt -

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

2017 2016 20'15

34,5s9,511 $ 34,559,511 $ 34,559,511

Source: Abstract of Ratables and District Records CAFR Schedule J-7

a Limit set by NJSA 184:24-19 for a K through 12 district; other % limits would be applicable for other districts

ï 26,449,511 $ 25,s19,511 $ 24,564,511 $ 29,764,511::::

23.470/o 26j6yo 28.92% 13.870/o

8,1 1 0,000 9,040,000 9,995,000 4,795,000 5,640,000

2014 2013 2012 2011 2o1o 2009 2oo8

$ 34,559,511 $ 34,599,511 $ 34,238,463 $ 33,907,190 $ 32,688,613 $ 30,414,680 $ 27,233.333

$ 28,95e,511 $

16.30o/o 18.87Yo 21.40o/o

6,460,000 7,255,000 8,O3o,OOO 8,780,000 9.505.000

27,778,463 $ 26,652,190 $

EXHIBIT J-13

24,658,613 $

24.57% 28.870/o 34.90%

21,634,680 $ 17,728,333
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EXHIBIT J-14

LAST TEN F¡SCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Personal

lncome
(thousands

of dollars) 2

Per Capita
Personal

lncome 3
Penns Grove Carneys Point

5.8o/o

6.8%
8.0o/o

9.0o/o

11.2%
12.6%
13.6%
13.5%
8.7%
5.4o/o

Unemployment Ratea
eorougtr@

Year Population 1

12,566
12,656
12,746
12,864
12,926
13,044
13,111
13,166
12,667
12,659

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

44,148
43,711
43,279
42,850
41,262
40,817
40,818
39,460
38,815
38,892

8.1o/o

9.Oo/o

10.0o/o

11.4%
14.2o/o

163%
14.1o/o

10.9o/o

16.1o/o

13.0o/o

554,768,767 $
564,702,157
551,627,761
551,222,400
533,352,612
532,416,948
535,164,799
519,530,360
491,669,605
492,333,828

Source:
rPopulation information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development2 Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population 

"nd 
per capita personal incomepresented

3 Per Capita personal income by county-estimated based upon the Census Bureau midyear population
estimates, revised November 2014

a Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development** Estimate
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EXHIBIT J.I5

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
(Unaudited)

Borough of Penns Grove

2017

Employer

Percentage
of Total

Employees Employment

Percentage
of Total

Employees Employment

Not Available

Township of Carney's point

2017

Employer

Percentage
of Total

Employees Employment

Percentage
of Total

Employees Employment

Not Available



Function/Proqram

lnstruction
Regular
Special Education
Other Special Education
Other lnstruction

Support Services:
Student & lnstruction Related Setuices
General Administrative Services
School Administrative Services
Business Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Food Service

Total

(Unaudited)

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2o1o 2009 2008

Source: District Personnel Records
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LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

142
39
31

12

147
41
30
33

21
10
22

5
46

4
I

34

21
o

21
4

37
1

32

149
42
27
32

21
q

23
5

54
I

30

349 390 393 400 394 391 3s2 395 395 395:-

160
41

31

32

157
45
29
30

20
o

24
5

41
4

33

21
q

23
Â

41
I

36

155
46
30
33

18
q

22
Â

41

1

31

EXHIBIT J.16

144
48

80

12
q

21

5
35

1

31

150
42

o
80

13
o

23
5

34

33

163
46

6
58

42.
q

23
5

35
1

36

165
45

6
58

13
o

22
5

35
1

36



(Unaudited)

oå"J,în" 
^"""jí;. % chanse in studenrFiscal operatlng cost Per Percentage Teaching eerõhlng Fleld street carleton Middle High Enrollment Attendance Average AtYear Enrollment Expenditures Pupil Ghange staff (2i Elemental Elementary Elementary é"-ttã"r s;hoot (ADE) (3) (ADA) (3) Enro[ment pr

2017 2,160
2016 2,212
2015 2,289
2014 2,342
2013 2,315
2012' 2,297
2011 2,372
2010 2,436
2009 2,465
2008 2,478

$ 38,440,652
36,530,271
36,226,675
36,01 1,810
35,337,779
34,645,217
33,456,848
32,549,622
31,156,616
28,594,859

Sourcesl Distr¡ct records, ASSA and Schedules J-,12, J-i4

Note: Enrollment based on annual October Distr¡ct count.

(1 ) Operating expenditures equal total expend¡tures less debt service and capital outlay; Schedule J-4(2) Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff. 2oOB information obtained from the fall survey.(3) Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

s 17,797
16,515
1 5,826
15,377
15,265
15,487
14,'105
13,362
12,640
1 1,539

12.45o/o
4.35o/o

2.93%
0.73o/o

-1.44o/o

9.80%
Ã Â^o/^

5.710/o
o Ãeo/^
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197
¿uo
212
220
221

228
238
229
231
222

:13.2

" 
13.2

:12.8
12.8
14.2

.ee

: 8.3
tJ.o
,Ã ñ
14.6

i 12.1

12.1

12.0
10.8
I 1.0
11.O

10.8
1 1.6
ItA

10.8
10.8
10.4
10.4
11.1

10.8
10.8
11.1
11.6

i 9.4

i 9.1.ol
: 9.1
.o4
: 8.8
: 9.1
: 9.1

: 8.6
: 8.8
:9.5 1

: 9.8 2,143.5
:9,8 2,206.3
:8.9 2,287.3
: 8.9 .2,341.5
:8.7 2,304.7
:9.0 2,258.7
: 9.0 2,375.4
: 9.4 2,449.8
: 9.8 2,496.4
10.9 2,496.4

EXHIBIT J.I7

2,001.4
2,058.5
2,122.2
2,175.3
2,153.5
2,120.7
2,209.6
2,283.0
2,304.0
2,338.4

-6.29o/o

-3.540/o

-2.31o/o

1.59o/o

2.04o/o

-4.02o/o

-3.22o/o

-0.91o/o

-1.47o/o

3.40%

93.37o/o

93.300/o

92.780/o

92.90o/o
93.44o/o

93.89%
93.020/o

93.190/o

92.29o/o
oa aaoL



District Buildino
Elementarv

Lafayette-Pershing (1 991)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Field Street (1955)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Paul W. Carleton (1951)
Square Feet
Capac¡ty (students)
Enrollment

M¡ddle School
Penns Grove Middle School (1935)

Souare Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Hiqh School
Penns Grove High School (1971)

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Other
Administration Building (2000)

Square Feet

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2o1r 2oro 2009 2oo8

47,470
400
304

67,901
489
530

53,1 1 5
369
328

- 122-

47,470
400
350

67,901
489
547

53,1 I 5
1^O

312

47,470 47,470
400 400
350 393

67,901 67,901
489 489
547 552

53,115 53,115
369 369
312 313

Number of Schools at June 30. 2017
Elementary = 3
Middle School = 1

High School = I
Other = 1

Source: Distr¡ct records. ASSA

Note: Year of orig¡nal construction is shown in parentheses along w¡th additions.
any additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October dislrict count.

8s,540
54',!

444

166,000
990
çl o

7,850

85,540
541
485

166,000
ooô

544

7,850

47,470
400
375

67,901
489
Ã12

53,'1 15
?Âo

347

85,540
541
485

166,000
ooô

544

7,850

47,470
400
ótu

67,901
489
511

53,1 1 5

369
334

85,540
541
500

1 66,000
ooñ

564

7,850

47,470
400
2^O

67,901
489
4(A

53,115

334

EXHIBIT J.18

85,540 85,540
541 541
475 499

166,000 166,000
990 990
515 546

47,470
400
353

67,901
489
551

53,1 I 5
369
356

47,470
400

67,901
489
559

53,1 1 5

369
aal

85,540
541
qt o

166,000
oon

594

7,850

47,470
400
387

67,901
489
Ã?a

Ã2 l{Ã
óþv
345

7 ARA

lncreases in square foolage and capacily are the result of

85,540
541

I 66,000
oon

7,8507,850

85,540
541
492

I 66,000
oon

684

7,850

85,540
541
498

1 66,000
oon

687

7,850



_123_

PENNS GROYE-_CARNEYS pOtNT REG|ONAL SCHOOL D|STRICT
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Unaudited

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
I 1-000-261-XXX

School Facilities

Penns Grove High School

Penns Grove Middle
School

Paul W. Carleton School

Field Street School

Lafayette-Pershing School

Total School Facilities

Other Facilities

Grand Total

Gross
Square
Footage 2017 2016

166,000 $

85,540

53,115

67,901

47,470

7,850

$

139,153 $ 95,285 $

135,689

38,698

93,009

56,874

* School Fac¡lities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1 .2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:264-1.3)

39,016

37,958

35,080

25,932

99,482 $

97,369

34,679

30,521

24,385

463,423

4,104

72,038 $ 71,404 $ 122,078 $ 116,262 $ 192,0s7 $

467,527 $ 240,646 $ 295,344 $

233,271

55,072

30,633

120,897

41,598

320,238

7,375 8,908

286,436

51,927

17,804

41,541

26,822

EXHIBIT J.I9

76,144

53,584

55,353

46,138

325,465 $ 218,812 $

5,227 9,314

209,498

23,044 50,562

46,116 27,386

31,817 49,570

353.297

7,352

20.149 45.298

360,649 $

79,002 $ 100,741

237,388

39,1 35

22,294

29,694

21,382

241,848 $ 375,203

4,460

364,873

'10,330

33,030

27,077

39,1 20

,10 0^2'

,1q93,191,507

$ 196,383 $

4,876 4,217

_rr4,148_
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL D]STRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30,2017
Unaudited

EXHIBIT J-20

Deductible
Property, lnland Marine and Automobile physical Damages

Limits of Liability
GCSSDJIF Self lnsured Retention
Member District Deductible
Perils lncluded

Property Valuatíon
Buildings and Contents
Contractors Equipment
Automobiles

Boiler and Machinery
Limits of Liability

GCSSDJIF Self lnsured Retention
Member District Deductible

Crime
Limits of Liability

GCSSDJIF Self lnsured Retention
Member District Deductible

General and Automobile Liability
Limits of Liability

GCSSDJIF Self tnsured Retention (StR)
Member District Deductible

Workers' Compensation
Limits of Liability

GCSSDJIF Self lnsured Retention
Member District Deductible

Educator's Legal Liability
Limit of Liability

GCSSDJIF Self tnsured Retention
Member D¡str¡ct Deductible

Pollution Legal Liability
Limit of Liability

GCSSDJIF Self lnsurance Retention
Member District Deductible

Cyber Liability
Limits of Liability

GCSSDJIF Self lnsurance Retention
Member District Deductible

Source: District Records

Coverage

150,000,000
250,000

500
"AllRisk"

Replacement Cost
Actual Cash Value
Replacement Cost

125,000,000
None

500,000
250,000

15,000,000
250,000

Statutory
250,000

15,000,000
100,000

3,000,000
None

1,000,000
None

1,000

None

None

None

25,000

25,000

500
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A P rofess ionøI Ass o cíatio n

CertÍfied Publíc Accou nta nts
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GO VERNME NT AUDITING S TANDA RD S

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District
County of Salem, New Jersey 08079

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Penns Grove-Carneys point Regionai
School District, in the County of Salem, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended Júne 30, 2011, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board of Education of the penns Grove-
Carneys Point Regional's basic financial statements and have issueã ourreportthereon dated October 30,20L7.We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department
of Education, and State ofNew Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Penns Grove-Carneys point
Regional Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statemãnts, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Þenns Grove-Cameys Point Regional Board of
Education's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion onih" effectiveness
of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional Board of Education's internal controi over hnancial reporting.

A deficiency in Ìnternal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the lormal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A materíal wealcness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that amaterial misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A sígnificant deficíency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material *"ákn"rr,-y"t important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

EXHIBIT K-l

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 72A-2245
www.colavíto.net
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting \ /as for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identifu all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations,
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional Board of
Education's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, *e do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance, or other matters that are iequired to
be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Offrce of School
Finance, Department of Education, State ofNew Jersey.

Purrlose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internai control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Penns Grove-Carneys point
Regional Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other state and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA, PA

Raymond Colavita, CPA
Licensed Public School Accountant

No.915
October 30.2017

N I G HTLI N G ER, COLAVITA & VO LPA A P rof essío n a I Asso cíotìo n Ce rtified PublÍc Accou nta nts



EXHIBIT K-2

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Professionsl Associatiott

9g1 S. Brack Horce pike 
certífied Publíc Accountants

p.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCB REQUIRED BY

T]NIFORM GUIDANCE AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District
County of Salem, New Jersey 08079

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245
www.colav¡ta-net

We have audited the Board of Education of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District, in the County of
Salem, State of New Jersey, compliance with the types of compliance requiremãnts described in the OMB Complíance
Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Conrylìance Sipplement ihat could have a direct and material effect on
each of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point R.egional School Distriõt-'s major federal and state programs for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2017 ' The Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional Board of Education's major føeral and stare programs areidentified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Resnonsibilitv

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
its grants applicable to each of its major federar and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Penns Grove-Carneys point Regional Board of
Education's major federal and state compliance based on our audit of the types of compliance råquirements referred above.
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing stanáards g"o".ully acceptàd in the United States ofAmerica; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the off,rce of School Finance,
DeparÍment of Education, State of New Jersey, Titte 2 u^s. Code of Federal Regulations part 200, (Jnrform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awardl (Uniform Guidance,) and New
Jersey Treasury Circular OMB 15-08. Those standards, Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB 15-0g, require that weplan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a majår federal and statã þrogram occurred.An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Penns Grove-Carneys point Regional Board of
Education's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state
program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Penns Grove-Carnèys Point Regional Éoard of Education,s
compliance with those requirements.

Oninion on Each Maior Program

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District, in the County of
Salem, State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the compliãnce requirements refárred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state p.ogru., for the fiscal year ended June 30,
20t7.

Management of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District's Board of Education is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to major federal and state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered penns Grove-Ca-rneys
Point Regional Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal or state program in order to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each mujor federal or state program and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance and New Jersey <jN¿g l5-0g, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Penns Grove-Cameys Point Regional School District Board of Education,s
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A material wealcress in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in interna-l control over compliance; such that there
is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a fãderal or state program
will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control õu"r 

"o-pliance- 
with a type of compliance

requirement of a major federal or state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal coníol over
compliance, yet important enough to merit affention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identiû/ all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might fe dãficìencies,
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identi$u deflrciencies in internal control oveicompliance that
we consider to be significant deficiency, as deflrned above or any instance ofdeficiency in internal control over
compliance that we have to report to the Board of Education in a separate report entitlåd Auditors, Manøgement Report
on Adminístrative Fíndings-Fínøncial, Complíønce and Performance datedOctober 30,2017.Howeve,i, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform Guidance und N"* Jersey
Treasury Circular OMB 15-08.

N IG HúLI N G ER, COLAVITA 6¿ voLPA A ProfessÍonal AssocÍotìon Certífied P ub IÍc Acco u nta nts
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the penns Grove-Carneys
Point Regional Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, other state awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specifTed pãrties.

Respectful ly submitted,

NIGHTI'INGER, COLAVIT VOI,PA, PA

Raymond Colavita, CPA
Licensed Public School Accountant

No.915
October 30,2017

N I c HTLI N G ER, CO LAVITA E¿ VO LPA A P rofe ssío n a I As so ciatío n Ce rtífie d P ub lÍc Acco u nta nts



Federal Granto¡/Pass-Through
Grantor/ Program Title

General Fund
U.S. Deparhent of Education:
Passed-through State Deparlment of Educat¡on
Med¡calAssistance program 99.778
MedicalAssistance program 93.779

Total General Fund

Special Revenue Fund:
U.S. Deparhent of Educat¡on

Passed-through State Department of Education:
Special Revenue Fund:

Tltlel-PartA
ït¡e l- PartA
Title llA
Title llA
T¡tle lll
Title lll

IDEA Cluster:
l.D.E.A. Parl B, Basic Regular
l.D.E.A. Preschool lncentive
LD.E.A. Preschool lncentlve

Total U.S. Department of Educat¡on

Enterprlse Fund

CFDA FAIN project Grant per¡od orAward
Fedoral State program June 30.2016

U.S. Dept. ofAgriculture Passed{hrough State Dept. of Education:

l705NJ5MAp N/A 7t1t16_6t30t17 $ 77,359 $ I1605NJ5MAP N/A 7nt15-6t30t16 109,837 (24,680)

Child Nutr¡tion Cluster:
Cash Assistance:
Nat¡onal School Lunch Program íO.SS5
Nat¡onal School Lunch Program jO.5S5
National School Breakfast program lO.SS3
Nat¡onal School Breakfast program 1O.SS3
Nalional School Snack Program iO.OS5
National School Snack progrâm 1O.S5S

Fresh Fru¡ts and Vegetabtes lo.5g2
Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 10.582

Non-Cash Ass¡stance:
Food Distriþution Program 10.565
Food Oistribut¡on Program 10.565

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

Total Federal Financial Awards

(A) Thor€ were no awards passed through to subr€cl€p€nts.

84.010A
84.010A
84.367A
84.367A
84.3654
84.365A

84.027
84.173
84.173

s01 0A1 60030
s0104150030
s367A160029
s367A150029
s3ô5A160030
s365A150030

-130 -

H027A160f 00 |DEA407017 7tM6-6t30t17 555.598
H173A160114 tOEApS4o7ol7 7t1t16-6ßOt17 21.274
H1734150114 tDEApS4070l6 7t1t15-6t30t16 21,351 (1,338)

(303,505)

NC18407017 7t1t16-6t30t17 1.335.054
NCLB4070I6 7t1t15-6ß0t16 1,458,473 (261,396)
NC18407017 7t1t16-6t30t17 144J86
NCLB4070I6 7t1t15-6t30t16 153,925 (30,537)
NC18407017 7t1t1e-6t30t17 52,257
NC18407016 7t1t15-6t30nâ 58,212 (10,234)

Accounts Unearned Due to Cash

171NJ304N1099 N/A 7t1t16-6ß0t17
16'|61NJ304N1099 N/A 7nn5-6t30t16
171NJ304N1099 N/A 7t1t16-6t30t17

íô161NJ304N1099 N/A 7t1t15_6t30t16
17íNJ304N1099 N/A 7t1t16_6ßOrfl

16161NJ304N1099 N/A 7t1t15-6t30t16

171NJ30411603 N/A 7ht166l3ot17
16161NJ30411003 N/A 7t1t15_6ßOn6

Unknown N/A 7t1t16-6t31t1t
Unknown N/A 7t1t15-6t30t16

(24,ô80)

See accompanying notes to schedules of f¡nancial ass¡stance
These funds were aud¡ted in accordance with the Uniform Guidance since the total of all grant expenditures exceeded $75O,OOO.

$ 76,5s6 $
24,680

Budgota¡y Total
Expendltures Budgetary Budgetary June 30,2O1Z
PassThrough Expend¡tures Expendltures

Funds Dlrect (A) Recqtvlblel Revenue

101,236 (77,359)

676,660 635,793 (076,660) (676,660) (40,867)696,658 (45,329) 45,32s
237,375 222,A74 es7,375) (2s7,3751 (14,501)178,885 (12,781) 12.78110,ô32 9,885 (10,632) (10,632) (747113,374 (694) 694
20,150 13,758 (20,150) (20,150) (6,392)44,87ø (1 I,386) 1l,38ô

112,O8O l12,O8O (91,S76) (91,S76) 2O,2O4
r 13,58e 20,7e2 izoJgzi izolez,)

(49,398) 1,064,580 (r,057,485) (1,05718$ 
'"rÉrÐ 

,",r*o==g*gs:s:o-iffigoa s-- rfiãft ,r s:s--rs-,r6r?s1) e__rar¡¡gars__a?9a_

1,113,648
2ôl,396
136,929
30,537
49,r34
10,234

555,598
21,274

1,338

2,180,088

(77,35e)$ $ (77,35s)g (803)$

res Expendltures (AccouñG --ilnearneci

(1,253,966)

(144,780)

(51,283)

(555,598)
(21,274\

(2,026,9O7t

EXHIBIT K.3

(77,3ss) (803)

(r,253,966)

(144,786)

(5r,283)

(555,598)
(2'1,2741

(r40,318)

(7,857)

(2,149\

(2,026,907) (150,3241



Grant or State
State Grantor/program T¡fle project Number

State Department of Education:
General Fund - Current Expense:

Special Educat¡on Categorical Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Equalization Aid
Equalization Aid
Security Aid
Security Aid
Transportat¡on Aid
Transportation Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Professional Learning Comm Aid
Extraordinary Special Education Aid
Extraord¡nary Special Education Aid
Nonpublic Transportation aid
Nonpublic Transportation aid
Family Crisis Transportation Aid
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contrib.

Special Revenue Fund:
Preschool Education Aid
Preschool Education Aid

17-495-034-5120-089 $
1 6-495-034-5120-089
17-495-034-5120-078
16-495-034-51 20-078
17-495-034-5120-084
16-495-034-5120-084
17-495-034-5120-014
'16-495-034-5120-014

1 7-495-034-51 20-098
1 6-495-034-5120-098
17-49s-034-5120-097
16-495-034-5120-097
17-495-034-5120-101
17-495-034-s120-473
16-495-034-5120-473
17495-034-5120-014
1 6-495-034-5 1 20-0 1 4
I 6-495-034-5120-1 00
1 7-495-034-5095-002

1 7-495-034-5 1 20-086
'l 6-495-034-5120-086

Program
or Award Grant period
Amount From To

1,190,528 7t1t16to6t31t17 S

1,752,562 7t'lt,t5 to 6t30t16
19,825,465 7t1t16 to 6t30t1t
19,728,590 7t1híto6tAOt16

299,644 7t1t16 to 6t30h7
281,855 7t1t1, to 6t30t16
121,679 7t1t16 to 6t\0t17
103,538 711115 to 6t30t16
21,010 711116to6t3et17
21,010 7t1t15to6t30t16
21 ,010 711116 to 6tg0t17
21,010 7t1t1í to 6t31t16
20,520 711116 to 6t30t17

391,389 7t1t16 to 6t30t17
297,583 7t1hí to 6t70t16
10,962 711116to6t30t17
8,381 711115 to 6t30t16

28,667 711115 to 6t30t16
1,096,998 7t1h6to6t30t17

(Accounts Unearned -CãêE
Receivable) qglge Received

(113,152)

(1,903,815)

(27,1es)

(e,es1)

(2,027)

(2,027)

(297,583)

(8,381)
(28,667)

$ 1,076,019 $
113,152

'17 o19 R^F

1,903,815
270,823
27,199

1 09,975
q oo4

IA OAO

2,027
ín ono

2,027
18,546

to7 Âeâ

8,381

28,667
1,043,504

EXHIBIT K.4
(1)

-:¿g!9.!olgz-+(Accounts Unearned Budgetary Total
Receivable) Revenue Receivable Expenditures

Budgetary
Expenditures

(1,1 s0,528) $

(19,825,46s)

(299,644)

(121,679)

(21,010)

(21,010)

(20,520)
(391,389)

(1 0,962)

7AA 0?6

722,475
711116 to 6130117
711l'15 to 6130t16 (72,248)

(72,248)

See accompanying notes to schedules of financial assistance

(2,392,842)

(114,509) $ $

(1,906,900)

(28,821)

(11,704)

(2,021)

(2,021)

(1,s74)
(391,389)

(1 0,e62)

22.868.252

(114,509).$ 1,190,528

(1,906,900). 19,82s,46s

ee,821) * 299.644

690,242
72,248

(1,096,998)

(22,999,20s)

762.490

(11,704)

(2,021)

(2,021)

(1,974)

(766,935)

(53,494)

(2,523,79s)

(76,6e3)

(766,93s) (76,6e3)

121,679

z I,u tu

Áttvtv

20,520
391,389

10,962

1,096,998

(2,067,950)

(76,6s3)

(76,693) 766,935

22,999,20s



Grant or State
State Grantor/program Tlfle project Number

State Department of Educafion:
Capltaf Projects Fund:
Nerv Jersey Schools Development Authorlty:
Educatlonal Faclliffes Construcfion and Flnancing Act:

Penns Grove HS HVAC 4OZO_OSO_14_1001 $
Penns Grove HS Renovation 4O7O_OSO-14-1002
Paul W. Carleton ES Renovation 4070-080_14_1003
Paul W. Carleton HVAC 4070-0g0_14-1004
F¡eld Sheet ES HVAC 4O7O-O9O-14_1oos
Field Street ES Renovation 4070-090_14_1006
Lafayette-Pershing ES Roof; Ext Doors 4O7O-1OO-14_1OO7
Penns Grove MS Renovation 4O7O_105-14_1008
PennsGroveMSRoofReptacement 4070-1OS-14-1009
Penns Grove MS HVAC 4O7O-1OS-14_1010
Penns Grove MS HVAC - Admin Off 4O7O-1OS_14_1011

Debt Servlce Fund:
Debt Service Aid Type ll

State Department of Agrlculture:
Enterprlse Fund
National School Lunch Program (State Share l7-1OO-Ol0-3350-023
National School Lunch Program (State Share 16-1OO-O10-3350-023

Total State Financial Assistance Subject to OMB 1S-Og

Státe Financial Assistance Not Subject to OMB 1S-Og

On-BehalfTPAFpensionContr¡bution 17-495-034-5095-002
On-BehalfTPAFPostRetirementMedicat 1Z-49S-034-SO9S-001
Long-term Disability (On Behatf - Non-Bud ge 17495-034-SO9S-OO4

Total State Financial Assistance

Program
or Award Grant period
Amount From To

I,803,764
3,241,854

346,561
706,345
990,533
979,96r
466,909

4,857,573
9,884

44,240
61,964

Project Completion
Project Completion
Project Completion
Project Completion
POect Completion
Project Completion
Project Completion
Project Completion
Project Completion
Project Completion
Project Completion

17495-034-5120-075 352,222 Zt1t16 to 6t3,}t17

(Accounts
Receivablel

June 30, 201
Unearned

$ (33,378) $

Revenue

(1,178,682)
(2s,095)
(12,1 e3)
(1 r,908)

(36e,778)
(171,532)
(11,741)

^
(20,665)

(82)

Recelved Expenditures
Caõil Budgetary

12,704
I 3,396

711116lo 6l31h7
7l1l'l5lo 6130h6 (864)

(864)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements and Noles to the Schedules of Financial Assistance are an integral pan of this schedule.

(1,839,056)

1,754,060
1,46't,531

3,076

Receivable) Revenue

(703,s58) $
(1 3s,038)
(83,415)

(263,272',)

(433,547)
(1 0,830)
1l,031

(722,521)
(4,616)

0
(264)

31 6,833

711116lo 6130117

7l1h6lo 6130117

7l1l16lo 6130117

s--9,399J1E$:$l!.91-9J!9_$:g9tgt 994r$__loJz9L9.Ð_$: s __J2tl! 643\

(736,937) $
(1,317 ,721)

(112,511)
(275,465)
(445,455)
(380,608)

1 56,332
(734,261)

(4,616)
(20,665)

(346)

316,833

352,722 (352.722\

EXHIBIT K{
t2)

Budgetary
Receivable

11,945
864

12,809

(2,350,028)

Total
Expendltures

(",*r,*n

(12,704)

(12,704)

$ 1,754,060
1,461,531

3,076

$ 27.531.773

736,937
1,317,721

'112,511

275,465
445,455
380,608
160,501
734,261

4,616
zu,ooc

346

(75e)

----l?s-Ð-

$ (1,754,060)
(1 ,461 ,s31)

(3,076)

$ (29,700,26r )

4,1 89,084

352,722

12,704

12,704

$ ,rrrou*
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EXHIBIT K-5

POt IONAL DIST
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30. 2017

NOTE I: GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include
federal and state gward activity of the Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District. The Boardof Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basíc financial statements. All federal and state awards
received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed th.rough other governmeni agencies are included on the schedules of expenditures
of federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2: BASIS OF ACCOUNTTNG

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financiat assistance arepresented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food
service fund, which are presented using the acciual basis of aciounting. These bases of accounting aredescribed in Note 2 to the Board's basic financial statements. Thð information ín this schedule ispresented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations CFR part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirelments for Federal
Awards, and New Jersey Treasury Circular OMB 15-08.'Therefore, some amounts presented in this
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, thã basic financial
statements. The District has elected not to use the 1O-percent de'minimis indirect cost rate allowed
under Uniform Guidance.

NOTE 3:

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAp basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSl) are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legai compliance in which certaiñ revenue is permitted by
law or grant agreement to be recognized jn the audit year, whereas for GAAp reporting, l.*"nu" is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expendiiures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedutes on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or mbre deferred June state aid payments in the current
budget year, which..is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A., 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP þrípor", páyr"nt. 

"r"not recognized until.the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral anO recäroing'oi'the one or
more June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is piesented in the
accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary bab¡s, which recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas ttre GMp bas-is does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or more state aid June payments in the current budget year,
consistent with N. J. S.A., 1BA2244.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($g,73g) for the general
fund and ($4,a+S¡ for the speciat revenue fund. See Note A (the Notes to Ràquired'Suppbñentary
lnformation) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of aicbunting for
the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the
Board's basic financialstatements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page:
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Federal

EXHIBIT K-5

State Total

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Food Service Fund

Total Awards & Financial Assistance

77,359
2.026,907

1,O57.485

$ 3Jô!_251 $

26,209,133
762,490
352,722

2,350,029
12.704

æÆ6Æ7

26,295,492
2,799,397

352,722
2,350,O29
1.070,189

æßÆßÆ
NOTE 4:

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the relatedfederal and state financial reports.

NOTE 5: FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

Penns Grove-Carneys Point Regional School District had no outstanding State or federal loans at June30,2017. v

NOTE 6: OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year valuereceived and current year distributions respectively. The amou-nt reported as TpAF pension
contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the oistiict for the year ànded June30,2017' TPAF S-ocial Security Contributións represents the amount reimbursed uvirrð siate fortheemployer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2017.

NOTE Tt

School-wide program: a.re not separate Federal programs as defined under Uniform Guidance;amounts used in 9c!oo! wide programs are includeá in the total expenditures of the program
contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The district does not operateany school wide programs.

NOTE 8: MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the summary of Auditor's Results section of the schedule of Findings
and Questíoned Cost.

NOTE 9: ADJUSTMENTS

There.were no adjustments for FederalAwards and none on State FinancialAssistance, as reflected onSchedule A and Schedule B.

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30. 2017
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

EXHIBIT K-6

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weakness (es) identif,red?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic
financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Intemal control over major programs:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with 2 CFR section 200 section
.516(a) of Uniform Guidance?

yes X
none

X reported

yes Xno
none

X reportedyes

Unmodified

yes

yes noX

Unmodified

yes X no

CFDA Number(s F''AIN Numberls Name of Federal P or Cluster

84.010A s010A160030 Title I

$ 7s0.000Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

noAuditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes
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PEIINS GROVE-CAR¡IEYS POINT RE,GIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF F'INDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017
(continued)

Section I - Summary of Auditorrs Results (continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: S 794.449

EXHIBIT K-6

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Intemal control over major programs:

l) Material weakness (es) identified? yes X no

none
yes X reported

X yes

2) Significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that arc required to
be reported in accordance with NJOMB
Circular Letter 15-08

Identification of major programs:

yes Xno

State GrantÆroject Number(s) Name of State Program

17-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid
17-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid
17-495-034-5120-084 Securiry Aid
17-495-034-5120-098 PARCC Readiness Aid
17-495-034-5120-097 Per Pupil Growth Aid
ï7-495-034-5120-014 Transportation Aid
17-495-034-5120-101 Professional Leaming Community Aid
17-495-034-5094-003 Reimbursed TPAF Social Securiw Contributions
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PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF'FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OL7
(continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

This section identif,res the significant deficiencies, material weakness, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions
of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which Government Auditing
Standards and with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Ed"*tiorr,
State of New Jersey that requires reporting in the Uniform Guidance, New Jersey OMB Circular l5-0g audit.

There were no matters to be reported.

EXHIBIT K.7
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EXHIBIT K-7

PENNS GROVE.CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF'FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7
(continued)

section IIr - Federal Awards and state Financiar Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the audit findings required to be reported by 2 CFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform
Guidance Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards,and New
Jersey OMB Circular Letter 15-08, as applicable, for State Financial Assistance.

FEDERAL AWARDS N/A

fnformation on the federal program:

Criteria or specific requirement:

Condition:

Questioned Costs:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Management's response:
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EXHIBIT K.7

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF'FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTJNE 3O,2OI7
(continued)

section IIr - Federal Awards and state Financiar Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

STATE AWARDS N/A

Findine:
Information on the state program:
Criteria or specific requirement:
Condition:
Questioned Costs:
Context:
Effect:
Cause:
Recommendation:
Management's response:
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EXHIBIT K-8

PENNS GROVE-CARNEYS POINT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT F'INDINGS

FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OL7

This section identif,res the status of prior - year findings related to the basic financial statements and Federal
Awards and State Financial Assistance that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of
Government AudÌting Standards, US OMB Uniþrm Administratíve Requirements, Cost PrincÌples, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards section.5ll(a)(b) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08" as
applicable.

STATUS OF PRIOR - YEAR F'INDINGS

Finding: 2016-l IAMR Findine 201 6- 1)

Condition:

Net cash resources in the Food Service Fund exceeded three months average expenditures.

Current Status:

Resolved.


